A

Iments

"

—

gl
9
e

;

\

Sifa tie

Soe
s

ancial

o s

=
=

' Het
2021/2022



HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Index

Approval of the Financial Statements 1
General Information 2-4
Report of the Chief Financial Officer 5-7
Statement of Financial Position 8
Statement of Financial Performance g
Statement of Changes In Net Assets 10
Cash Flow Statement 11
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts - Statement of
Financial Position 12
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts - Cash Flow
Statement 13
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts - Statement of
Financial Performance 14
Accounting Policies 15 - 47
Notes to the Financial Statements 48 - 110
Segment Report 111 -115
APPENDICES

A Schedule of External Loans 116

B Analysis of Property, Plant and Equipment 117 -119

C Segmental Statement of Financial Performance - Municipal Votes 120

D Appropriation Statements 121

E Disclosure of Grants and Subsidies In Terms of Section 123 of MFMA, 122



HESSEQUA MUNICIPALITY
APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

30 JUNE 2022

| am responsible for the preparation of these arnual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2322, which are set out on pages 1 ta 122 in terms of Section 126
{1) of the Mur:cipal Financa Management Act and which | have signed on behaif of the Municipality.

The annuel financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accourtng Practice (GRAP), Including any
interpretations, guidefines and diractives issued by the Accounting Standards Board,

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting pokicles conslstantly applied and supported by reasonabie and prudent Judgements and
astimates.

1 acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial contrel and that the system of internal contral provides reasonable assurance that the
financial records can be relied on.

| have reviewad the Municipality's cash flow forecast for the year ended 30 June 2022 and am satisfied that the Municipality can continus I's operational existence for
the fareseeable future.

The external audltors ara responsible for Independently reviewing and reporting on the Municipality's financial statements,

| certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper !imits of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the
Remuneration of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's determination in accordance with this Act.

The annual financial statemen's were prepared on the geing concem basis and the municipality has ne'ther the intention nor the need to liquidate or curiail materially
the scale of the municipality.

M T

31 August 2022
ASA de Klerk Date
Municipal Manager
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Statement from the Chief Financial Officer

1. Introduction

It i my pleasura ta give a brief summary of the financial results of the Council for the financlal year erdled 30 June 2022,

The financlal activities for the year are digcussed in the verious sections of this report.

2. Key financial indicators

Ratlo Description

Gurrent ratio

Tre current ratio is used to measure to which extent the municipality's
liguid assets are able o cover its shor-term Babilities, also known as
working capltal. Working capital refers to thyg financial resources o support
the day-to-day operations of the entity giving effect to Saction 215 of the
Consfitution.

The higher the ratio is to 1, the more liquid and solvent the municipaiity is
and able ‘o comply with Section 65 of the MFMA.

Revenue Managemant

Actual income vs Budgeted income

Leve! of government grants to own income

The insrease in ratlo indlcates that the govemment grants received

Increased relative to the municipallty's owr Income.

Expenditure management
‘Actual expenditure vs Butgeted expendiure

Porsonne! costs to total expenditure and councilors

Interest paid es percentage of totel expenditure

The general aceepted norm in this regard is 15%. The relatively low ratio
indicates the Municipality's ability to finance capital programmes, to some
extent, from own rasources. The bomowing, funds and reserves poficy
prescribes the rate not to excesd 5%.

Creditors, unspent grants and VAT to Cash and lnvestments

Asset management

Acquisition of PPE - Actual vs budgeted

Capital Budget

Figumss in Rand

Municipal Vote

2021122

2020/2021

3,61

105,16%

26,35%

90,60%

37,16%

3,55%

17,00%

an

96,45%

17.98%

86,24%

38,82%

3,06%

20,78%

Final budget

Actuals

% Variances

Vote D1 - Office of the Municlpal Manager

Vote 03 - Financial Senvices

Vote 02 - Corporate Services

Vote 04 - Community Services

Vate 05 - Technical Services

Vote 06 - Spatial Plannign & Environmertal Management

322 500
3987 150
2370089

47 475 200
6B 459 142

1304 700

123 918 781
Budget Spent

267287
1805218
2173 469

46 432 652
82728751




Councll's eriginal capital budget was R107 297 217 and was adjusted by R16 621 5684 to R123 918 781. The municipallty spand 92.56% of the

adjusted budget. Refer to Appendix D for reasons for spending deviations.

2021/2022 2020/202
Consurmer debtors and rates collection period 68,89 60,37
(Gross exchange debtors/service charges x 365) days days
The higher the ratia in the days the more likelihood that some debt could be frrecoverable,
The debtors collection days inc d by 8.5 days durng the period. The risk for
irrecoverable debts is therefors higher than the prior year.
Collection rate - {levies for the year lass receipts) 96,52% 98,02%
Debt management
Total liabilities/Total assets 2511% 2T AT%
The ratio remained mainly unchanged fram the previous year.
Long term debt io Total operating revenue (Excl granis and transfers) 28,43% 37.31%
(The borrowing, funds and reserves policy prescribes the rate not to exceed 35%.)
Poercentage of Total annual repayment of long term debt fo operating expenditure 3,86% 4,79%
(The borrowing, funds and reserves policy prescribes the rate not to excesd 10%.)
Trade craditors payment period 48,54 67,35
days days
The municipality pays their creditors within 30 days as per the required by the MFMA. The
reason for the lang payment period, is due to the high amounts of creditors, which occurs at
yearend. The higher the credltors, the longer the payment period.
3. Operating Results
The overall summarised operating results for the municipality in comparison to the approved budget is shown below,
2021/22 2020/21
Actual Budget Actual Growth
Revenue
ency services 2893648 2 598 502 2641 186 9,56
Fines 61931 662 56 100 574 55690179 1,21
Donated PPE 123 000 25 000 107 630 14,28
Interest Eamed - External investments 19 380 443 13 500 QOO 14047 737 37,96
Interest Earned - Outstanding debters 2371920 582 835 2139 606 10,86
Licenses and permits 1 888 190 1928 486 1876814 593
| Property rates 112 849 807 104 280 958 101 568 021 1,11
Renlal of facilities and equipment 3400720 3106 882 3116171 9,13
Services Charges 288 791 364 272373021 256 211 953 12,72
Availability Charges 10 446 531 11880 566 10 681 702 -2,20
Transfers Racognised 138 &7 010 151 622 844 84 095 078 65,19
Other revenue 23021 119 19 740 656 16 165 311 42,41
666 115 515 637 750 324 548 342 287 21,48




Statemant from the Chlef Financial Officer <{contirued)

202122 2020/2021
Actual Budget - Actual Growth
Expenses
Bulk purchases 141 118 373 141 363 303 122 254 26€ 1543
[Contracted gervices 35239 678 47079 488 28 407 061 24,05
Debt Impairment 54 599 903 60 385 084 50 837 494 7,40
Depraciation and impalrment 28 611 057 3587C 126 27 086 725 5,83
Employea related cost 186 269 682 208 040 013 181 817 351 7.85
(Remuneration of councillors 7926 871 10 007 458 7838 749 116
Finance charges 19 487 523 24 334 705 14 924 766 30,57
inventory eshsumed 32 245 166 35182 916 26 720 642 20,68
Transfers and subsic 3 444 89" 3786 940 1972856 74,61
Cperating leases 1 636 465 - 1589728 2,94
Cther expenditure 28 969 563 39 249 798 25061 398 15,59
548 552 271 606 299 841 488 511 032 12,50
Surplus#Deficit) for the Year 116 563 244 31450 483 59 831 355
Reversal of Impalmment Losa/(Impalrment Loss) on Recelvables (2 410 846) {1 736 245)
IGRAP2 Adjustment 928 377
Revarsal of Impalment Legsf{Impsirment Loss) on Fixed Assels (10 421 426)
Actuariz! Gainsi{Losses) 3637 119 (5 878 351)
Gains/(Losses) on Sale of Fixed Assets 9787 021 10200 000 219 756
Profit/(Loss) on Fair Value Adjustmants 17 487 157 372752
Water Losses {982 603} {409 B66)
Net operating Surplus L__133 679 865 41 450 483 53327777
3.1 Operating revenue
The major revenue streams that supported the programmes and actlvities of the municipality were:
- property rates
- services charges, consisting of the following:
~ glectricity sales
~watar sales
~ waste water management
- solid waste management
- govemment grants and subsidies
- other
Details of the main categeries of income are as follows: 202472022 202012021
Senvice Charges 43,35% 48,72%
Property retes 16,84% 18,52%
Grants and subsidies 20,85% 15,34%
Cther 18,85% 19,42%
100,00% 100,00%
3.2 Operaiing expenditure
Detalls of the main categories of expenditure for the year under review is provided below:
2020721 2019420
Bulk purchasas 25,68% 25,03%
Employee reiated cost’Council Remuneration 37,16% 38,82%
Daepreciation and Impainmant 521% 5,54%
Finance cost 3,55% 3,06%
Other 28,41% 27,55%
100,00% 100,00%
4. Debtors
Total outstanding net debtors increased by R3 326 918 to a balance of R56 504 4246 at 30 June 2022, Income from traffic fines increased to R61
931 661 and outstanding traffic recelvables amounted to R73 051 261 at 30 June 2022. A provision for impairment of raffic fires of R64
136 60D was made at year end.

8, BorrowlIngs, Investments and Cash
Intersst bearing debt Increased to R148 863 209 for the finencial yaar ended 30 June 2022. Cash and cash equivalents increased by
R14 007 008 1o close the year at R362 milllon.

6. Way forward

Council will need to ensure that it's funds are utilised in income generating assels and not on non-essential items. Council’s tarrifs are aiready very
high and the expenses of the cperating budget will therefore need o be kept as low as possibie. The fact that the medium terr sudget allows for a
deficit, will put severe sirain on the medium term cash flow, and the municipality might not be financtally viable in the long term.

7. Expression of appreclation

| am grateful to the Mayor, members of the Executive Committes, Councllors, the Municlpal Manager and Heads of Depariments for the suppert
extended during the financial year. A spec’al word of thanks 1o all staff in the Finanee Department, without whose assistance these Annual Financial
Statements would not have been possible.

H.J. VILJOEN
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
2022/08/31



HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2022

Notes 2022 2021
R R

ASSETS Restated
Non-Current Assets 1094 436 207 975 870 087
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 994 018 369 893 060 140
Investment Property 3 91 486 333 74146 177
Intangible Assets 4 409 010 234 276
Heritage Assets 5 B 522 495 8 429 495
Non-Current Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions & - -
Current Assets 424 502 850 408 275 487
Inventory 8 4274 332 3410 860
Receivables from Exchange Transactions 9 31 993 698 31043072
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions 10 24 811 527 22132 435
Operating Lease Assets 7 747033 640 595
Taxes 19 - 2 376664
Current Portion of Non-Current Receivables 6 - 3607
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 362 676 261 348 669 253
Total Assets 1 518 939 057 1384 145 574
NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities 263 707 763 253 077 877
Long-term Borrowings 12 128 087 900 149 854 747
Non-current Provisfons 13 64 522 455 33878 460
Non-current Employee Benefits 14 68 697 000 67 015 000
Trust Fund 64 2 400 408 2320671
Current Liabllities 117 696 068 127 212 336
Consumaer Deposits 15 11 575638 10627 813
Current Employee Benefits 16 22639 048 20691 678
Trade and Other Payables from Exchange Transactions 17 52 458 852 57 338 070
Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts 18 7 489 305 15131 070
Taxes 19 1721228
Operating Lease Liability 7 36 688 46 036
Current Portion of Long-term Borrowings 12 21775309 23 376 667
Total Liabilities 381 403 831 380 290 214
Net Assets 1137 535 226 1003 855 360
Housing Devefopment Fund 20 543103 543 103
Accumulated Surplus/({Deficit) 1136992 123 1003 312 258
Total Net Assets and Liablllities 1137 535 226 1003 855 360




HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Notes 2022 2021
R R
REVENUE Reclassifled
Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions 326 807 302 254 553 892
Taxation Revenue 112 849 907 101 568 021
Praperty Rates 21 112849807 ||l 101568 021 |
Transfer Revenue 139 040 010 B4 203 708
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating 22 64 890 324 62 997 675
Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital 22 73 789 655 20 560 278
QOther Grants and Subsidies 23 237 032 538128
Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment 123 000 107 630
Other Revenue 74 917 384 68 782 163
Fines. Penalties and Forfeits 211 619831 862 55680 179
Availabllity Charges 21,2 10 448 531 10 681 702
Interest Earned - Non-exchange Transactions 551 001 533 467
Licences and Permits 24 1988 180 1 876 814
Revenue from Exchange Transactions 339 308 213 2903 788 496
Service Charges 25 288 791 3564 256 211 953
Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services 26 20 200 475 14 114 476
Rental from Fixed Assets 27 3400720 316171
Interest Earned - External Investments 28 19 380 443 14 047 737
Interest Earned - Exchange Transactions 28 1820919 1606 139
Agency Services 56 2 893 648 2641186
Operational Revenue 29 2 820 645 2050 835
Total Revenue 666 115 515 548 342 388
EXPENDITURE
Employee related costs 30 196 269 682 181 817 351
Remuneration of Councillors | 7929 971 7838749
Bad Debts Written Off 54 599 903 50 837 494
Contracted Services 32 35239678 28 407 061
Depreciation and Amortisation 33 28 611 057 27 086 725
Finance Costs 34 19 487 523 14 924 766
Bulk Purchases 35 141 118 373 122 254 266
Inventory Consumed ] 32 245 166 26720642
Operating Leases 7 1 636 485 1589728
Transfers and Subsidies 36 3 444 891 1972 856
Operational Costs 37 2B 969 563 25 081 398
Total Expenditure 549 552 271 488 511 034
Operating Surplus/Deficit) for the Year 116 563 244 59 831 354
Reversal of Impairment Loss/(Impairment Loss) on Receivables 38 {2 410 646} (1 736 245)
Geins/{Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assels 39 9787 021 219 756
Reversal of Impalment Loss/(Impairment Loss) on Fixed Assets 2 {10 421 426) -
Profit/{Loss} on Fair Value Adjustments 40 17 487 157 372752
Actuarial Gains/(Losses} 14 3637 119 (5 878 351)
IGRAP2 Adjustment - 028 377
Water Losses “ (962 603} (409 866)
NET SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 133 679 865 53 327 776
__..%
D
. 2 -11- 30
AUDITOR - GENEx!
WOUTH AR
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts

Property Rates

Service Charges

Fines

Availabillty charge
Other Revenue
Government - Operating
Government - Capital

Cash payments

Employees
Suppllers
Transfers and Grants

Cash generated from operations

Interest received
Interest paid

Net Cash from Operating Activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Procesds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Investment Properties
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Purchase of Heritage Assets
Decrease/{Increase) in Non-Current Debtors

Net Cash from investing Actlvities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowing - Long term/Refinancing
Increase in Trust Funds
Repayment of Borrowing

Net Cash from Financing Actlvities

NET INCREASE{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the ysar

NET INCREASE{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

11

Notes

45

46

2022 2021
R R
Reclassified

111 418 663 102 385 674
279 088 353 247 277 937
15 448 692 10852 729

8 868 830 5244 260

29 858 337 22 210 431
57 248 559 72 881 099
74 026 687 20210 805
(1986 933 165)| | (179011 920}
(236 171 717) (183 244 713)
(3 444 891) {1972 856)
139 408 348 116 833 445
21 752 363 16 187 343
(19 487 523} (14 924 766)
141 673 187 118 096 023
(114 292 965) {94 821 563)
10 203 765 1531 392

- (427 260)

(190 120} -

{93 000} -
3607 3333

(104 368 713) (93 714 098)
- 90 000 000

70737 68 396
(23 368 204) {21 413 118)
(23 297 46T) 68 655 277
14 Q07 007 93 037 201
348 669 253 255 632 052
362 676 261 348 669 253
14 007 007 93 037 201
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Annua! Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basls of accounting ard 's In accordance with the historicai cost
convention, except where incicated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices
{GRAP), as approved by the Minister of Finance, including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board and the Munlcipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditicns nol covered by the GRAP reporting framework, have been developed
in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3 {Revised — April 2019) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 Issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

1. 1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND COMPARABILITY

Accounting Policies have been consistent'y applied, except where otherwise indicated below:

For the years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2022 the municipaiity has adopled the accounting framework as set out In peint 1 above.
The details of any resulting changes In accounting policy and comparallve restatemnents are set out below.

The municipality changes an accounting policy only In the following Instances, where It

(a) is required by a Standard of GRAP; or

{b) results in the financial statements providing reilable and more relevant in‘ormation about the effects of transactions, other events or
conditions on the municipality's financial position, financial performance or cash fiows.

In tarms of Directive 7: "The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of GRAP” tssued by the Accounting Standards
Beard, the Municipality applied deemed cost to Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intargible Assets where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.

In terms of Directive 11; ‘Changes In Measurement Bases following the Initial Adoption of Standards of GRAP” Issued by the
Accounting Standards Board, the Municipaiity elected to change the measurement basis selected for Property, Plant and Equipment,
investment Property, Intangible Assets and Heritage Assets on the initial adoption of Standards of GRAP.

1. 2 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS

In the application of the municipality's accounting policies, which are described beiow, management is required to make Judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and llabllities that are not readlly apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the resutts of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrylng values of assets and liabllitles that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

These estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised ¥ the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods If the
revision affects both current and future periods.

The municipalty strives towerd ethical reporting and transparent Insights into the applied Judgements and financlal uncertainties which
the municlpality faces as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic and have been Included In the accounting policies and/or notes to the
financial stalements,

The following are the critical judgements and estimations that management has made in the process of applying the municipality's
Accounting Policles and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Annual Financial Statements:

1. 2. 1 Revenue Recognition

Accounting Polley 13.2 on Revenuve from Exchange Transactions and Accounting Pollcy 13.3 on Revenue from Non-exchange
Transactions describes the conditions under which revenue will be recorded by the management of the municlpality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detalled criteria for the recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 8: Revenue
from Exchange Transactions and GRAP 23: Revenue from Nen-Exchange Transactions. In particular, whether the municipality, when
goods are sold, had transferred 1 the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered,
whether the service has been rendered. Also of importance is the estimation process involved in initially measuring revenue at the fair
value thereof. The management of the municipality 's satisfied that recognition of the revenue in the current year ls appropriate,
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)
1. 2 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS {continued)
1. 2 2 Financial assets and Habilities

The classification of financial assets and liabilities, into categories, is based on judgement by management. Accounting Policy 9.1 on
Financial Assets Classification and Accounting Policy 9.2 on Financis! Liabilities Classificstion describe the factors and criteria
considered by the management of the municipality in the classification of financial assets and liabilities.

In making the above-mentioned judgement, management considered the definition and recognition criteria for the classification of
financial instruments as set out In GRAP 104: Financial instruments .

1. 2 3 Impairment of Flnancial Assets

Accounting Policy 9.4 on Impalrment of Financial Assets describes the process followed to determine the value by which financial assets
should be impaired. In making the estimation of impairment, the management of the municipality considered the detailed criteria of
impairment of financial assets as set out in GRAP 104: Financial Instruments and used its judgement to select a variety of methods and
made assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of the reporting period. The management of the
municlpality is satisfied that the Impairment of financial assets recorded during the year is appropriate.

® |mpairment of Trade Receivables:
The calculation in respect of the impairment of Debtors is based on an assessment of the extent to which Debtors have defaulted
on payments already due, and an assessment of thelr ability to make payments based on their credit worthiness, This is performed
per service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

The total increase in estimation of the impairment of Receivables from Exchange Transactions, Recelvables from Non-exchange
Transactions and that of Long-term Recelvables ars disclosed in Notes 9 and 10 to the Annual Financial Statements.

1. 2 4 Fair Value Estimations

As described in Accounting Policy 8.2, the municipality subsequently measures its Investment Property In terms of the Fair Value
Model.

The valuation of assels is based on management's estimation. Management conslidered the impact of valuation techniques and
market information In order 1o determine the current valuations, and more specifically as follows:

e Investment Property is measured at fair value amounis based on valuation techniques and market Information. The actual value of
these items could differ from values estimated.

1. 2 5  Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

As described in Accounting Policies 3.3, 4 and 5 the municipality depreciates / amortises its property, plant and equipment, Investment
property and intangible assets over the estimated useful lives of the assets, taking into account the residual values of the assets at the
end of their useful lives, which is determined when the assets are available for use. The useful lives and residual values of the assets
are based on management's estimation. Management consldered the impact of technology, availabillty of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets In order to determine the optimum useful Iife expectation, where appropriate.

The assessment and considerations of useful lives are set out in Accounting policy 8, Estimation of Useful Lives.

The estimation of resldual values of assets is based on management’s judgement as to whether the assets will be sofd or used to the
end of their useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

1. 2 & Impairment: Write down of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assefs, Heritage assets and
Inventories

Accounting Policy 3.9 on PPE - /mpairment of assets and Accounting Policy 6.2 en Infangible assets - Subsequent Measurement,
Amortisation and impairment, Accounting Policy 11.2 on inventory - Subsequent measurerent and Accounting policy 4.3 on Heritage
assels - Subssquent Measurement describes the conditions under which non-financial assets are tested for potential impairment losses
by the management of the municipality. Significant estimates and judgements are made relating to PPE impairment testing, Intangible
assets impalrment testing and write down of Inventories to the lowast of Cost and Net Realisable Values (NRv).

In making the above-mentioned estimates and judgement, management considered the subsequent measurement criteria and indicators
of potential impairment losses as set out in GRAP 21: Impairment of Cash generating Assets and GRAP 26: Impairment of non-Cash
generating Assets. In particular, the calculation of the recoverable service amount for PPE and intangible assets and the NRV for
inventories involves significant judgement by management.

G
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)

1. 2 7 IGRAP 18 Recognition and Derecognition of land

tn some Instances the municipality Is not the legal owner or the custodian of land appeinted In terms of legislation, but assessed that it
contra's such land. Key judgements made and assumptions applied o conclude that it contro Is such land, are as follows {{GRAP 18 par
40):

Land controlled by the municipality as a result of a past event and from which future ecoromic berefit or service potential is expected to
fiow 1o the entity are recognised by the municipality. Control is evidenced by the municipality's ability to use, or direct others to use the
land and also by the right to direct access to the land, and to restrict or dery access of others !o the land.

In some !nsiances the municipality is the legal owner, or the custodian of land appointed In terms of leglsiation, but conciudes that i
does not control such land. Key judgements made and assumptions applled to conclude that It does not control such land, are as
foliows (IGRAP 18 par 41}

Land not controlled by the municipality as a result of a past event and from which future economic benefit or service potential will not
fiow to the entity. The municipality does not have the ability to use, or direct others to use the land. The municipality does rot have right
to direct access 1o the land, and to restrict or deny access of athers to the land. There are various housing scheme land where the
municipality is stlli the legal owner per the deeds office, but control and substantive rights were transferred. This land is not recognised
by the municipallty.

1. 2 8 Defined Benefit Plan Liabilities

As described in Accounting Policy 16, the municipality obtalns actuarial valuations of its defined benefit plan liabilties. The defined
benefit obligations of the municipality that were identified are Post-retirement Health Benefit Obligaticns, and Long-service Awards. The
estimated liabilitiss are recorded in accordance with the requirements of GRAP 25. Details of the liabilities and the key assumptions
made by the actuaries in estimating the llabilities are provided in Note 14 of the Annual Financial Statements.

1. 2 9 Provisions and contingent llabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and when measuring contingent liabllitles as set out in
notes, 14 and 57 respectively. Provisions are discounted where the effect of discounting is material, using actuarial valuations.

The provision for rehabilitation of landfill sites is recognised as and when the environmental iabillty arises. The provision is calculated by
a gualified environmental engineer. The provision represents the best estimate or net present value of the expected future cash flows 1o
rehabilitate landfiil sites at year end. To the extent that the obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the Initial related asset is charged 1o the Statement of Financial
Performance.

Management refermed to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

* Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of
each specific landfill site.
* Interest rates (investment rate) lirked to prime was used to calculate the effect of time value of money.

1. 2 10 WaterInventory

The estimation of the water stock in the resarvoirs is based on the measurement of water after the depth of water In the reservolirs has
been determined, which Is then converted Into volumes based on the total capacity of the reservoir. Furthermore, the length and width of
all pipes are also taken into account in determining the volume of water on hand at year-end. Refer to Note 8 of the accounting policy
notes to the Annual Firancia? Statemenis.

1. 2 11 Budgetinformation

Municipalities are typically subject to budgetary limits in the form of budget authorisations, which is given effect through authorising
legislation, appropriation or similar. General purpose financial reporting by the municipality provides information on whether resources
werse obiained and used In accordanca with the legally adopted budget.

The presentation of budget information Is prepared In accordance with GRAP 24 and guldelines Jssuad by Natlonal Treasury.

The approved budget is prepared on an accrual basis and presented by functional classification linked to performance outcome
objectives. The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 01/07/2021 to 30/06/2022.

The financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting, therefore a comparison with the budgeted amounts for the
reparting period are disclosed separately in the Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

Deviations between budget and actual amounts are regarded as material differances when a 5% devlation exists. All material cifferences
above 5% are explained In the notss to the annual financial statements.

4. 3 PRESENTATION CURRENCY

nancial Statements are presented in South African Rand, rounded off to the nearest Rand, which is the municipality's
ncy. No foreign exchange transactions are included in the statements.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)

1. 4 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and will continue in operation for the foreseeable future.
In assessing whether the going concern assumption is appropriate under the current economic climate resuiting from the COVID-19
pandemic, management considered a wide range of faclors including the current and expected performance of the municipality, any
announced and potentizl restructuring of organisational units, the kikelihood of continued government funding, and, if necessary,
potential sources of raplacement funding.

1. 5 OFFSETTING

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses have not been offset except when offsetling is required or permitted by a Standard of GRAP.

1. & MATERIALITY

Matenial omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or cofiectively, influence the decision or assessments
of users made on the basis of the financlal statements. Materiallty depends on the nature or size of the omisslon or misstatements
Judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the Information Item, or a combination of both, could be the determining
factor.

1. 7 STANDARDS AND AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on the relevance of any such amendment to
the format and presentation of the financial statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current financlal
statements will be adjusted in accordance with GRAP 3.

Amendments were made to the following GRAP interpretations:
. [GRAP 1 Applying the Probability Test on Initial Recognition of Revenue
. IGRAP 20 Accounting for Adjustments to Revenue

The following standards and interpretations have been published and are mandatory fer the municipality's accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2022 or [ater periods, but are not relevant to its operations:

Reference Topic Effective date
GRAP 1 Presentation of Financial Statements 01-Apr-25

{amended)

GRAP 2020 |Improvements fo standards of GRAP 01-Apr-23
GRAP 104 Financial Instruments 01-Apr-25
{Revised April

2020) The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for recognising,

measuring, presenting and disclosing financial instruments,

No significant impact Is expecled as the Municipality's current treatment is
already in line with the Standards treatment. -

GRAP 25 (as |Employee benefits No effective
revised) date as yet
The main impact relates to amendments regarding the presentation of defined
benefit plans
Guideflines Guideline on Accounting for Landflll sites No effective
date as yet

No significant impact is expected as no such transactions or events are expected
in the foreseeable future.

IGRAP 7 (as |The limit of a deflned benefit asset, minimum funding requirements and Unknown
revised) their interaction.

No significant impact is expected as no such transactions or events are expected
in the foreseeabie future.

IGRAP 21 The Effect of Past Declsions on Materiality 01-Apr-23
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

The ASB Directive 5 paragraph 29 sets out the principles for the appiication of the GRAP 3 guidelines in the determination of the GRAP
Reporting Framework hierarchy, as set out in the standard of GRAP 3 on Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors.

Where a standard of GRAP |s approved as effective, It replaces the equivalent statement of the Internationaf Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board, international Financia' Reporting Standards or Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. Where a standard of GRAP
has been lssued, but is not yet in effect, a municipality may select to apply the principles established in that standard in developing an
appropriate accounting policy dealing with a particular section or event before applying paragraph 12 of the Standard of GRAP on
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Emors,

Management has considered al! of the above-mentioned GRAP standards issued, but rot yet effective, and anticipates that the adoption
of these standards will not have a significant impact on the financlal position, financiai performance or cash flows of the munlclpaiity.

2. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Included in the accumulated surplus of the municipality, are the following reserves that are maintained in terms of specific requirements:

2. 1 Housing development fund/Housing operating account

Sections 15(5) and 16 of the Housing Act, (Act No. 107 of 1987), which came Into operation on 1 April 1888, required that the
Municipality maintains a separate housing operating account. This legislated separate operating account is known as the Housing
Development Fund.

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No. 107 of 1997). Loans from national and provincial
government used to finance housing selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality were extinguished on 1 Aprii 1298 and transferred
to a Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both complete and in progress as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to
the Housing Development Fund. In ferms of the Housing Acl, ali proceeds from housing developments, which include rental income and
sale of houses, must be pald Into the Housing Development Fund. Monles standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can
be used only to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of the Provincial MEC responsible for
housing.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utltisation of the Housing Development Fund:

* The Housing Development Fund s cash-backed, and invested in accordance with the investment policy of the Municipality.

- The proceeds in this fund are utilised for housing development in accordance with the National Housing Policy, and also for housing
development projects approved by the MEC for Human Settlements.

« Any contributions to or from the fund are shown as transfers in the Statement of Changes in Net Assats.

« Interest sarned on the investments of the fund is disclosed as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

2. 2 Trust Funds

The following trust funds existin the municipality:

2 o 1 Development Fund for the Maintenance and Operation of Nature Areas in Siill Bay

This fund was established in terms of section 76.2 of the Municipal Ordinance, 1974 (Ordinance 20 of 1974} with the sanction of the
Premier on 14 August 1898.

2. 2. 2 Elsje Koorts Tuberculosis Fund

This fund was established in terms of clause 4 of the last will and testament of the late Elsje Koorts, and states Inter alla that "the

remainder of my estate will be used for the treatment of tuberculosis cases in Riversdale...”

Subsequent interest eamed on the invested funds are accounted for using the accrual basis and are added to the carrying amaount of
trust funds. The accrued interest is utilised as per the trust funds conditions as set out above.

These funds are invested in a ring fenced investment account.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

3. 1 Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use In the production or
supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used for more than one year.

The following items will be regarded as Property, plant and equipment rather than investment property:

. Owner-occupied property (including held for future use);

[ Owner-occupied property held for development;

. Property occupied by employees for housing;

. Owner-occupied property held for disposal;

. Property held by the municipality to fulfil its mandated function rather than rental or capital appreciation and;
. Property held by the municipality for strategic purpose

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only I, It is probable that future economic benefits
or service potential associated with the item will flow to the municipality, and if the cost or fair value of the Item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initially recognised at cost on its acquisition date or in the case of assets acquired by grants or
donations, deemed cost, being the fair value of the asset on Inltial recognition. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is
the purchase price and other costs atiributable to bring the asset 1o the location and condition necessary for It to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the
necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate
items (major compoenents) of property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset Is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a non-exchange transactlon), the cost is deemed to
be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

The cost of an item of properly, plant and equipment acquired in exchange for non-monetary assets or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets is measured at the fair value of the asset given up, unless the fair value of the asset
received is more clearly evident. [f the acquired item could not be measured at its fair value, its cost is measured at the carrying amount
of the asset given up.

Major spare pasts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the municipality expects to use them during
mere than one period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only In connection with an tem of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Repairs and maintenance are expenses incurred through servicing equipment or repairing of existing assets. These expenses are not
recognised in the carrylng value of the asset, but directly recognised In the Statement of Financial Performance and measured at cost
against the afttributing segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA).

3. 2 Subsequent Cost and Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised If It is probable that future economic benefits or potential
service dellvery associated with the subsequent expenditure will fiow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the subsequent
expenditure can be reliably measured. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is only capitalised when it increases the capacity or
future econemic benefits associated with the asset. Where the municipality replaces parts of an asset, It derecognises that part of the
asset being replaced and capitalises the new component.

Subsequently, property plant and equipment, Including Infrastructure Assets, are measured at cost (or deemed cost), less accumulated
depreclation and accumulated impairment losses.

Compensation from third parties for items of Property, Plant and Equipment that were impaired, lost or given up is Included in the
Statement of Financial Performance when the compensation becomes receivable.

3. 3 Depreciation

Land is nol depreclated as it is regarded as having an unlimited Iife. Depreciation on assets other than iand s calculated on cost, using
the straight line mathod, to allocate their cost to their residual values over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The depreciation
mathod used reflects the patiern in which the asset's future economic benefits or service potential are expected to be consumed by the
municipality. Components of assets that are significant In relation to the whole asset, and that have different useful lives are depreciated
separately. The depreciation charge is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Depreciation only commences when the asset is available for use, unless stated otherwise.

The depreciatlon rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:
20
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Years Years
Infrastructure Builldings 5-50
Roads and Paving 10-100
Electricity 8. 57 Other
Water 8-100 Emergency equipment 2-32
Sewerage 7-100 Plant and equipment 1-20
Landfil: Sites 10- 36 Mctor vehicles 4-23
Office equipment 1-23
Community Security equipment ]
Recreationa! Facilities 6-136

The municipality reviews the estimates of the useful lives and residual values in accordance with Accounting Policy 8, Estimation of
Useful Lives.

Reviewing the useful life of an asset on an annual basis does not require the municipality to amend the previous estimate uniess
expectations differ from the previous estimate. If the expectation differs from the previous estimates, the change is accounted for in
accordance with GRAP 3 either prospectively as a change in the accounting policy or retrospectively as a prior pericd error depending
on the specific circumstances.

3. 4 WorkInProgress

Weork in Progress is stated at historical cost. Depreciation only commences when the asset is available for use.
3. 5§ Finance Leases

Assets capitalised under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as Property, Plant and
Equipment controlied by the municipality or where shorter, the term of the relevant lease if there is no reasonable certainty that the
munlcipality will ebtain ownership by the end of the lease ferm.

3, 6 Land
Land is stated at historical cost and is not depreciated as itis desmed to have an indefinite useiul life.

3. 7 |Infrastructure Assets

Inrastructure Assets are any assets that are part of a network of similar assets. Infrastructure Assets are shown al cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment. Infrastructure assets are treated similarly to all other assets of the municipality
In terms of the asset management policy.

3. 8 Housing Development Fund Assets

The Housing Development Fund contains letting schemes that is inciuded in Council's Property, Plant and Equipment. All surpluses
generated from the letting schemes are transferred to the Housing Development Fiend.

3. 9 Decommissioning and Restoration Assests

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning, restoration and similer llabfiity that result from changes In the estimated
timing or amount of the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential required to settle the obligation, or a
¢hange 'n the discount rate, shall be accounted for as follows:

The related asset (under cost model} is measured as follows:
. Changes in the liability, shall be added or deducted from the asset cost;

«  The amount deducted from the cost of the asset shall not exceed its carrying amount. If a decrease in the liabiity exceeds the
carrying amount of the asset, the excess shall be recogrised immediately in surplus or deficit.

. If the adjustment resuits in an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipa'ity shall consider whether this is an Indication that the
new camying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If it is such an Indication, the entity shall test the asset for
impalment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and shali account for any impairment loss, In
accordance with its impairment policy. Refer to paragraph 7 of the policy.

3. 10 Derecognition of property, plant and equipment

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or
service potentiat are expected from its use or disposal.

The galn or toss arising from the derecognition of an ttem of property, plant and equipment is Included in surplus or deficit when the item
is derecognised. Galns are not classified as revenue.

Gaine or losses are calculated as the difference beiween the carrying value of assets (cost less accumulated depreclation and
accumutated impairment losses) and the disposai proceeds Is included in the Statement of Financial Performance as a gain or loss on
disposal of preperty, plant and equipment.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Heritage Assets

A herltage asset is defined as an assel that has a cultural, environmental, historical, natural, sclentffic, technological or artistic
significance, and is held and preserved indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

Heritage Assets are not depreciated owing to uncertalnty regarding their estimated useful lives. The municipality assesses at each
reporting date if there is an indication of impairment.

4. 1 Initial Recognition

The cost of an item of heritage assets is recognised as an asset if, and only If it is probable that future economic benefits or service
potentlal associated with the item will flow to the municipality, and if the cost or falr value of the item can be measured reliably.

Heritage assets are Inflally recognised at cost on its acqulsition date or in the case of assets acquired by grant or donation, deemed
cost, being the fair value of the asset on Initial recognition. The cost of an item of heritage assets is the purchase price and other costs
attributable fo bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The cost also Includes the hecessary costs of dismantling
and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a non-exchange fransaction), the cost is deeamed to
be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

The cost of an item of heritage assets acquired In exchange for non-monetary assets or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary
and non-monetary assets is measured at the fair value of the asset given up, unless the fair value of the asset received is more clearly
evident. If the acquired item could not be measured at its fair value, its cost Is measured at the carrying amount of the asset given up.

4. 2 Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure relating to heritage assets is capitalised if it is probable that future economic benefits or potentlal service
delivery associated with the subsequent expenditure will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the subsequent expenditure
can be reliably measured. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is only capitalised when it increases the capacity or future
economic benefits associated with the assel. Where the municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component.

Subsequently, all heritage assets are measured at cost, less accumulated impairment losses. Herltage assets are not depreciated.

Heritage assets are tested annually for impaimment. Where items of heritage assets have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted
by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense In the pericd that the impairment is identified. The impairment loss is the
difference between the carrying amount and the recoverable amount.

4. 3 Derecognition of Herltage assets

The carrying amount of an item of heritage assets is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or service potential
are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an ltem of heritage assets is included in surplus or deficit when the item is

derecognised,

Gains or losses are calculated as the difference between the carrying value of assets (cost less accumulated impalrment losses) and the
disposal proceeds, and is included in the Statement of Financial Performance as a gain or logs on disposal of heritage assets.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 39 JUNE 2022

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
5, 1 Initial Recognition

!dentifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance are classified and recogrised as intangible assets. The municipality
reccgnises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position enly when it Is probable that the expected fuiure economic berefits
or service potential that are atiributable to the asset will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured
reliably.

An asset meets tke identifiabifity criterion In the definition of an intangibie asset when it

Is separsble, i.6. Is capable of being separated or divided from the Municlpality and sold, transferred, Fcensed, rented or exchanged,
elther Indlvidually or together with a related contract, Identifiable asset or llabllity, regardless of whether the Municipality intends to do =0
or

arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardiess of whether those rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality
or from other rights and obligations.

The Municlpality does not internally generate intangible assets.

Intangble assets are initially recognised at cost. The cost of an Intangible asset i= the purchase price and other costs attributable o
bring the Intangible asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capabie of operating in the manner intended by the
municipality. Where an Intangible asset is acquired at no cost, or for a nominal cost, the cost shall be lts fair value as at the date of
acguisition, Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. Intangible assets acquired separately or internally
generated are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, Where an intangible asset is
acquired at no cost or for a neminal consideration, its cost is its fair value as at the date it is acquired. Where an intangible asset is
acquired in exchange for a nor-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset
acquired Is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the
cartying amount of the asset(s} given up.

Repalrs and maintenance are expenses incurred through servicing equipment or repalring of existing assets. These expenses are not
recognised in the carrying value of the asset, but directly recognised In the Statement of Financlal Performance and measured at cost
against the relevant segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts {mSCOA).

5. 2 Subsequent Measurement, Amortisation and Impairment
After initial recognition, an intangible asset !s carried at its cost lass accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Expenditure on an intanglble item thai was Initially recognised as an expense shall not be recognised as part of the cost of an Intangible
Asset at a later date.

In terms of GRAP 31, intangible assets are distinguished between intemally generated intangible assets and other intangible assets. 1t is
further distinguished between indefinite or finite useful lives. Amortisation is charged ona straight-line basis over finite intangible assets’
useful lives. Where intangible assets are deemed to have an indefinite useful Iife, such intangible assets are not amortised. For
example serviludes obtained by the municipality give the municipality access to land for specific purposes for an unlimited period -
however, such intangible assets are subject fo an annual impairment test.

Amorlisation only commences when the asset is available for use, unless stated ctherwisa.
The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Intangible assets Years
Computer software 7-20
Water rights 30

Intangibie assets are tested annually for Impairment, Including Intangible assets not yet available for use. Intangible assets with an
indefinite useful [Ife are tested for Impalrment whenever there are Indications of impairment. Where ltems of intangible assets have been
Impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the pericd that the impairment Is
identified. The impairment loss is the difference between the carrying amount and the recoverable amount,

The municipality reviews the estimates of the useful lives, residual values and amortisation method at each year-end, in accordance with
Accounting Policy 8, Estimation of Useful Lives.

Any adjustments arising from the annual review are applied prospectively as a change in accounting estimaie in the Statement of
Financlial Parfarmance.

23




HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

INTANGIBLE ASSETS {continued)
5. 3 Derecognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed of, or when there are no further economic benefits or service potential
expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying vaiue, and is recognised in the Statement of Financlal Performance.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
6. 1 Initial Recognition

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both land or buildings held under a finance lease in the
capacity as lessee and where it is being sublet) held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service
dellvery objectives, the production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.

At initial recognition, the municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction costs once it meets the definition of
Investment property. However, where an Investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it acquired
the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its falr value as at the date of acquisition.

The cost of self-constructed Investment property is the cost at date of completion.

Based on management's judgement, the following criteria has been appiied to distinguish Investment properties from owner occupied
property or property held for resale:
. Land held for long-term capital appreciation rather than for shori-term sale in the ordinary course of operations;

Land held for a currently undetermined future use (If the municlpality has not determined that it will use the land as owner-occupied
property or for short-term sale in the ordinary course of operations, the land Is regarded as held for capial appreciation);

. A building owned by the municipality {or held by the municipality under a finance lease)} and leased out under one or more
operating leases on a commercial basis (this will include the property portfolio rented out on a commercial basis on behalf of the
municipality);

A property owned by the municipality and leased out at a below market rental; and

. Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment property.

The rent earned does not have to be at a commercial basis or market related for the properly to be classified as investment property.

The following assets do not fall in the ambit of Investment Property and shall be classified as Property, Plant and Equipment, Inventory
or Assets Classified as Held for Sale, as appropriate:
= Property intendad for sale in the ordinary course of operations or in the process of construction or development for such sale;

* Property being constructed or developed on behalf of third parties:

+ Owner-occupied property, including (inter alia) property held for future use as owner-occupied property, property held for future
development and subsequent use as owner-occupled property, property occupled by employess such as housing for personnel
(whether or not the employees pay rent at market rates) and owner-occupied property awaiting disposal;

* Property that is leased to another entity under a finance lease;

* Property held to provide a secial service and which also generates cash Inflows, e.g. property rented out below markst rental to
sporting bodies, schools, low income families, ete; and
= Property held for strategic purposes or service delivery.

Repairs and maintenance are expenses incurred through servicing equipment or repairing of existing assets. These expenses are not
recognised In the carrying value of the asset, but directly recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance and measured at cost
against the relevant segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA).

If the Municipality determines that the falr value of an investment property under construction is not reliably measurable but expects the
fair value to be reliably measurable when construction is completed, it measures that investment property at cost until the fair value can
be reliably determinad or construction has besn complated.

Where the Municipality has determined that the falr value of an investment property {other than investment property under construction)
is not determinable on a continuing basis, the municipality measures that investment property using the cost model {as per the
accounting policy for property, plant and equipment).

6. 2 Subsequent Measurement - Falr Value Model

Invesiment property is measured using the fair value model. Investment property is carried at fair value, representing open market value
determined annually by external valuers at the reporting date, Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any
difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. A gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of Investment
property is Included in surplus or deficit for the period in which it arises.

if the municipality determines that the fair value of an Investment Property under construction is not reliably measurable but expects the
fair value to be reliably measurable when construction is completed, it measures that Investment Property at cost until the fair value can
be rellably determined or construction has been completed.

"1.:.
Where the municipality has determined that the fair value of an Investment Froperty (other thad Investment Piopettgunder construgtion)
is not determinable on a continuing basis, the municipality measures that Investrment Pr erty using the model (as per the
Accounting Pollcy for Property, Plant and Equipment).
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

6. INVESTMENT PROPERTY (continued)

6. 3 Derecognition

An Investment property shail be derecognised (eliminated from the statement of financiai position) on disposal or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits or service pctentlal is expected from ls disposal.

7. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The municipality classifies all assets held with the primary objective of generating a commercial return as cash-generating assets. All
other asse!s are classified as non-cash-generating assets.

7. 1. Impairment of Cash generafing assetls

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary oblective of generating a commerclal return.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an assef may be impaired. If any such indication
exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the individuat asset.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Municipallty considers the foliowing indications:

a) External sources of information
- Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided by the asset.

Slgnificant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipallty have taken place during the period or will take place in
the near future, In the technological, legal or govemment policy environment in which the Municipality operates.

b} Intemal sources of information

- Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset;

- Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the period, or are expected to
take place in the near future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to be used. These
changes include the asset becoming idie, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or plans
to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date;

- Adecision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a usable condition;

Evidence is avallable from Intemal reporting that Indicates that the service performance of an asset Is, or will be, significantly

worse than expected.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit fo which the asset
belongs is determined.

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to seli and Its value in use. The
best evidence of fair value less cost to sell Is the price In a binding sale agreement In an arms length transaction, adjusted for the
incremental cost that would be directly attributable to the disposal of the asset.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an
appropriate valuztion model Is used.

If the recoverable amount of an asset Is less than its camying amount, the camrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. That reduction is an impairmert loss.

An impairment loss of assets caried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in surplus or
deficit.

Any impairment loss of a revalued asset reduces the Revaiuation Surplus for that asset. The decrease shall be debited directly to a
Revaluation Surpius to the extent of any credit baiance existing in the Revaluation Surplus in respect of that asset.

An impairment |oss Is recognised for cash-generating units if the recoverable amount of the unit Is less than the carmrying amount of the
uniL. The impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets of the unit as follows:

« 1o the assets of the unit, pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.

After the recognition of an Impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the asset is adjusted In future periods to allocate
the asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any Indication that an Impaiment loss recognised in prior periods for
assets may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts of those assets are
estimated.

The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable fo a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had ne impalrment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss of assets carled at cost less accumuiated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately In the
Statement of Financial Performance. Any reversa! of an impaimment loss of a revalued asset s treated as a revaluation increase and
wauld be credited directly against the Revaluation Surplus to the extent of any previous impairments recognised against sald reserve in
respect of that asset.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

7. 2. Impairment of Non-Cash generating assefs

The municipality assesses at gach reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication
exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impafred, the Municipality considers the following indications:

a) External sources of information
= Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided by the asset.

Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the pericd or will take place in
the near future, in the technological, legal or government policy environment in which the Municipality operates.

b)  Intemal sources of information

- Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset;

- Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the perlod, or are expected to
take place in the near future, in the extent to which, or manner In which, an asset is used or Is expected to be used. These
changes Include the asset becoming Idle, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or plans
to dispose of an asset before the previpusly expected date;

A decision to halt the construction of the asset before Ii Is complete or in a usable condition;

- Evidence is available from intemal reporting that indicates that the service performance of an asset is, or will be, signiflcantly

worse than expected.

If there is any indlcation that an asset may be Impaired, the recoverable service amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable service amount of the individual asset, the recoverable service amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs is determined.

The recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash generating asset's fair value less costs to seli and its value in use, The
value in use for a non-cash generating asset is the present value of the asset's remaining service potential.

The present value of the remalning service potential of the asset is determined using any one of the following approaches:

- Depreciated replacement cost approach:

The present value of the remaining service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset. The
replacement cost of an asset is the cost o replace the asset’s gross service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset In its
used condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing asset or through replacement of its
gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever
is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service potential
of the asset.

- Restoration cost approach:

The cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing
the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

= Service units approach:

The present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the rermaining service
potential of the asset before impairment, to conform to the reduced number of service units expected from the asset in Its impaired state.
As In the restoration cost approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment is
usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

If the recoverable service amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset Is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss.

An impaiment loss of assets camied at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation Is recognised immediately In the
Statement of Financial Performance. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset reduces the Revaluation Surplus for that asset. The
decrease shall be debited directly to a Revaluation Surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing In the Revaluation Surplus in
respect of that asset.

An impalrment ioss is recognised for non cash-generating units if the recoverable service amount of the unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit. The impairment loss Is allocated to reduce the camying amount of the assets of the unit as follows:
- To the assets of the unit, pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset In the unit.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior perlods for
assets that may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable service amounts of those assets
are estimated.

The Increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrylng amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss of assets carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation Is recognised immediately in the
Statement of Financlal Performance. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued asset Is treated as a revaluation Ingrease and
would be credited directly against the Revaluation Surplus to the extent of any previous impairments recognised against sald reserve in
respect of that asset.

.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

ESTIMATION OF USEFUL LIVES
The municipallty depreciates its assets over the estimated useful lives.

The useful live of an asset is defined as:
» The period over which an asset is expected to be available for use by an municipality, or
s The number of production or similar units expected to be cbtained from the asset by the municipaiity.

The muricipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the useful live of an asset has changed. If any such
indication exists the useful live is changed.

Any change In the useful five 's accounted for as change in estimate in accordance with GRAP 3 {Accounting policies, change in
accounting estimates and errors)

Annually the municipality considers whether there has been any Indication that the In!tial usefu! lives of assets needs to be revised. The
municipality considers the following during the assessment of its assets' useful lives. Whether:

(a) The composition of the asset has changed,
(b) The use of the asset has changed because of the foilowing:
(i) The municipality has changed the manner in which the asset is used;
(i) The municipality has changed the utilisation rate of the asset;
(i) The munlcipality has made the decislon to dispose of the asset during a future reporting reporting peried which resuits Ina
change in the useful life of the asset;

{iv) Technolfogical, environmental or commercial changes occurred during the reporting period that will change the use of the asset;
{v) The asset was idle or retired during the current reporting period.
(c) The asset Is approaching its previousiy expected useful life,
) Th:u; is evidence that the condition of the asset improved or declined based on assessments undertaken during the reporting
period,

() The asset is assessed as being Impaired in accordance with the Accounting Policy 7.1 and 7.2 on Impalrment of Assets.

A decrease in the estimated useful Ife of an asset is accounted for as an impairment In the Statement of Financial Perfformance.
The impairment of an asset is accounted for in accordance with Accounting policy 7.1 and 7.2 on Impairment of Assets.

The estimation of the useful lives of the municipalily's assets is a matter of judgement based on the experience of the municipality with
similar assets. The municipality considers ali facts and circumstances in estimating the usefui lives of assets, which includes the
consideration of financial, technical and other factors.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-
exchange transactions), cash and cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange transactions).
The future utilization of Unspent Conditioral Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial recognition

Financial assets and financial liabllities are recognised In the municipality's Statement of Financial Position when the municipality
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The municipality does not offset a financial asset and a financial liability unless a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts currently exists; and the municipality intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Fair value methods and assumptions

The falr values of financlal Instruments are determined as follows:
- The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices.

if the market for a financial asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the municipality establishes fair value by using valuation
techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s iength transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing modeis making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-
specific inputs.

The effective interest rate method

The effective 'nterest rate method Is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financlal llabiltty and of allccating
the interest Income or Interest expense over the relevant perod. The effactive Interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or recelpts through the expected life of the {inanclal instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter pericd to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Amortised cost

Amortised cost is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective Interest rate method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or uncollectability.

9. 1 FiInanclal Assets - Classification

A financlal asset Is any asset that represents cash or contractual right to receive cash or anather financial asset from another entity.

In accordance with GRAP 104 the Financial Assets of the municipality are classified as follows into the three categories allowed by this
standard:

Financlal assets at amortised cost are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They are Included in current assets, except for maturlties greater than 12 months, which are classified as non-cument
assets. Financial assets at amortised cost are initially racognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset. After initial recognition, Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate methed less a provision for Impairment.

Financial assets measured at fair value are financial assets that meet any of the following conditions:

(a) derivatives;

{b) combined instruments that are designated at falr value

(¢} instruments held for trading.

(d) non-derlvative financlal assets or financial liabilities with fixed or determinable payments that are designated at fair valus at
initial recognltion; or

(e) financial Instruments that do not meet the definition of financial Instruments at amortised cost or financlal instruments at cost.

Financlal assets measured at cost are investments in residual interests that do not have a quoted market price in an active market,
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

The municipality has the following types of financial assets as reflected on the face of the Statement of Financial Position or in the notes
thereto:

Type of Flnancial Asset Classiflcation in terms of GRAP 104
Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents — Call Deposits Financial assets at amortised cost
Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash Flnancial assets at fair value

Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents — Bank Financial assets at amortised cost
Operating Lease Receivables Financial assets at amortised cost
Long-term Receivables Financlal assets at amortised cost
Current Portion of Long-temn Receivables Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade recelvables from exchange transactions Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade recelvables from non-exchange transactions Financial assets at amortised cost
Investmenis in Fixed Deposits Financial assets at amortised cost

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks (including call deposits). Cash equivalents are short-term highly
liquid investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash, that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, net of bank overdraits. The municipality categorises cash
and cash equlvalents as financial assets: Financial assets at amortised cost.

9. 2 Financial Liabilities - Classification
A financlal liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or ancther financial asset to ancther entity.

There are three main categories of Financiaf Liabilifies , the classification determining how they are measured. Financial llabilities may
be measured at:

{I} Fairvalue;

(i) Amortlsed cost; or

(ii) Cost.

)
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {(continued}
9, 2 Flnancial Liabllities - Classification (continued)

The municlpality has the following types of financial llabllites as refiected on the face of the Staterment of Financial Position or in the
notes thereto:

{Type of Financial Liability Classification in terms of GRAP 104
Leng term liabllities Financial liability at amortised cost
Other craditors Financia! liabifty at amortised cost
Bank overdraft Financia! liability at amortised cost
Short term icans Financial liability at amortised cost
Current portion of long term liabilities Financial liability at amortised cost

Financial Llabllities that are measured at Falr Value are Financial Liabilities that are essentially held for trading (f.e.
purchased with the intention to sell or repurchase in the short term; derivatives other than hedging Instruments or are part of
a portfolio of Financiai Instruments where there is recent actual evidence of short-term profiteering or are derivatives).

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utiiised. Finance charges on bank overdrafts are expensed as incurred.

9. 3 Initial and Subsequent Measurement

9. 3. 1 Financial Assets:

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

Financial assefs at Amortised cost are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or Issue of the financial asset. Subsequently, these assets are measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest
Method less any Impairment, with interest recognised on an effective yield basis.

Trade and ather receivables (excluding Value Added Taxation, prepayments and operating lease receivables), loans to Municipality
entities and loans that have fixed and determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified as Financial assets
at Amortisad cost.

Financlal Assets measured at Fair Value

Financial Asse's at Fair Value are initially measured at fair value, excluding directly attributable transaction costs. They are
subsequently measured at fair value with unrealised gains or losses recognised directly in the Statement of Financial Performance.

9. 3. 2 Financlal Liabilities:
Financlal lfabilities

Financial llabillles are Initlally measured at fair value. Subsequently financlal lisbilities are measured at amortised cost.

Financial Liabilities held at amortised cost

Any other financial liabilities are classified as "Other financlal liabilities" (All payables, kans and borrowings are classified as other
liabilities) and are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Trade and other payables, interest bearing debt including
finance lease liabilities, non-interest bearing debt and bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
Interest rate methed, Interest expense is recognised in the Statement of Financiai Performance by applying the effective interest rate.

Bank borrowings, consisting of Interest-bearing short-term bank loans, repayable on demand and overdrafts are recorded as the
proceeds received. Finance cosls are accounted for using the accrual basis and are added to the carrying amount of the bank borrowing
fo the extent that they are not setfled in the period that they arise.

Prepayments are camied at cost less any accumu'ated irmpairment losses.
9. 4 Impalrment of Financlal Assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value, are assessed for indicaters of impalrment at the end of each reporting period, Financial
assets are impalred where there is objective evidence of Impainment of Financlal Assets {such as the probablity of insolvency or
significant financial difficulties of the debtor). If there is such evidence the recoverable amount is estimated and an impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with GRAP 104.
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10.

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

9. 4 Impairment of Financial Assets (continued)

Financlal assets carried at amortised cost

Accounts receivable encompasses Long-term Debtors, Receivables from Exchange Transactions (Consumer Debtors) and Receivables
from Non-exchange Transactions (Other Debtors).

Initially Accounts Receivable are valued at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the Effective interest rate methed.
An estimate is made for doubtful debt based on past defauft experience of all outstanding amounts at year-end. Bad debts are written
off in the year in which they are identified as irecoverable. Amounts receivable within 12 months from the date of reporting are
classified as current.

A provision for impairment of accounts receivable is established when there is objective evidence that the municipality will not be able to
coliect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The provislon fs made in accordance with GRAP 104 whereby the
recoverability of accounts receivable is assessed individually and then collectively after grouping the assets in financlal assets with
similar credit risk characteristics. The amount of the provision is the difference between the financial asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate, Future cash flows In a group of flnancial
assets that are collectively evaluated for impakrment are estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those In the group. Cash flows relating to short-term receivables are not discounted where the effect of
discounting is immaterial.

Government accounts are not impalred for as such accounts are regarded as receivable.

The carrying amount of the financlal asset is reduced by the impairment loss directiy for all financlal assets carried at amortised cost with
the exception of consumer debtors, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a consumer
debtor is consldered uncollectable, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against revenue, Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance,

Impalrment of Financial Assets measured at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impalrment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not measured at
fair value because Its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses shall not be reversed.

9. 5 Derecognition of Financial Assets

The municipality derecognises Financial Assets only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to ancther entity, except when Council approves the
write-off of Financial Assets due to non recoverability.

If the municipality neither transfers nor retains substantially, all the risks and rewards of ownership, and continues to control the
transferred asset, the municipality recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated Ifiability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the munleipality retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the municipality continues
to recagnise the financial asset and also recognises a coilateralised borrowing for the proceeds recelved,

9. 6 Derecognition of Financlal Liabilities

The municipality derecognises Financlal Liabilities when, and oniy when, the municipality’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they
expire.

The municipality recognises the difference between the carrylng amount of the financial liability (or part of a financial liability)
extinguished or transferred to ancther party and the consideration paid, Including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed,
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES
10. 1 Identification

Statutory receivables arise from legistation, supporting regulations, or similar means and require setiiement by another
entity in cash or another financial asset. Receivables that arise due to contractual arrangements are accounted for in terms
of the accounting policy on Financial Instruments. Statutory receivables can arise from both exchange and non-exchange
fransactions.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

10. STATUTORY RECEIVABLES {continued)

11.

10. 2 [Initial recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or when the recelvable meets the definition of an asset.

10. 3 Subsequent measurement

The Municipalty initially measures the statutory receivables at their transaction amount. The Municipality measures statutory
receivables after initial recognition using the cost method. Under the cost method, the inital measurement of the receivable is changed
subsequently to reflect any:

{a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
(b) impalrment losses; and
(c) amounts deracognised.

10. 4 Impairment

The Municipaiity assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is
an indlcation that a statutory receivable may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment oss as the difference betweer: the
estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash fiows, the
carrying amount of the statutory recelvabie is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financal Performance. In estimating the future cash flows, the Municipallty considers both the amount and timing of
the cash flows that it will receive In future, Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money Is material, the Municlpaiity
discouris the estimated future cash flows using a rate that reflects the current risk-free rate and any risks specific to the statutory
receivable for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

The municipallty considers the fol'owing as indicators:

. Significant financial difficulty of the debtor, which may be evidenced by an application for debt counselling, business rescue or an
equivalent.
. It is probable that the debtor will enter sequestration, liquidation or other financlal re-organisation.

. A breach of the terms of the transactlon, such as default or delinquency in principal or interest payments (where levied)
.  Adverse changes in international, national or focai economic conditions, such as a decline in growth, an increase in debt levels and
unemployment, or changes in migration rates and patterns.

An impairment loss recognhised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised if there has been a change in the estimates used
since the last impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows., Any previously
recognised impairment loss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any adjustment is recognised in the
Statement of Financlal Performance.

10. 5 Derecognition

The Municipality derecognlises a statutory receivabie when:
(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settied, expire of are waived,
(b) the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the recelvable; or

(c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the receivable, has transferred control
of the recelvable to another party and the other party has the practical ability to seli the receivable in its entirety to an unrelated
third party, and is able to exerclse that ablilty unilaterally and without needing to impose additional restrictions on the transfer. in
this case, the Municlpallty:

i. derecognises the receivable; and
ii. recognises separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

10. 6 Transitional provisions

Every effort is made to ensure compliance with the standard, but cue to the rlsk of omission of some items due 1o a lack of experience
with implementing thls standard, the municipality 15 utillsing the transitional provisicns contalned within Directive 4 that grant the
municipallty a perioc¢ of three years in order to finaflse the classification and measurement for Statutory Recelvables. Over time our
understanding and Insights as to the requirements of a new standard improves, therefore the municipality chooses to make use of the
transitional provision. The current financial year is the last year the transitional provision can be used.

The transitional period commences from 1 June 2019 and will be utilised until the period ending 30 June 2022

RISK MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

It Is the policy of the municipality to disclose information that enables the user of Its financlat statements to evaluate the nature and
axtent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the municipality Is exposed on the reporting date.

The Municipality has exposure to the foliowing risks from its use of financlal instrurnents:

- credit risk I

- liquidity risk Q

- market risk

Risks and exposure are disclosed as follows: 2022 - 1 1.. 3 U
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12.

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

RISK MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

Market Risk
* Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, inlerest rates and equity prices that will affect
the Municipality’s income or the value of its holdings of financial Instruments. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return,
* The maximum exposure to cash flow and fair value risk, price risk and foreign currency risk.
» Sensitivity analysis for each of the market rigks

Credit Risk
» Credit risk is the risk of financial Ioss to the Municipality If a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to mest its
contractual ebligations, and arises principally from the Municipality’s receivables from customers.

Each class of financial instrument is disclosed separately.
Maximum exposure to credit risk not covered by collateral is specified.
Financial instruments covered by collateral are specified.

Liquidity Risk
= Liquidity risk is the risk that the Municipality will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Municlpallty's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far
as possible, that It will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage fo the Munigipality's reputation.

= A maturity analysis for financial assets and liabillties that shows the remaining contractual maturities.

= Liquidity risk is managed by ensuring that all assets are relnvested at maturity at competitive interest rates in relatlon to cash flow
requirements. Liabilities are managed by ensuring that all contractual payments are met on & timeous basis and, if required,
additional new arrangements are established at competitive rates to ensure that cash flow requirements are met.

* A maturlty analysis for financial liabliities (where applicable) that shows the remaining undiscounted contractual maturities is
disclosed in note 49.8 to the annual financial statements.

INVENTORIES
12. 1 |Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale and current assets for consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of
business. Inventorles are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, transport costs and any
other costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or produced,
the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the manufacfuring process.

Where inventory is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to
be equal to the fair value of the item on the date acquired.

Direct costs relating to properties that will be sold as inventory are accumulated for each separately identifiable development. Costs also
includes a proportion of overhead costs.

12, 2 Subsequent Measurement
Consumable stores, raw materlals, work-In-progress and finished goods

Consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value (net
amount that a municipality expects to realise from the sals on inventory in the ordinary course of business). In general, the basis of
determining cost is the FIFO cost of commodities. If inventories are to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge they are
valued at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down.
Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they
arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or current
replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense In the period In which the reversal
OCCUrs.

Water inventory

Water is regarded as inventory when the municipality purchases water in bulk with the intention to resell it to the consumers or to use it
internally, or where the municipality has incurred purification costs on water obtained from natural resources {raln, rivers, springs,
boreholes etc.). However, water in dams, that are filled by natural resources and that has not yet been treated, and is under the control
of the municipality but cannot be measured reliably as there is no cost attached to the water, is therefore not recognised in the statement
of financial position.

The basls of determining the cost of water purchased and not yet sold at statement of financial position date, comprises all costs of
purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to its present location and condition, net of trade
discounts and rebates.

Water and purified effluent are valued by using the weighted average method, at the lowest of purified cost and net realisable value,
insofar as it is stored and controlled in reservoirs at year-end.
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13.

HESSEQUA EOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOQUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

INVENTORIES (continued)

Unsold properties

Unsold propertles are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value on a weighted average cost basis. Direct costs are
accumulated for each separately Identifiable development. Cost also includes a portion of overhead costs, if this relates to development.

Redundart and siow-moving inventories are ident'fied and written down from cost to net realisable value with regard to their estmated
econemic or realisable values and sold by public auction. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
busiress, less applicable varable selling expenses. Differences arising on the vaivation of invertory are recogrised in the Statement of
Financlal Performance In the year in which they arlse. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an
increase Ir ret reslisable valus or current replacement cost Is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognlised as an
expense in the peried in which the reversal occurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense In the period that the inventory was sold, distributed, written off or
consumed, unless that cost gualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

13. 1 General

Revenue, excluding value-added taxation where applicable, is derived from a variety of sources which Include rates levied, grants from
other tiers of government and revenue from trading activittes and other services provided. Revenue Is recognised when it is probable
that future economic benefits or service potential will flow to the municipality, and these benefits can be measured reliably, except when
specifically stated otherwise.

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services In the ordinary course of
the municipality’s activities. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, stoek rotation, price protection, rebates and other
similar allowances. Revenue Is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and discounts.

The municlpality recognises revenus when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits
will flow to the municipality and when specific criteria have been met for each of the municipalities’ activities as described below. The
amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable until all contingencles relating to the sale have been resolved. The
municipality bases its estimates on historical results, taking inte consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each armangement. Furthemore services rendered are recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction
at the reporting date.

At the time of Initlal recognition, the full amount of revenue s recognised where the Municlpallty has an enforceable legal obligation to
coliect uniess the Individual collectability Is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully enforce its obligatlon to
collect the revenue, this would be consldered a subseguent event.

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the municipality directly in return for services rendered / goods
sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from non-exchange fransactions refers to transactions where the municipality received revenue from ancther entity without
directiy giving approximate equal value in exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions Is generzlly recognised to the extent that
the the related recelpt or receivable qualifies for recognitlon as an asset and there is no llability to repay the amount.

13. 2 Revenue from Exchange Transactions
13. 2. 1 Service Charges
Service charges relating to solid waste, sanitation and sewage are levied in terms of the approved tariffs.

Service charges relating to electrictty and water are based on consumption. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Provislonal estimates of consumption, based on the consumption history, are made monthly wher meter
readings have not been performed. The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced, except at year-
end when estimates of consumption up to year-end are recorded as revenue without being Invoiced. Adjustments to provisional
estimates of consumption are made in the Invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are recognised as
revenue [n the invoicing period. In respect of estimates of consumptior: between the last reading date and the reporting date, an accrual
is made based on the average monthly consumption of consumers.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arears by applying the approved 1ariff to each property
that has Improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property usage, and are levied morthly based on the number of refuse
containers on each properly, regardless of whether or not all contalhers are emptied during the month.

Service charges from sewerage and sanitation are based on the type of service and the number of sewer connections on al; developed
property, using the tariffs approved by Council and are levied monthly.

In circumstances where services cannot readity be measured and quantified, a fiat rate service charge is levied monthly on such

properties. -
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

13. REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)
13. 2. 2 Pre-paid Electriclty

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards are recognised at the point of sale. Revenue from the sale of electricity
prepaid meter cards are recognised based on an estimate of the prepaid electricity consumed as at the reporting date.

13. 2. 3 Finance income

Interest earned on investments is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance on the time proportionate basis that takes into
account the effective yield on the investment.

Interest earned on the following investments Is not recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance:

* Interest eamaed on trust funds is allocated dirsctly to the fund.

* Interest earned on unutilised conditional grants Is allocated directly to the creditor: unutilised conditional grants, if the grant conditions
indicate that Interest is payable to the funder.

13. 2. 4 Tariff Charges

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is renderad by applying
the relevant authorised tariff, This includes the issuing of licences and permits.

13. 2. 5 Income from Agency Services

Income for agency services is recognised on a monthly basis once the income collected on behalf of principals has been quantifled. The
income recognised [s in terms of the agency agreement.

13. 2. 6 Sale of Goods (including Houses)

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been met:
= The municipality has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods.
* The municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associaled with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold.

+ The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
" Itis probable that the economic benefits or servica potential associated with the transaction will flow to the municipality.

+ The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transactlon can be measured reliably.

13. 2. 7 Rentals

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease agreement.

13. 3 Revenue from Non-gexchange Transactions

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction, that meets the definition of an asset shall be recognised as an asset when it Is
probable that the future sconomic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the municipality and the fair value of
the asset can be measured reliably. The asset shall be recognised as revenue, except to the extent that a liability is also recognised in
respect of the same inflow.

A present obligation arising from a non-exchange transaction that meets the definition of a liability will be recogrised as a liability when i
is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made.

13. 3. 1 Rates and Taxes

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the lsgal entitiement to this revenue arises. At the time of Initial racognition, the full
amount of revenue is recegnised. If the Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, this wouild be considered as a
subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such amounts are legaily enforceable. Rebates and discounts are offset
against the related revenue, in terms of IGRAP 1, as there is no Intention of coliecting this revenue. Penalty interest on unpaid rates is
recognised on a fime proportion basis with reference to the principal amount receivable and effective interest rate applicable. A
composite rating system charging different rate tariffs is employed. Rebates are granted to certain categories of ratepayers and are
deducted from revenue.

-
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2022

13. REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)

13. 3. 2 Fines

Fines constitute both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from the issuing of fines Is recognised wher it is probable that the economic
benafits or service potantial will flow to the municlpality and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue for fings is recogrised when he fine is issued at the full amount of the receivable, considering the allowance in terms of IGRAP
1 to use estimates to determine the amount of revenue that the municipality is entitled to coliect.

Assessing and recognising impairment is an event that takes place subsequent to the initial recognition of reverue charged. The
municlpality assesses the probability of collecting revenue when accounts fall into arrears. Such an assessment is hot made at the tme
of inltlal recognition.

Subsequent to initlal recognition and measurement, the collectabity of the revenue is accessed and an impaiment Ioss is recognised
where appropriate.

There is uncertainty regarding the probabiiity of the fow of economic benefits or service potential In respect of spot fines as these fines
are usually not given directly to an offender. Further legal processes have to be undertaken before the spot fine is enforceabie. In
respect of summonses the public prosecutor can decide whether to waive the fine, reduce it or prosecute for non-payment by the
offender.

An estimate is made for revenue from spot fines and summonses based on past experience of amounts coliected. Where a reliable
estimate cannot be made of revenue from summonses, the revenue is recognised when the public prosecutor pays the cash collected
over to the municipality.

13. 3. 3 Public contributions

Donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the municlpality has compiied with any of the criteria, conditions or
obligations embodied in the agreement. Where the agreement contains a stipulation to return the asset, other future economic benefits
or service potantlal, in the event of non-compliance {o these stipulations and would be enforced by the transferor, a liability is recognised
to the extent that the criteria, condltions or obligations have not been met. Where such requirements are not enforceable, or where past
experlence has indicated that the transferor has never enforced the requirement to return the transfarred asset, other future economic
benefits or service potential when breaches have occurred, the stipulation will be considered a restriction and is recognised as revenue.

Revenue from public contributions is recognised when all conditions associated with the contribution have been met or where the
contribution is to finance property, plant and equipment, when sirch items of property, plant and equipment are brought into use.

Assets acquired in noh-exchange transactions are measured at fair value in accordance with the Standards of GRAP.

13. 3. 4 Other Donations and Contributions

Donations are recognised on a cash receipt basis or where the donation is in the form of property, plant and equipment, when such
items of property, piant and equipment are under the controi of the municipality.

13. 3. 5§ Services in-kind

Services in-kind that are significant to the Municipality's operations are recognised as assets and the related revenue whan:
« 't Is probabla that the future economic benefits or sarvice potential will dow to the Municipslity; and

« the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

13. 3. 6 Unclaimed Deposits

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a llabliity untll 12 months expires when all unclaimed deposits in the Municipality's bank
account will be freated as revenue as historical patterns have Indicated that minimal unidertifled deposits are reclaimed after a period of
twelve months. This assessment Is performed annuaily at 30 June. Therefore, the substance of these transactions indicates that even
though the prescription period for unclaimed menies is legaliy three years, It Is reasonable to recognise all unciaimed monies older than
twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality stil keeps record
of these unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12 months.

13. 3. 7 Revenue from Recovery of Unauthorised, megular, Fruitiess and Wasteful Expenditure

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, Irregular, fruitiess and wastefui expenditure is based on leglslated procedures, including
those sst out in the Munlclpal Finance Management Act {Act No.56 of 2003) and Is recognised when the recovery thereof from the
responsible counciliors cor offlclals is virtually certain. Such revenue Is based on legisiated procedures.

l"
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14.

15.

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Equitable share allocations are recognised in revenue at the start of the financial year If no time-based restrictions exist.

Conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the municipality has complied with any of the
criteria, conditions or obligations embodied in the agreement. Where the agreement contains a stipulation fo retum the asset, other
future economic benefits or service potential, in the event of non-compliance to these stipulations and would be enforced by the
transferor, a liablfity Is recognised to the extent that the criteria, conditions or obligations have not been mst. Where such requirements
are not enforceable, or where past experience has indicated that the transferor has never enforced the requirement to retumn the
transferred asset, cther future economic benefits or service potential when breaches have occurred, the stipulation will be considered a
restriction and s recognised as revenue.

This llability always has o be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of this creditor:

*Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

= When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred to revenue in the Statement of Flnancic
Performance.

*The cash which backs up the creditor is invested until it is utilised.

Interest earned on Investments is trealed in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the
creditor and if it is the municipality's interest it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate
financial support to the municipality with ne future related costs are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period
in which they become receivable.

Revenue is recognised when all conditions associated with the contribution have been met or where the conirlbution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment are brought Into use.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embedying economic benefits or service potential will be required to setile the obligation, and a reltable
estimate can be made of the obligation.

The best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation Is the amount that the municipality wouid rationally pay to
seltle the obligation at the reporting date or to transfer it to a third party at that time, and are determined by the judgment of the
management of the municipality, supplemented by experience of similar transactions and, in some cases, reports from independent
experts. The evidence considered inciudes any additional evidence provided by events after the reporting date. Uncertainties
surrounding the amount to be recognised as a provision are deall with by varlous means according to the circumstances, Where the
provision belng measured involves a large population of items, the obligation is estimated by weighting all possible outcomes by their
associated probabiliities.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision where there fs
sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and
measured as a provision. An onerous cantract is a contract in which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract
exceed the econcmic benefits expected to be received under It. The unavoidable costs under a confract reflect the least net cost of
exiting from the contract, which Is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulil it - this
unavoidable cost resulting from the contract is the amount of the provision to be recognised.

Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditure expected to be required
fo setfle the obligation. When the effect of discounting is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows that reflect currert market assessments of the time value of money. The impact of the periodic unwinding of the discount Is
recognised in the Statement of Financlal Performance as a finance cost as it oceurs.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

15. PROVISIONS (Continued)

16.

Provislon for Restructuring cost

A provislon for restructuring costs Is recognised only when the following criteria over and above the recognition criterla of a provision
have been met:

{a8) The municipality has a detailed forrmal plan for the restructurirg identifying at least:

- the business or part of a2 business concemed;
- the principa! locations affected;

the lecation, function, and approximate number of employeas who will be compensated for terminating their services;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken;
- when the plan will be impiemented; and;

{b) The municipality has raised a valid expectation In those affected that it will camy out the restructuring by starting to
implement that plan or announcing its main features to those affected by It.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure required {0 seftle the present obligation at the
reperting date.

If it is no longer probabfe that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle
the obligation, the provision is derecognised.

Provision for Environmental Rehabilitation

Estimated long-term environmental provisions, comprising rehabilltation and landfill site closure, are based on the Municipality's policy,
taking Into account current technological, environmental and regulatory requirements. The provision for rehabilitation is recognised as
and when the environmental liability arises. To the extent that the obfigations relate to the asset, they are capitalised as part of the cost
of those assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did rot relate to the initial related asset are charged to the Statement of
Financial Performance.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITY
16. 1 Short-term Employee Benefits

Remuneration to employees Is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance &4 the services are rendered, except for non-
accumulating benefits, which are only recognised when the speciic event occurs.

The municipality treats its provision for leave pay as an accrual.

The costs of all short-term employee benefits such as leave pay, are recognlised during the period in which the employee renders the
reiated service. The liability for leave pay is based on the total accrued leave days at year end and is shown as an accrual in the
Statement of Financial Position. A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance bonuses payabile to
Section 57 employees, is recognised as it accrues to Section 57 employees. Municipal entities’ performance bonus provisions are based
on the employment contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment trends.

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period, the entity recognises the undiscounted amount of short-
term employee benafits expected to ba pald In exchange for that service:

- @s a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount alreacy pald. If the amount already pald exceeds the undiscounted
amount of the benefits, the entity recognises that excess as an asset (prepail expense) to the extent that the prepayment will lead
to, for example, a reduction in futere payments or a cash refund; and

- as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the benefiis in the cost of an asset.
16. 2 Post employment benefits

The munlcipallty provides retirerent benefits for Its employees and councliiors, and has both defined benefit and defined contribution
post employment plans.

16. 2. 1 Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contributlon plan is a plan under which the municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The municipality has
ne legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets o pay all employees the henefits
relating to service in the current or prier periods.

The municipality's contributions to the defined contribution funds are established in terms of the rules governing those plans.
Contributlons are recognised In the Statement of Financlal Performance in the peried in which the service Is rendered by the relevant
employees. The munlcipality has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expenses when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset lo the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

16. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (continued)

16. 3 Defined Benefit Plans
A defined benefit plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
16. 3. 1 Posi-retirement Health Care Benefits:

The municipality has an obligation to provide Post-retirement Health Care Benefits to certain of its retirees. According fo the rules of the
Medical Aid Funds, with which the municipality is assoclated, a member (who i on the current Conditions of Service), on retirement, is
entitled to remain a continued member of the Medical Ald Fund, in which case the municipality is liable for a certain portion of the
medical ald membership fee.

The defined beneft liability is the aggregate of the present value of the defined benefit obligation. The plan Is unfunded. The present
value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated using the Prajected Unit Credit Method , incorporating actuarlal assumptions and a
discount rate based on the government bond rate. Valuations of these obligations are carried out annually by independent qualified
acfuaries.

The municipality recognises actuarial gains and losses in full in the period in which they oceur.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in the Statement of Financial Performance.

16. 3. 2 Long-service Awards

The municipality has an obligation to provide Long-service Allowance Benefits to all of its employees. According to the rules of the Long-
service Allowance Scheme, which the municipality instituted and oparates, an employee {who is on the current Conditions of Service), is
entitied 1o a cash allowance, calculated in terms of the rules of the scherme, after 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years of continued service. The
municipality’s liability Is based on an actuariai valuation, The projected unit credit method has been used to value the liabliities. Actuarial
gains and losses on the long-term incentives are accounted for through the statement of financial performance.

16. 3. 3 Provincially-administered Defined Benefit Plans

The municipality contributes to various National- and Provincial-administered Defined Benefit Plans on behalf of its qualifying employees.
These funds are multi-employer funds (refer to Note 14 of the Annual Financial Statements for details). These plans are either
accounted for as defined benefit plans or defined contribution plans, based on their nature as set out in note 14. The contributions to
fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are charged against revenue in the year they become payable. These defined
benefit funds are actuarially valued every three years (unless staff numbers vary materially) on the Projected Unit Credit Method basis.
Deficits are recovered through lump sum payments or increased future contributions on a proportional basis from all participating
municipalities.

16. 3. 4 Defined benefit pension plans

The municipality has an obligation to provide Post-retirement pension Benefits to certaln of its retirees. Pension contributions in respect
of employees who were not members of a pension fund are recognised as an expense when incurred. Staff provident funds are
maintained to accommodate personnel who, due to age, cannot Join or be part of the varicus pension funds. The Municipality contributes
monthly to the funds.

The liability recognised in the Statement of Financlal Position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets, together with adjustrments for unrecognised
past-service costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outfiows using interest rates of
high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity
approximating to the terms of the related pension liability.

The municipality recognises actuarial gains and losses in full in the period In which they occur. Actuarial valuations are performed
annually.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in the Statement of Financial Performance.

2022 -11- 30

AURBITOR - GENERAL

38

e T e




HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

17. LEASES

Lease Glassificatlon
Leages are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards assoctated with ownership of an asset are
transferred fo the municipallty.

Leases of property, plant and equipment, i» which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor
are classified as operating leases.

47. 1 The Municipality as Lessee

Finance leases

Where the Municipallty enters Inte a finance lease, Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible Assets subject to finance lease
agresments are capltalised at amounts equal to the falr value of the leased asset or, If lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception of the lease. Comesponding llabliities are Included In the Statement of Financial Position as
Finance Lease Liabilities. The coresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the sum
of the minimum lease payments due In terms of the lease agreement, discounted for the effect of interest. In discounting the lease
payments, the municipality uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residuai value to the fair
value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred. Lease payments are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital
repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when Incurred.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for In accordance with the stated accounting policles applicable to
property, plant, equipment or intangibles. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which ae allocated between the lease
finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expenrsed when incurred. The
accounting policles relating to derecognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables. The lease asset is depreclated over
the shorter of the asset's useful iife or the lease term.

Operating leases

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. The muncipallty recognises operating lease
rentals as an expense In the statement of financlal performance on a straight-line pasls over the term of the relevant lease. The
difference between the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are racognlsed as an operating lease asset or
liability.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The
aggregate benefit of incent'ves is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asse! are consumed.

17. 2 The Municipality as Lessor

Finance leases

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in terms of a lease agreement as an asset
(receivable). Tre receivable is calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate impiicit in the lease. The receivable Is reduced by the capital portion of the
lease instalments received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The accounting
policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of finarcial instruments are applied to lease receivables.

Operating loases

Operating leases are those ieases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating lease revenue is recognised on a
straightdine basls over the term of the relevant tease. The difference between the straight-lined revenue and actual payments received
will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease
term, on a straight-line basts unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the benefit of the leased
asset is diminished. '

17. 3 Determining whether an airangement contains a lease

At Inception of an arangement, the Municlpality determines whether such an arrangement Is or contains a lease. A specific asset is the
subject of a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of that specified asset. An arrangement conveys the right to
use the asset if the arrangement conveys to the Municipality the right to control the use of the underlying asset. At inception or upon
reassessment of the arangement, the Municipality separates payments and other considerations required by such an arrangement into
those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the Municlpality concludes a finance lease
that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, an asset and a liability are recognised at an amount equal to the fair vaiue of
the underlying asset. Subseguently the liability is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance charge on the liability is
recognised using the Municipality's incremental borrowing rate.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25,

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

BORROWING COSTS
All borrowing costs are treated as an expense In the period In which they are incurred.
GRANTS-IN-AID

The municlpality transfers money to organisations and other sectors of government from time to time. When making these transfers, the
municipality does not:

= receive any goods or services directly In return, as would be expected in a purchase or sale transaction;

= expect to be repaid in future; or

» expect a financlal retum, as would be expected from an investment.

These transfers are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as expenses in the period that the events giving rise to the
transfer occurred.

VALUE ADDED TAX

The Municipality is registered with SARS for VAT on the payments basis, in accordance with Sec15{2)(a) of the Value-Added Tax Act No
89 of 1991,

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted for, expenditure that is not In terms of the conditions of an
allocation received from ancther sphere of government, municipallty or organ of state and expenditure in the form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act No 56 of 2003). The overspending on a vote constitutes unauthorised
expenditure. All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure Is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance
in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and where
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003), the Municipal
Systems Act (Act No 32 of 2000), the Public Offlce Bearers Act (Act No 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the Municipality's or
Municipal Enfities’ supply chain management policies. irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is
accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance. If the expenditure is not cendoned by the Council It is treated
as an asset until it is recovered or written off as Irrecoverable.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitiess and wasteful expendilure is expenditure that was made in vain and would have been avolded had reasonable care been
exercised. All expenditure relating to fruiless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was Incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense,
and where recovered, It s subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance, If the expenditure Is not
condoned by the Council it is treated as an asset untfl it is recovered or written off as irecoverable.

MATERIAL LOSSES

The MFMA requires the disclosure of material losses incurred during the year under review, The disclosure is provided in order o
comply to the legislative requirements governing Municipalities and Municipal Entities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ESTIMATES AND ERRORS

Changes in accounting policles that are effected by management have been applied retrospectively in accordance with GRAP 3
requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change
in policy. In such cases the municipality shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for
which retrospective restatement is practicable. Detalls of Changes in Accounting Policies are disclosed in the Notes to the Annual
Financial Statements where applicable.

Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with GRAP 3 requirements. Details of changes In estimates
are disclosed in the notes to the annual financial statements where applicable.

Correction of errors Is applied retrospectively in the period in which the error has occurred in accordance with GRAP 3 requirements,
except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error. In such cases
the municipality shall restate the opening balances of assats, liabilities and net assets for the earliest pericd for which retrospective
restatement is practicable. Details of Correction of Errors are disclosed In the Nofes to the Annual Finarcial Statements where
applicable.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

26, RELATED PARTIES

A related party is a person or an entity:

. with the ability to conirel or [ointly control the other party,
. or exercise significant influence over the other party or vice versa,
. or an ertity that is sublact to common control or joint control.

Tre following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:
{a) A person or a close member of that person’s ‘amily is related to the Municipality if that person:

. has control or jeint controi over the Munlcipality.

. has significant infuence over the Municipality. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial ard operating poiicy
decisions of the Municlpality.

. is & member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

(a)  Anentity is related to the Muricipality if any of the following conditions apply:

the entity is 2 member of the same economic entity (which means that each controlling entity, contralied enfity and feilow controlled
entity is reiated to the others).
one entity is an associate or joint veriure of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of
which the other entlty is a member).
both entitles are jo!nt ventures of the same third party.
one antity is a Joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an assoclate of the third entity.

. the entity Is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of elther the Municipality or an entity related to the
Municipality. if the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entlty.
the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a)-

. a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a member of the management of that entity (or its controlling
entity).

Close members of the family of a persen are those famlly members who may be expected to Influence or be influenced by that person In
thelr dealings with the Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another person if they:

(a)are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marrage; or
(b)are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity or affinity.

M.anagement {formerly known as “Key Management®) includes all persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Municipality, including:

{a)all members of the governing body of the Municipality;

() a member of the governing body of an economic entity who has the authority and respansiblity for planning, directing and
confrolling the activities of the Municipality;

(¢) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the governing body who has the authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controliing the activities of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the chief executive officer or permanent head of the Municipality, unless
already included In (a).

Management personnel Include:

(a) All directors or members of the governing body of the Municipality, being the Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and
members of the Mayora: Commitiee;

(a) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the reporting
Municipality being the Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal Manager
or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of managemert includes remuneration derived for services provided to the Municipality in their capacity as members of
the management team or empioyeses. Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipaiity for services In any capacity other than
as an employee or a member of management do not meat the definition of remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any
conslderation provided soleiy as a relmbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the Municipallty.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the South African
government. As a result of the Constliutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only parties within the
same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties. Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm’s length
and not on normal commercial terms are disclosed.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

27. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

28.

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that accur between the reporting date and the date
when the annual financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be Identified:

those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting events after the reporting date); and
those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date {non-adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

TRANSFER OF FUNCTIONS BETWEEN ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL

Certain functions might be transferred between entities within the same sphere of government or between entities that are part of the
sarme economic entity,

A function is an integrated set of activities that is capable of being conducted and managed for purposes of achieving an enfity's
objectives, either by providing economic benefits or service potential.

28.1 Initial Recognition

The assets and liabilities that qualify for recognition by the acquirer or derecognition by the transferor in a transfer of functions
between entities under common controt are the result of separate transactions to be accounted for in accordance with their nature
and the applicable Standard of GRAP.

If a transfer of functions in effect settles a pre-existing relationship, the acquirer recognises a gain or loss, measured as follows:
(a) for a pre-existing non-contractual relationship, fair value.
(b) for a pre-existing contractual relationship, the lesser of {i) and {ii):

(i} the amount by which the binding arrangement is favourable or unfavourable from the perspective of the acquirer when
compared with terms for current market transactions for the same or similar items.

(il) the amount of any stated settlement provisions in the binding arrangement available to the counterparty to whom the
contract is unfavourable.

i (i1} Is less than (i), the difference is included as part of a transfer of functions accounting. The amount of gain or loss recognised
may depend In part on whether the acquirer had previously recognised a related asset or liability, and the reported gain or loss
therefore may differ from the amount calculated by applying the above requirements.

If the initial accounting for a merger is incomplete by the end of the reporting peried In which the merger occurs, a provisional
amount s recorded in the financlal statements for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. During the measurement
period, the provisional amounts recognised are adjusted retrospectively at the merger date to reflect new Information obtained
about facts and circumstances that existed as of the merger date and, ¥ known, would have affected the measurement of the
amounts recognised as of that date. The measurement perlod ends as soon as the combined entity receives the information it was
seeking about facts and circumstances that existed as of the merger date or leams that more information is not obtainable. The
measurement period shall not exceed two years from the merger date.

28.2 Subsequent Measurement

At the transfer date, the assets acquired and liabilitiss assumed shall be classified or designated as necessary in order to apply
other Standards of GRAP subsequently. Those classifications or designations are made on the basis of the terms of the binding
arrangement, economic conditions, its operating or accounting policies and other relevant conditions that exist at the transfer date.

As of the transfer date, all the assets transferred and liabllitles relinquished in a transfer of functions shall be derecognised from the
financial statements, at their camrying amounts.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

29. TRANSFER OF FUNCTICNS BETWEEN ENTITIES NOT UNDER COMMON CONTROL
Certain functions might be transferred between entities not under common controf.

A function Is an integrated set of activities that Is capable of being conducted and managed for purposes of achleving an entity's
chiectives, efther by providing economic beneflts or service potent'al.

29.1 Inltial Recognition
Each transfer of functions between entities not under common contro! is accounted for by applying the acquisition method.

The acquisition method implies recognising and measuring the identifiable assets acquired, the Mabilities assumed and any non-
controliing interest in the acquiree, and recognising the difference between the assets and llabilites and the consideration transferred to
the seller.

The identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assurmed are initially recognised at their acquisition-date fair values.

For each transfer of functions, the acgulsition date components of ron-controliing interests in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity's net assets in the event of liquidation at is measured at:

Falr valua
The present ownership instruments’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

All other components of non-controlling interests shall be measured at their acquisition-date fair vatues, unless another measurement
basis is required by the Standards of GRAP.

Any difference between the assets acquired and liabilities assumed and the consideration transferred (if any} as of the acquisition date is
recognised in surplus or defic!t.

if the initial accounting for a merger Is Incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the merger occurs, a provisional amount is
recorded in the financial statements for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. During the measurement period, the provisional
amounts recognised are adjusted retrospectively at the merger date to reflect new information obtained aboul facts and circumstances
that existed as of the merger dale and, if known, would have affected the measurement of the amounts recognised as of that date. The
measurement period ends as soon as the combined entity receives the information it was seeking about facls and circumstances that
existed as of the merger date or leams that more information is not obtainable. The measurement period shai! not exceed two years from
the merger date.

If a transfer of functions In effect settles a pre-exlsting relationship, the acquirer recognises a gain or loss, measured as follows:
(&) for a pre-existing non-contractual relationship, falr value.
(b) for a pre-existing contractual relationship, the lesser of (i) and (il}:

{i) the amount by which the binding arrangement is favourable or unfavourable from the perspective of the acquirer when compared
with terms for current market transactions for the same or similar items.

{ii) the amount of any stated settlement provisions in the binding arrangement available to the counterparty to whom the contract is
unfavourable.

If {Ii) 1= less than (I}, the difference Is Inciuded as part of a transfer of functions accounting. The amount of gan or loss recognlsed may
depend In part on whether the acquirer had previous'y recognised a related asset or liabllity, and the reported gain or loss therefore may
differ from the amount calculated by applying the above requirements.

29.2 Subsequent Measurement

At the transfer date, the assets acquited and llabllities assumed shall be classlfted or designated as necessary in order to apply other
Standards of GRAP subsequently. Those classifications or designations are made on the basis of the terms of the binding arrangement,
economlc conditions, Its operating or accounting policies and other relevant conditions that exist at the transfer date.

As of the transfer date, ail the assets transfemmed and labilities reiinquished in a transfer of functions shail be derecognised from the
financial statements, at their carrying amounts.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30. ACCOLUINTING BY PRINCIPALS AND AGENTS

.

A principal-agent arrangement exists where there is a binding arrangement in which one entity {an agent), undertakes transactions with
third parties on behalf, and for the benefit of, another entity (the principal).

The municipality can be either the agent or the principal in terms of the circumstances of the arrangement.

Where the municlpality is considered the principal, all revenues, expensas, liabilities and assets are recorded in the records of
municipality in accordance with the relevant standards of GRAP,

Where the municipaiity Is the agent to the transaction, only the portion of revenue and expenses it recelves or incurs in executing the
transactions on behaif of the principal is recorded with unspent or moneys due being recorded in ferms of GRAP 104: Financial
Instruments.

Identification

When the Municipality in a principal-agent arrangement concludes that it undertakes transactions with third parties for the benefit of
ancther entity, then it is the agent. If the municipality concludes that it is not the agent, then it s the principal in the transactions.

The municipality is an agent when, in relation to transactions with third parties, all three of the following criteria are present:

. It does not have the power to determine the significant terms and conditions of the transaction.
. It dues not have the ability to use all, or substantialiy all, of the resources that result from the transaction for its own benefit.
. It is not exposed to variability in the results of the transaction.

Where the munlclpality has been granted specific powers In terms of legislation to direct the terms and conditions of particular
transactions, it is not required to consider the criteria of whether it does not have the power to determine the significant terms and
conditions of the fransaction, to conclude that is an agent. The municipaiity applies judgement in determining whether such powers exist
and whether they are relevant in assessing whether the municipality is an agent.

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS: (Municipality as grantor)

Identification

Service concession arrangements of the municipality include the provision of mandated functions on behalf of the municipality by the
operator for a specified perlod of time, for which the operator is compensated for its services over the period of the service concession
arrangement.

Initial recognition
Service concession assets are measured initialiy at fair value except where the assets are existing assets of the municlpality in which
case the assets are reclassified at their carrying amounts. Service concession assets will be identified separately.

The service concession liability Is recognised and initially measured at:

- The same amount as the service concession asset,

- Adjusted by the amount of any other consideration (e.g., cash) from the municipality to the operator, or from the operator to the
municipality.

Subsequent Measurement

The municipality initially measures the service concession asset at fair value if It |s not an existing asset of the municipality.

After initial recognition, the municlpality applies the measurement {including impairment} and derecognition principles to the service
concession asset applicable to similar liems of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets or Heritage Assets.

Where the municipality has an unconditional obligation to pay cash or another financlal asset to the operator for the construction,
development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concession asset, the municipality accounts for the liability as a financlal liability.

The municipality allocates the payments to the operator and accounts for them according to their substance as a reduction in the service
concession liability, a finance charge, and charges for services provided by the operator.

Other Liabllitles, Contingent Liabilities, Contingant Assets and Revenue

The municipality accounts for other liabilities, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets arising from a service concession arrangement
in accordance with the policy on Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets and Financial Instruments.

The municipality accounts for revenues from a service concession arrangement, other than those relating to the grant of a right to the
operator model, In accordance with the principles of Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Dividing the arrangement
When the municipality pays for the construction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concessfon asset partly by incurring a
financlal lfabifity and partly by the grant of a right to the operator, it accounts separately for each pari of the total liability.

Recognition of the performance obligation and the right to receive a significant interest in a service concesslon asset

Were the municipality controls a significant residual interest in a service concession asset at the end of the service concession
arrangement through ownership, beneficial antitliement or otherwise, and the arrangement does not constitute a finance or an operating
lease, the municipality recognises its right to receive the residual interest {i.e. a receivable) in the service concession asset at the
commencement of the arrangement. The value of the receivable at the end of the service concession arrangement reflects the value of
the service concession asset as if it were already In the age and in the condition expected at the end of the service concession
arrangement.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Where the outcome of a consiruction contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue and costs are recogrised by reference io the
stage of completicn of the contract activity at the reporting date, as measured by either the proportion that contract costs incurred for
work performed o date bear to the estmated tota! contract costs or surveys of work done or completior: of a physical proporiion of the
contract work.

vVarlations in contract work, claims and incentive payments are included {o the extent that they have been agreed with the customer.

When the outceme of a construction confract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised 1o the extent that contract
costs incurred are recoverable. Confract costs are recognised as an expense in the period In which they are incurred.

When It Is probable that total contract costs will exceed fotal contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense
Immediately.

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Financial instrumenis, which include, investments in municipal entities and fixed deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are
stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment less, which s recognised as an expense in the
period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investrent, the difierence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrylng amount |s charged or credited to the
Statement of Financlal Perfarmance.

The camying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline, other than a temporary decline, In the value of
individual investments.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in foreign currencies are transiated to the functional currency of the municipallty at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabifties denominated in foreign currencies at the reperting date are retranslated ‘c the functional currency at the
exchange rate at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on menetary items is the difference between amortised cost and fair value
in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the period, and the
amortised cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period.

Non-monetary assets and liabilites denominated In foreign currencies that are measured at falr value are retranslated to the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are
recognised In the Statement of Financlal Performance.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are {ranslated using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction.

Cash flows arising from transactions in a foreign currency are recorded in Rand's by applying, to the foreign currency amount, the
exchange rate between the Rand and the foreign currency at the date of the cash flow.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

35. 1 Current Year Comparatives

In accordance with GRAP 1 Budgeted Amounts have been provided and forms part of the Annual Financial Statements.

35. 2 Prior year comparatives

When the presentation or classification of ltems in the Annual Financial Statements Is amended, prior period comparative amounts are
reclassifed. The nature and reasons for the reclassification are disclosed.

The Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA) came into effect on 1 July 2017. The mSCOA Charts are updated
annually by National Treasury.The municipaiity has realigned items in the financial statements with the ltem Segment of mSCOA V 6.2,
on which the runicipality was required to transact for periods after 1 July 2018. The result of this process was a reclassification and
naming of items in the annual financial statements.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCJAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION ({continued)
35, 3 Budget information

The annual budget figures have been prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with GRAP 24 and are consistent with the accounting
policies adopted by the Council for the preparation of these financial statements. The annual financial statements and the budget are on
the same acceunting basis, same classification basls and for the same municipality and same period. Therefore, the amounts are
reflected in a separate additional financial statement, called the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts. Explanatory
comment is provided in the notes to the annual financial statements giving firstly reasens for overall growth or decline in the budget and
secondly motivations for over- or under spending on line items. The annual budget figures included in the financial statements are for the
Municipailty and do not include budget information relating to subsidiaries or associates. These figures are those approved by the
Council at the beginning and during the year following a period of consultation with the public as part of the Integrated development plan.
The budget is approved on an accrual basis by nature classification.

A difference of 5% or more between budgeted and actual amounts is regarded as material.

The approved budget covers the peried from 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.
CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities represent a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by an
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncarain future events not wholly within the control of the municipality.

A contingent liabllity can also arise as a result of a present obligation that arises from past events but which is not recognised as a
liability either because it Is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent assets represent possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by an occurrence
or non-cccurrence of one or more uncertaln future events not wholly within the control of the municipality.

The Municipallty does not recognise a contingent liabllity or contingent asset. A contingent liabllity fs disclosed unless the probability of
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset Is disclosed where the inflow of
economic beneflts or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent liabilities.
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitrments are future expenditure to which the municipality has committed and that will result in the outflow of resources.
Commitrnents are not recognised in the Statement of Financial Position as a liabifity or as expenditure in the Statement of Financial
Performance, but are included in the disclosure notes. A distinction Is made between capital and current commitments.

Capital commitments are disclosed for:
Approved and contracted commitrments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has been awarded at the
reporting date, where disclosure is required by a specific standard of GRAP.

Approved but not yet contracted commitments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has yet to be awarded
or is awaiting finalisation at the reporting date.

ltems are classified as commitments where the municipality commits itself to future transactions that will normally result in the
outflow of resources.

Contracts that are entered into before the reporting date, but goods and services have not yet been received are disclosed In the
disclosure notes to the financlal statements.

Other commitments for contracts can be non-cancellable or only cancellable If significant cost contracts should relate to something
other than the business of the municlpality.

38 TREATMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER OVERHEAD EXPENSES

The costs of internal support services are transferred to the varlous services and departments to whom resources are made available.
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HESSEQUA MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

SEGMENT REPORTING

A segment is an activity of an entity:
+hat generaies economic benefits or service potential (including economic beneflts or service potential relating to transactions
batween activitles of the same entity);
whose results are regulafly reviewed by management fo make decisions about resources to be allocated to that activity and in
assessing its performance; and
for which separate financia! information is availabie

Management identifies reportable segments in accordance with the monthly section 71 report, which are regularly reviewed by
managemert. Management reviews the performance on an aggregated basis of tola! revenue and total expendiiure.

The municlpality manages ts assets and liabliity as & whole and are not reviewed on a segregated basls for each town. Segment
reporting per geographical area is not deemed relevant.

The measurerment basis per the monthly reports Is the same as the arnua! financla! statements.
On *he first-tme adoption of GRAP 18, comparative segment information is not required in terms of the transitional provisions.
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Discontinued operation is a component of a municipality that has been disposed of and:
Discontinued operation Is a component of 2 munlcipality that has been disposed of and.

is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of distinguishable activity, group of activities or geographical area of operations; or
is & controlled entity acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

Where a significant part of the municipallty is disposed of, disclosure would be made in the annual financial statements. An asset
temporarily taken out of use or change In use, does not qualify as a discontinued operation.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
Property, Plant and Equipment which s in the process of being constructed or develaoped:
Buildings 940 922 11358
Land 283231 -
Infrastructure Assels 30 766 630 12 446 856
Community Assets 32752 17 656 203
Other Assets 25 BI&
Total Property, Plant and Equipment under construction 32023 535 30 140 313
2022 2021
R R
Property, Plant and Equipment per Cash Flow Statement;
Total additions as per Appendix "B" 114 415 965 o4 920 183
Less: Donated assets (123 00 (107 630}
114 292 965 84 821 563
2022 2021
R R
Praperty, Plant and Equipment that is taking a signHlcantly longer pericd of time to complete than expected:
Na projects that are currently in progress are experisncing significant delays. No projects have been halted either during
the current or previcus reporting period,
2022 2021
R R
Expendlture incurred to repalr and maintain Proparty, Plant and Equipment:
Employes related costs 67 705 BOB 63 583 786
Other materlals 6 466 323 § 757 055
Confracted Services 13 154 646 11962 917
Other Expenditure 1381 535 968 986
Total Repairs and Maintenance 88 668 311 B2272743
2022 2021
R R
Assets pledged as security:
No Piant and Equipment has been secured for hire purchases.
Net carrying t of assets subject to fi lease
The Muricipality doas not have any assels subject to finance leases.
Effect of changes in ing estimat;
There were no changes In accounting estimates during the year.
2022 2021
R R
Contractual commitments for acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment:
Appreved and contracted for: 13475 160 9687 648
Infrastructure [ nase] 667 648
Total 13 475 160 9 687 648
2022 2021
R R
This expenditure wil be financed from:
Government Grants and external loans 13 475 160 5687 648
Total - (including vat) 13 475 160 9687 648
T

.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 201
R R
Land appointed in terms of legislation which the Municipality controls without legal ownership
or custodlanship (IGRAP 18 par 40)
Carrying valug of land Included in the carmying value of Property, Plant and Equipment 4033 000 2113 500
Total 1039 000 2 113 500
In somae irstanzes the municipality is not the legal owner or the custodtan of land appointed in terms of legisiation, but
assessed that it controis such land. Key judgements made and assumptions applied fo conciude that it controis such
land, are d'ssicsed in note 1.2.7. The 'and of the municipality s under the contral of the municioality due to a vesting
substantive right over the land. This land represents mair:y public cpen spaces and roads vesting n tie municipality.
ugger nd 58U li
- Right to direct accass to land, and to restrict/deny the access of others
= Birding arrangemant
2022 2021
R R
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Net Carrylng amount at 1 July 74146177 TRV 177
Fair Velue TA146 177 73878177
Accurudated Impalirment Loss - -
Additens - 427 2680
Gains/{Losses) arising from changes in fair value 17 487 157 (54 509)
Disposals (147 000} (102 752)
Net Carrylng amount at 30 June 91 486 333 T4 146 177
Fair Value 91 486 333 74146177
Accumulated Impairment Loss - -
All of the municipality's Investment Praperty Is held under freehold interests and no Investment Property has been pledged
as securlty for any liablities of the municipality.
Threre are no restrictions on the realisabiity of Inves'ment Properly or the remittance of revenue and proceeds of
disposal.
2022 2021
R R
Revenue from Investment Property Restated
Reverue derived from the rental of Investment Preperty 538 197 871890
2022 2021
R R
Operating Expenditure incurred on properties: Restatement
Repalrs and Maintenance
Revenue Generating expenses {vatincl.) 72 800
Total Repairs and Malntenance 72 900 =
2022 2021
R R
Impairment losses of Investment Property
The municipalify carried out a review of the racoverable amount of all its investmant Property. Na impeinment losses
have been recognised on Investment Property of the rmunicipality at the reporting date. (2021: R0}
Investment Property carried at Fair Value:
The ‘alr value of investment properties was determined by a gualified valuer based on current market prices. The
valuations were preformed by Suld-Kaap Waardeerders and the valuer Mr. F.E. de Swardt s a professional valuer.
Land appointed in terms of legislation which entity controls without legal ownership or custodianship {IGRAP 18 par 40}
In some ‘nstances the municipality is not the lega’ owner or the custadian of land appointed in terms of legislation, but
assessed that it controls such land. Key judgements made and assumptions applied to conclude that it controls such
land, are disclosed In accounting policy note 1.2.7. The land of the municipality is under the control of the muricipaiity
due ‘o a vestng substantive right over the land.
Carrying value of land included in the camying valus of Investment Property 448 BSL 220000
LY
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
INTANGIRLE ASSETS
Net Carrylng amount at 1 July 234278 255 821
Cost as previously stated 457 480 457 480
Accurnuwtated Amaortisation (223 204) (201 859)
Additions 180 120 -
Amortisation {15 386) (21 545)
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 409010 234276
Cost 647 600 457 480
Accumulated Amaortisation (238 580) (223 204)
2022 2021
R R
No intangible asset were assessed as having an indefinite useful life.
There ware ne intemally generated intanglble assets at reporting date,
There are no intangible assets whose title is restricted and ne intangible assets are pledged as security for liabilities.
There are no contractual commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.
Sigmificant intangible Assets that did not meet the recognitien criteria for Intangible Assets as stipulatad in GRAP 31, are
the fellowing:
Wabsite Costs incurred during tha Jast two financial years have been expensed and not recognised as Intanglble
Assets. The municipality cannot demonstrate how Its website will generate probable future economic benefits.
Impairment loz=es of Intangible Assets
No Impairment losses was recognised on Intangible Assets during the year.
2022 2021
R R
HERITAGE ASSETS
Net Carrying amount at 1 July B 429 495 8 321875
Cost as previously stated 8 429 495 8321875
Accumulated Impairment Loss - -
Additions 93 000 107 620
Depreciation
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 8 522 495 8429495
Cost 8522 495 8429 485
Accumutated Impairmant Loss - -
2022 2021
R R
Municipal Jewelry 30000 30 000
Works of Art - Antiques and Collections 1182875 1162 875
Works of Art - Paintings 7 309 620 7216 620
8 522 495 B 429 485

All of the municipality's Heritage Assets are held under freshold interests and there are no restrictions on the realisability
of Heritage Assets or the remittance of revanue and proceeds of disposal.

There are ne contractus! obligations to purchase, construct or develop Herltage Assets or for repairs, maintenance or
enhancements.

No Harltage Assets were pledged as security for liabilities.
There ara ne Heritage Assets that are used by the municipality for more than ane purpose.
Impairment losses of Heritage Assets

No impairment losses on Heritage Assets have been recognised in Statemant of Financial Performance.

(L
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
NON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Sporting and Other Bodles - At amortised cost E 3807
- 3807
Less: Cur-ent porticn transferrad to Receivables frorm Non-Exchange Transactions - {3 607)
Less: Provision for Bebt impairment
Total Non-Current Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions . .
The Long-term Recseivables wera fully repaid af the end of the year.
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipallty as Lessor
Operating Leases are recognised on the straight-ine basis as per the requirement of GRAP 13. In -espect of Non-
cance;able Operating Leasas the following assels have been recognised:
2022 20
R R
Operating Loase Asset
Current Gperating Lease Asset 747 033 840 595
747 033 640 595
2022 2021
R R
Recondlation
Balarce at the beginning of the year 640 585 524 895
Movernent during the vear 106 438 115 700
Balance at the end of the year T47 033 840 595
2022 2021
R R
At the Reporting Date the following lease receipts were recelvable under Operating Leases, at variable periods, for
Property, Plant and Equipment, which are receivable as follows:
Up to 1 Year 2422 44 1847 145
1 to 5 Years 4 838 B70 4 577 377
More than 5 Years 2391000 1867 033
Total Operating Lease Arrangements 9452 084 8 291 555

Leasing arrangements

Operating Leases relate to Property owned by the municipality with lease terms of between 1 to 25 years, with an option
to extend. The operatng loase receipts escalate between 5 and 10% annually. Al operating fease contracts contain
market review clauses in the event that the lessee exercises its option to renew. The lessee does not have an option to
purchase the property at the expiry of the lease period.

The operating lease expenditure determined from cortracts that have a specific condition expenditure and does not
include feases which kas a undstermined conditional expenditure.

The impact of charging the escalatlons in Operating Leases on a stralght-line bagis over the term of the lease has been
an Increase n current year income of R106,438 (2021: R115,700). No restrictions have bean impesed on the
munic!pality in terme of the lease agreements.

022 -41- 30

AUDITOR - GENEPRAL
sBOWT

53




7.2

8.1

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

The Municipality as Lesses

Operating Leasa Liability

Recongiliation

Balange at the beginning of the ysar
Movement during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Leasing arrangements

Operating Leases relate 1o Property, Plant and Equipment with lease terms not longer than 5 yaars, with an option to
exiend far a further period. All oparating lease contracts contain market raview clauses in the event that the municipallty
exarcises Its option to renew. The municipality does not have an option to purchase tha leasad asset at the expiry of the
legse pericd. The operating lease payments escalate between O and 8% annually. The municipality did not pay any
contingent rent during the year.

At the Reporting Date the municipality had outstanding commitments under Non-cancebable Operating Leases for
Property, Plant and Equipment, which fall due as follows:

Up to 1 Year
210 & Years
Mors than 5 Years

Total Operating Lease Arrangements

Per lease agreaments
Machinery and Equipment

The fallowing payments have been recognised as an expense in the Statemant of Financial Petformance:

INVENTORY

Consumables
Housing Stock
Water

Total Inventory

Water inventory

The municipality recognised purification as well as employes cost in respect of non-purchased purified water inventory.
The Municipality also has raw, untreated water in stock in the Olive Grove Dam of about 250 000 cubic meters. In its
present formn, this water stock cannot be sold and needs to be puriflad and therefore, it's fair value has besn estimated
al the direct cost of the department lass cost of chemicals, divided by the Kiloliters sald.

Land inventory

The council has approved a housing pipeline. The identified land on which this future hausing development will be
constructed, had been transfered from PPE to inventory. A calculation was made per square meter to determine the
value of the actual inventory,

General

Inventories are held for own use and measured at the lower of Cost and Current Replacement Cast. Write downs of
Inventory te Net Realisable Value amounted ta RO during the current year (2021: RO).

No Inventaries have been pladged as collateral for Liabiliies of the municipality.

Inventories recognised as an expense during the year:

Consumables
Material and Supplies
Water

Total

2022 2024
R R
36 686 46 036
2022 201
R R
46036 79989
{9 348) (33 953}
36 688 46 036
2022 2021
R R
799 881 765 089
308 670 414 592
1108 531 1179 681
1298 464 121909
338 002 370 837
1636465 1586728
2022 2021
R R
342¢ 800 2 286 501
844 077 844 077
300 455 279 882
4 274 332 3 410 860
2022 2021
R R
Restated
12 326 142 8520 185
13 741 502 11941 348
6177 521 6259129
A2 245 166 26720 642
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Electricity

Water

Wasie Management
Waste Water Management
Other

Prepaymsmts

Deposits

Other Sundries

Cther - Empioyess

Total: Recelvables from exchange transactions (before provision)
Less: Prov'sion for Debt Impairment
Total: Recelvables from exchange transactions (after provision)

Consumer debtors are payablo within 30 days, This credi period granted is considered to be consistent with the terms.
used 'n the public sector, through established practices and legislation. Ddscounting of consumer debtors are not
performed in terms aof GRAP 104 on initial recognition.

The fair vaiue of receivables appraximate thelr carrying vaiue.

Elec H

Currert {0 - 30 days}
31- 60 Days

61- 65 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

(Waresh: Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 80 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Waate Managemert); Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 80 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

B Manag 2 A

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 80 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

55

2022 2021
R R
Reclassified
20 081 183 20547 656
13 336 840 11 933 460
8 437 355 7239678
7072228 6204 703
6960 916 6976 350
2 888 993 2 BOT 959
279 502 264 747
560 490 460 213
150 219 50 256
59 725824 56 275 320
{27732 127) (25 232 248)
31 993 698 31043072
2022 2021
R R
Reclassifled
16 056 435 14 634 029
1420813 1590 483
608 889 639076
1965 045 3684 068
20 051 183 20 547 856
2022 2021
R R
Reclazelfled
5125 533 4 697 229
1116 780 1082 383
877 325 574778
6418 302 5578 071
13335940 11 933 460
2022 2021
R R
2708 403 2 376 089
732 686 675 098
432 931 401 915
4 563 335 3786 874
8437 355 7239976
2022 2021
R R
Reclassifled
2232 502 2080 524
621035 609 538
369 887 342 891
3848713 3161 750
7 072226 6204 703

i.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
{Other): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 831 608 1196 613
31 - 60 Days 468 135 445 430
61 - 90 Dayz 378 560 279053
+ 80 Days 5282813 5086 254
Total 6 960 916 6976 350
2022 2021
R R
Prepayments Reclassifled
Current {0 - 30 days) 2 886993 2 607 859
Total 2 886 993 2 807 959
2022 2021
R R
Degaslis Raclassified
Current (0 - 30 days) 270 502 264 747
Tatal 270 502 264 747
2022 2021
R R
Other Sundry fransactions Reclassified
Current (0 - 30 days) 560 490 450 213
Total 560 490 450 213
2022 201
R R
Diher - Employees Reclassified
Current (0 - 30 days) 150219 50 256
Total 150 219 50 256
2022 201
R R
olal);
Current (0 - 30 days) 30 822 775 28 367 658
31 - 60 Days 4 359 44% 4 402 932
61~ 80 Days 2 467 582 2237712
+ 90 Days 22 676 009 21287 017
Tatal 59725824 56 275 320
Summary of Congumer Debtors by Customer Classification
National and
Industriall Provincial
esidential Commercial Government
30 June 2022
Current (0 - 30 days) 20 665 758 5366 381 827 433
H - 60 Days 3264 911 967 274 127 263
61 - 90 Days 1 820 597 540 861 106 333
+ 90 Days 20 307 415 1654279 114 316
Sub-total 46 058 680 8 528 585 1270 345
Less: Provision for Debt Impairment (23 398 320} (4 332 806)
Total debtors by customer classification 22 659 360 4195 789 1270 345

56




HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Summary of Consumer Debtors by Customer Classification | Reclassified
ona an
Residential | Industrial/ Provinclal
Qther Commercial Government
30 June 2021
Currert (0 - 30 days) 20 348 588 4 8565 722 789 874
31-60Days 3178672 1 142 BES 81 396
§1-00 Days 1763773 467 378 6 559
+90 Days 19321474 1811 708 133835
Sub-total 43 612 807 8277674 19011 664
Legg; Provision for Debt impairment (21 214 450} {4 D17 798)
Total debtors by customer classification 22 398 357 4259 876 1011 664
2022 2021
R
Reconcliztion of Provigion for Debt Impalrm Reclassified
Balance at begirning of yaar 25 232 248 24 935 798
Contribution ‘o provision 3 789 950 575 DBS
Reversal of pravision (1 220 071) (278 615)
Balance at end of year 27732127 25232 248
2022 2021
R R
The total amount of this provision is R27,732,127 and cons’sts of:
Services 24 297 729 21 604 803
Other Dabtors 3514 388 3327445
Total Provision for Debt Impairment on Recelvables from exchange transactions 27 1Az 127 25232 248
2022 201
R R
amo t d Imy H
1 month past due 1170623 2875414
61- 90 Days .
+90 Days B
1170 923 2675414

Consumer Debtors are biled menthly, nomally on the 28/3Cth of sach month. No interest is charged on trade
recelvables untll the 1st working day of the following month. Theresfier Interest is charged et a rate determined by
councll on the outstanding balance. A Credit Control Debt Collection and Indigent By-aw has been approved by council
to ensure racovery of Consumer Debtors. Exchange recelvables are not secured.

The municipality receives applicationa for water and electricity connections that il processes. Deposits are required to
be paid for all water and electricity accounts apened, except for registered indingents.

The provision for doubtful debts on debtors exists due to the possibility that not all debts will be recovered. Receivables
were assessed individually and grouped together at the Statement of Financlal Position date as financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for impairment.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited due to the municipality's large number of
customers. The municipality's historical experience in collaction of trade receivables falls within recorded allowances.
Due to theee factors, managemant believes that no additional risk beyond amounts pravided for collection leases ‘s
inherent in the municipality's trade receivables.

The methodotogy followad in the calculation of the provision for impairment of consumer debtors was as follows:

- The highest 50 debtors were selected based on ouistanding cebt per unit number, These debtors were evaiuated
individua'y by management,

- High risk accounts were provided for at 100% - Debtors with incigent status,

- Low risk azcounts provided for at 0% - State debtors, employse - and departmental accounts,

- All remaining debtors provided for st a percantage of nan-payment for outstarding debt.

The average credit per'ad for government grants and subsidies 's depandant on the Government Department Involved
and the nature of clzims.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 201
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS Reclasslfied
Taxes - Ratas 14 900 378 14 1786 587
Fines 73051 261 72 318 331
Availability Charges 7015144 5437443
94 966 783 91835 421
Laegs:  Provislon for Debt Impairment (70 155 255) (69 B0Z $86)
Total Recelvables from non-exchang 1S 24 811527 22132436
The fair value of other recsivables approximate their carrying valug.
Rates debtors are payable within 30 days. This credit perlod granted is considered fo be consistent with the terms used
in the public sector, through esiablished praciices and legislation. Discounting of rates debtars are not performed in
terms of GRAP 104 on initial recognition,
2022 2021
R R
{Rates): Ageing
Current {0 - 30 days) 7504 021 6 879808
31 - 80 Days 1481045 1250 985
€1 - 90 Days 828713 849 376
+ 80 Days 5086 599 5389 328
Total 14 900 378 14 179 597
2022 2021
R R
Aveallability Charge: Ageing Reclassified
Current (0 - 30 days} 708 157 558 704
3 - 60 Days 245 636 198 212
61 - 90 Days 157 570 109 341
+ 90 Days 5903730 4571096
Total 7015144 5437 443
Summary of Debtors (R & Avallabllity Charges Customer Classification
Nauonal ang
Residentlal} Industrialf Provinclal
Cther Commercial Government
30 June 2022 - —
Current (0 - 30 days) 7748 842 458 783 4 573
31 -80 Days 1627 989 g8 527 2215
61 - 90 Days 899 626 51992 34 665
+ 90 Days 10 357 091 204 257 428 981
Sub-otal 20633 549 811539 470 434
Less:  Provision for Debt Impairment {B 677 365) (341 290)
Total dehtors by customer classiication 11 956 183 470 249 470 434
ummary of Debtors (Rates & Availabliity Charges) by Customer Classification | Reclassified |
Residentlal/ Industrialf Provinclal
Cther Commercial Government
30 June 2021 - D ———
Current (0 - 30 days) 7085218 373478
31 -80 Days 1379529 69877 -
61 - 90 Days 720518 29190 -
+ 80 Days 9185614 176 D52 808 757
Sub-total 18 359 877 648 406 808 757
Less:  Provision for Debt Impaimant {7 348 871) (238 612)
Total debtors by customer classHication 11 011 006 409794 G0B 757
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Reconciliation of Provision for Debt | rment

Balance at baginning of year
Contribution te provision
Reversal of provision

Balance at end of year

Tha total amount of thig provision is R79,155,255 and consists of.

Taxes
Availablity Charges
Fines

Total Provision for Debt Impalrment or: Trade Recelvables from non-exchange fransactions

Agein, ounts past du not impaired:

1 month past due
61 - 80 Days
80 Days +

The provision ‘or doubtful Gebts on debtors exists due to the possibiiity that not all debis will be recovered. Receivables
were assessed individually and grouped together at the Statement of Financial Position date as financial assets with
similar credit risk characieristics and collectively asseased for impairment.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited due o the municipality’s large number of
custormers. The municipality's historical experience in sellsction of frade receivables falls within recorded allowances.
Dué to these *actors, management befleves that no additional risk beyond amounts provided for collection losses is
inherant In the municipality’s trade recelvebles,

The cutstanding fine receivable balance at year end is raduced to Its recoverable amount by recognising a prevision for
impairment against the receivable raised. This is considered to be a subsequent event. The provision for impairment is
based on current and past callection rates applicable to fines.

BANK ACCOUNTS

Cagh and Cash Equivalents
Current Accounts

Call Deposits and Investments
Cash On-hand

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held and short term daposits. The carrying amount of these assets
approximates their fair value.

Call Investments Deposits to an amourt of R7 489 305 are held to fund the Unspent Condltional Grants (2021: R5 131
071).

No restrictions have been imposed on the murnicipality in terms of the utilisation of its Cash and Cash Equivalents.

The municipaity limits its counterparty exposures from its cash anc cash equivalents by only dealing with well-
established financial institutions of high credit standing.

The fair value of Bank Balances, Cash and Cash Equivalents was determined after considering the standard terms and
canditions of agreements entered into between the murnicipality and finarcial institutions.

The municipalfity has the following bark accounts:

Current Accoynts

FNB - Account Number 53571024174 (Primary Bank Account):
FNB - Account Number 62225617543 (Secondary Account):

59

2022 204
R R
Reclassified
80 802 586 68016 594
1431172 2 593 447
(1 076 203) (807 0E5)
70 155 255 69 802 986
2022 201
R R
5476 878 4994 D36
3541 776 2503447
61 136 600 82215 503
70 185 2556 69 802 988
202 2021
R R
1728 731 1449 207
966 283 758 717
1971674 2382 841
4884 688 4 590 864
2022 201
R R
2504 799 3079183
360 105 001 345 523 811
88 480 68 460
362 676 261 348 669 253
2022 2021
R R
2469 316 3026 433
35483 52 750
2504 798 3079183

’,
o
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Call Daposits and Investments

ABSA Bank Limlited
FNB

Standard Bank
Nedbank

Allocations of Investments

+ Repayment of Long-term Liabilities as sat out in Note 12

+ Afiributable fo Unspent Conditional Grants as set out in Note 18

- Attributable to Housing Reserve as set out in Note 20
Attributable to Trust Funds

- Provision made for 40% (2021: 40%) of provision for rehabilitation of land-fill sites - Note 13
Available for Operational Account

Detalls of cument accounts are as follows:

FNB - Aceount Number 53571024174 (Primary Bank Account):
Cash book balange at beginning of yvear
Cash book balance at end of yaar

Bank statement balance at beginning of year
Bank statement balance at end of year

FNB - Account Number 62225917543 (Secondary Account):
Cash book balance at beginnirg of year
Cash book balance at end of year

Bank statement balance at beginning of year
Bank statement balance at end of year

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Annuity Leans - At amartised cost
Less: Current Portion transferred to Cusrent Liabilities
Annuity Loans - At amortised cost

Total Long-term Borrowings

The obligations under annuity loans are scheduled bealow:

Amounts payable under annuity loans:
Payable within one year

Payable within twe to five years
Payable after five yaars

Less: Future finance obligations
Progent value of annulty loans obligations

2022 2021
R R
10 434 782 20 327 568
51702 783 25909 205
143 683 220 142 002 199
154 274 236 157 284 549
360 105 001 345 523 611
21775309 23 376 667
7 489 305 15131070
543 103 543103
2400 408 2329674
26 808 982 14 399 978
302 087 896 209 743 122
360 106 001 345 523 611
2022 2021
R R
3026433 4850 713
2 460 316 3026 433
2822 057 4800949
2378918 2822 957
2022 2021
R R
52 750 38 504
35483 52750
52750 38 504
35483 52 750
2022 2021
" R
149 853 200 173231 414
149 853 200 173231 414
(21775 209) (23 376 667)
| 21775209 [ [ (23378687
128 087 900 149 854 747
2022 2021
R R
Minimum
payments
35 135 504 38 873 497
111293 889 125 003 805
58 875 187 80 050 201
205 404 670 243 927 303
(55 541 467) {70 695 978}
149 863 200 173 231 415

Annulty Loans are repaid over perlods not exceeding 10 years and at interest rates varying frem 7.78% tot 11.56% per

anhum. Annuity loans are not secured.

Refer to Appendix "A” for more detail on Long-term Liabilities. Long-term Liabillties have bean utliized in accordance
with the MFMA. Current portion of fong-term liabllities is fully invested in ringfenced financial instruments, See note 11

for more detail.

The fair vakie of Long-term Liabilities was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of

agreements entarad into betwsaen the municipality and the relevant financing Institutions.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

The provision for rehabilitation of the land-fill sites is recognised as and when the environmental liabllity arises. The
provisicn is calculated by a gualified environmental engineer. The provision represents the nat present value af the
reporting date of the expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the land-fill sites. To the extent that the obligations relate
io an asset, it is capltallsed a8 part of the cost of those ageats. Any subssquent changes to an abligation that did not
relate 1o the Initial related asset are charged to the statement of financlal performance.

In terms of the ficencing af the landfil refuse sttes, the municipality will incur ficensing and rehabilitation costs to restore
the sites at the end of their useful lives. Provision has been made for the net present value of the future cost, using the
average cost of berrwing interest rate,

Management referres to the follawing when making assumptions regarding provisions:

Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of land-fill sites as weli as the remaining
useful ifa of each specific land-fil site.
Interest rates linked 1o the Consumer Price Index was used to calculate the effect of time value of money.

2022 2021
R R
Restated
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provisien for Rehabilitation of Landfiil-sites 64 522 455 33 878 480
Total Non-current Provisions 64 522 455 33 878 460
2022 2021
R R
Landfill Sites
Balarce 1.July 33 BY8 460 32 390 934
Correstion of Error - Note 44 (2 121 484)
Intarest cha-ged due to the uwinding of discount 3827 262 3182 730
IGRAP2 adjustment 28 716 703
Increase / (Decrease) due to changes In the amount of the outflow of resources smbodying esonamlc benefits and 2
changs i the disount rate 428 280
Total provision 30 June 64 522 455 33 878 460
Less: Transfer of Current Portion to Current Provisions -
Balance 30 June 64 522 455 33878 460
The estimated rehablitatlon costs for each of the existing sites ara based on the current rates for construction costs.
The assumptions used are as follows:
Estimated Calculated total
decommission cost
date Area (m?} Price per m* R
Albertina 2030/06/30 24 800 577,72 14 327 341
Droékioaf 2041/06/30 42 525 553,75 23 548 241
Gouritsmord 2029/06/30 12 480 693,89 8661021
Melhoutfortein 2043/08/30 79 858 471,89 37683 925
Slangrivier 2027/06/30 11 655 552,67 6440 176
Steynekloof 2043/06/30 70 050 508,14 35 455 441
Witsand (Litsig) 2061/06/30 12 690 856,48 8330812
Jongensfontein 2043/06/30 4 760 826,82 3 035 667
258 618 138 382 624

t
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision for Post Retirement Health Care Bengfits
Pravision for Ex-Gratia Pension Benefits
Provision for Long Service Awards

Total Non-current Employee Benefits

Post Retirement Hegith Care Benefits

Balance 1 July

Cantribution for the year

Expenditure for the year

Actuarial Loss/{Gain)

Total provision 30 June

Legs:  Transfor of Current Portion ta Gurrent Provisions - Note 18

Balance 30 June

Ex-Gratia Pensions

Balance 1 July

Cantribution for the year

Expenditure for the year

Actuarial Loss/{Gain)

Total provision 30 June

Less:  Transfer of Current Portion to Current Provisions - Note 16

Balance 30 June

Long Service Awards

Balance 1 July
Contribution for the year
Expenditure for the year
Actuarial Loss/(Gain)
Total provision 30 June

Less:  Transfor of Current Portion to Current Provisions - Nete 16
Balance 30 June

62

2022 2021
R R
58 588 000 56 969 000
92 00D 86 000
10017 000 9 860 0CO
€8 697 000 &7 015000
2022 2021
R R
&9 768 00D 51233 000
7 787 00D 6348 000
(2 837 872) {2 695 159)
{3 560 128) 4 882 156
61 357 000 59 768 000
(2 789 009) {2 799 000)
58 588 000 56 969 000
2022 2021
R R
90 000 107 209
7 000 8052
{6 415) (12 572)
2415 (12 689)
93 000 90 000
{1 con) (4 000}
92 000 86 000
2022 2021
R R
10 638 000 8 857 000
1964 000 1417 000
(755 594) {744 881)
(79 406) 1008 881
11 787 000 10 638 000
(1 750 000) (678 000)
10 017 000 9 960 000
w
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
Proviston for Post Retl t Health Care Banefits
The Post Retirement Health Care Bensfit Plan is a defined benefit plan, of which the members are made up as follows:
In-service {employes) members 142 147
Continuation sembers (e.9. Retirees, widows, orphans} 53 56
Total Members 185 203
2022 2021
R R
The liabliity in respect ¢f past service has been astimated 1o be as follows:
In-gervica mexbers 31838 000 28971000
Continuation rrembers 29 416 000 30 767 000
Total Liability &1 357 00D 50 768 000
The liability in respect cf perieds commencirg prior to the comparative year has been estimated as follows:
2020 2019
R R
In-service merbers 15959 000 24 008 000
Continuation rembers 31274 000 26 553 000
Total Liability 51233 000 50 562 000
The municipality makes monthly contrioutions for health care arrangements o the following medical ald schernes:
Bonitas
Discovery
Hosmed
LA Health
Key Health, and
SAMWU Medical Aid
The Current-service Cost for the ensuing year s estimated to be R1,582,000, whereas the Interest Cost for the next
year is satimated to be R7,403,000.
2022 2021
Kay actuarial assumptions used: % %
i} Rate of interest
Discount rate 12,18% 10,69%
Health Cara Cost Infiation Rate 8,98% 7.78%
Net Effactive Discount Rate 2,92% 2,69%
1} Mortallty rates
The PA 90 ultimate table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries.
it} Normal retirement age
The normal retiremaent a2ge for employees of the muricipality is 63 years.
v} Expectad rate of salary increases
2021/2022 - CPIl + 1,25%
Tha thres-year Salary and Wage Collective Agreement ended on 30 June 2024,
2022 2021
R R
The amounts gnised in the Si it of Fi 1al Position are as follows:
Presant value of fund obligations 61 357 000 59768 000
61357 000 50 768 000
Unrecognisec past service cost .
Unrecognised actuaria) gains/{losses)
Net llabliity €1 357 000 58 769 D00
2022 2021
R R
Recondlitation of present value of fund obligation:
Prasent value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year 59 768 000 51 233 000
Total expenses 5149128 3652 841
Currert service cost 1 467 000 1265 000
Interest Cost 6320 000 5083 000
Beneflts paic (2 637 872) (2 685 159}
Acluarial {gainsVlosses {3 560 128) 4 882 150
Present value of fund oblligation at the end of the year €1 357 000 59 788 000

R3S
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability on 30 June 2022

Assumption
Central Assumptions -

The effect of movements in the assumptions are as follows:

Assumption

Health care inflation

Health care inflation
Past-retirament martaiity rate
Post-retirement mortality rate

Sensitivity Analysis on Current-Service and Interest Cost for the year ending 30 June 2022

Assumption
Central Assumptions

Tha effect of movements in the assumptions are as follows:

Assumption

Health cara Inflation
Health care inflation
Post-retirerment mortality
Post-retirement mortzlity

Experience adjustrnents wera calculated as follows:

Ligbllities: {Gain} / loss

The liability in respect of periods commenging prior to the comparative year has been estimated as follows:

Liabilities: (Gain) / loss

Provislon for Long Service Bonuses

The Long Service Bonus plans are defined benefit plans. As at year and, 549 employees were eligible for Long Service

Bonuses.

The Current-service Cost for the ensuing year is estimated to be R814 000 whereas the Interest Cost for the next year

is estimated to be R1 311 000.

Key actuarial agsumptions used:
I} Rate of interest

Disgount rate

General Salary Inflatfon (long-term)

Net Effective Discount Rate applied to salary-reflated Long Ssrvice Bonuses

The amounts recognised In the Statement of Financial Poslition are as follows:

Present value of fund obligations

Unrecognised past service cost
Unrecognised actuarial gains/(losses)

Net liability

2022 2021
R R
Total accrued
llabllity (R)  Total liability (R}
61 357 000 61 357 000
Continuation
members Total liability
Change tiability {R) {R) % change
1% 69 616 000 69 616 00) 13,46%
1% 54 482 000 54 482 000 =11,20%
20% 66 966 {00 56 966 000 -7,18%
-20% 66 763 000 €6 763 000 8,81%
Current Service
Cost (R) Interest Cost (R) Total (R)
1 592 000 7 403 Q00 8 985 000
Current Service
Change Cost{R) Interest Cost {R) Total (R} % change
+1% 8 427 000 1 889 000 10 326 000 15%
1% € 551 000 1 344 0G0 7 895 000 “12%
+20% € 861 000 1469 000 8330 000 =%
=20% 8 070 000 1741000 € 811 000 9%
2022 201
Rm Rm
{3 560) 4882
2020 2019 2018
Rm Rm Rm
(3 280) (8 125} (6 1385)
2022 2021
R R
2022 2021
% %
11,00% 10,66%
8,38% 7.78%
2,42% 2,69%
2022 2021
R R
11 767 000 10 838 000
11767 000 10 638 000
11 767 000 10 638 000
[
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Reconcillation of present value of fund obligation:

Presert vaiue of fund okligatian at the beglnning of the year
Tetal expenses

Current service cost
Interest Cost
Benefits Paid

Actuarial (gains)losses
Present valus of fund obfigatior at the end of the year

Sensitivity Analysls on the Accrued Liabllity on 30 June 2022

Assumplion

Central assumptiens
Generzl salary irfation
General salary inflation
Withdrawal rates
Withdrawal rates

Sensltivity Analysls ont Current-Service and Interest Cost for the year ending 30 June 2022

Assumption
Cantral Assumptons

The effect of movemenis in the assumptions are as fallows:

Change
Assumption
Health care inflation
Health care inflation
Withdrawal rates
Withdrawal rates

Experignce adjustmerts were calculated as follows:

Liablllties: (Galn) / loss

Current Service

+1%
-1%

-20%

Cost(R)

914 000

Current
Service Cost
(R)

991 000
845000
849000
989 000

Change

1%
-1%
20%
20%

Interest Cost (R)

1311 00C

Interest Cost
(R

1404 000
1228 000
1249 000
1381 000

The liablity in respect of pericds commencing prior to the comparative year has been estimated as follows:

Liabilities: {Gain) / loss

65

2020
Rm

(1967 833)

2022 2021
R R
10 638 000 8957000
1208 406 872119
830 000 786 000
1134 000 851 0(X)
(755 594) {744 881)
{79 408) 1008 881
11 767 000 10 638 000
2022 vl
R R
Liability {(Rm) % change
+1 767 000
12 570 000 8,92%
11 041 000 -6,17%
11231000 -4,66%
12 362 000 5,06%
Total (R)
2225000
Total (R) % change
2395000 8%
2073 000 -T%
2098 000 -68%
2 370 000 7%
2022 2021
R R
(79 408) 1008 881
2019 2018
Rm Rm
{526 180) 403 162
e

¢
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Retirament funds

The Municipality requested detalled employee and pensioner information as well as information on the Municipality's
share of the Pension and Refirement Funds’ assets from the fund administrator. The fund administratar confirmed that
assets of the Pension and Retirement Funds are not spiit per participating employer. Therefore, the Municipality is
unable to determine the value of the plan assets as defined in GRAP 25,

As part of the Municipality's process to value the defined benefit liabilitias, the Municipafity requested pensioner data
from the fund administrator. The fund administrator claims that the pensioner data to be confidential and was not wilfing
to share the information with the Municipality. Without detallsd pensioner data the Municipality was unable to calculate a
reliable estimate of the accrued lability in respect of pansioners who qualify for a defined benefit pension.

Therefore, although the Cape Joint Retirement Fund is a Muli Employer fund defined as defined benefit plan, it will be
accounted for as defined coniribution plan. All the required disclosure has been made as dafined in GRAP 25.31.

ETIRE, T FUND {(PREVIOUSLY CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND;
The last statutory valuation was performed as at 30 June 2018,

The actuarial valuation report at 30 June 2017 indicated that the defined contribution scheme of the fund is in a sound
financial position, with a assets amaunting to R1,911,837,000.00 {30 June 2016 : R1,560,970,000.00), net investment
reserve of RO (30 June 2016 : RO} and with a funding level of 100% (2016 : 100%).

CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT FUND (PREVIOUSL Y CAPE JOINT RETIREMENT FUND)

The last stattory valuation performed as at 30 June 2016 revealed that the assets of the fund amounted to
R20,075,000,000 (30 June 2015: R18,322,177,000), with funding levels of 118.0% and 100% (30 June 2015 112.1%
and 100%) for the Pensions Acgount and the Share Account reapectively. The Presevation Pension Account showed a
supkis of RO and was 100% funded for both 2046 & 2015. The contribution rate paid by the members (7,50%/9%) and
the municipalities (18.50%/18%) is sufficient to fund the benefits accruing from the fund in the future, The actuary
certfied that the structure of the assets is appropriate relative to the nature of the liabilities, given normal clrcumstances
and that the Fund is in a sound financial condition as at the valuation date.

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION FUNDS

Caunclf contributes to the Government Employses Pension Fund, Muricipal Council Pensicn Fund, IMATL Retirement
Fund anc' SAMWU National Provident Fund which are defined contribution funds, The refirerment benefit fund is subject
fo the Pension Fund Act, 1856, with pension being calculated on the pensionable remuneration paid. Current
coniributions by Councll are charged against expenditure on the basis of current service costs.

z022
CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Electriclty & Water 5250 468
Rental Properties 465234
Building Plans 1816 502
Posters 43 404

2021

2021

8328 850
B47 897
1712151
38916

Total Consumer Deposits 11 575638

10 627 813

The fair value of consumer deposits approximate their carrying value. Interest is not paid on these amounts.

G:?}

2022 -11- 30

AUVDITOR - GENERAL
MOUTH AFRICA

66




HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 201
R R
16. CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Performanca Bonuses 1037 041 1132318
Staff Bonuses 5276 291 4 788 437
Staff Leave 11 805 716 11 319 922
Current Portiorn of Nan-Current Provisiors 4 520 000 3481000
Currert Partion of Post Retirernent Benefits - Note 14 2 769 000 2799 000
Gurrert Portion of Ex-Gratia Pension Provisions - Note 14 1 000 4 0C0
Currert Portian of Long-Service Provisions - Note 14 1 750 000 678 OCO
Total Provisions 22 639048 20 691 678
The rovement in currént provisions are reconclled as follows:
2022 2021
R R
161  Peformence Bopuses
Balance at beginning of year 1102318 1005 336
Contribution to curant portion 1037041 1102318
Experditure incurred (1102 318) {1 005 336)
Balance at end of ysar 1037 041 1102 319
Porformance borwses are paid to the Municipal Marager and Drectors after an evaluation of performance by the
council.
2022 2021
R R
162  Staff Bonuges
Balance at beginning of year 4 788 437 4478716
Contribution to current portion 487 854 309722
Expenditure incurred * =
Balarce at end of year 5276 291 4788 437
Bonuses are pakd o all municlpal staff, excluding section 57 employees. The balance et year end represents the portion
of the borws that has already vested for the current salary cysle. There Is no possibllity of reimbursermnent.
2022 201
R R
16.3 Staff L eave
Balance at beginning of year 11319 922 10272 358
Contribution to current partion 1114 007 1823908
Expandifure incurred (628 214) {776 344)
Balarce at and of year 11 805 718 19 319 922
Staff leave accrued to employees acerding to collective agresment. Provision ls made for the full cost of accrued
leave @t reporting date. This provision wil be realised as employaes take leave. There is no possibility of
reimbursement.
-
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R 'R
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS Reclassifled
Trade Payabies 30291535 37 356 481
Advance Payments 4 950 750 4334179
Other Payables - see datall below 11 381 288 9526 074
Retentions 5835281 8122 356
Total Trade Payables 52 458 852 57 339070
Summary Other payables Reclassified
Syntel - fransaction fee on culstanding traffic fines 4 486 B74 2894 377
Other 58878 53 573
Unallocated bank deposits 6 835 534 6572123
Total Trade Payables 11 381 286 9 526 074
Payables are recognised net of any discounts.
Payables are paid within 30 days as prescribed by the MFMA, This credit period granted Is considered to be conslstent
with the terms used In the public sector, through established practices and legislation, Discounting of trade and other
payables on inltial recognition is not desmed necessary.
The carrying value of trade and other payables approximates Its fair value. The fair value of Creditors was determinad
after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered into betwean the Municipality and other
parties.
All payables are unsecured.
2022 20
R R

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Unspent Grants 7489 305 15131070

National Government Grants 123057 3 448 097

Provincial Government Grants 8383947 10 327 890

District Municipaiity - 277929

Other Sources 1002 301 1079 145
Total Unspent Grants and Receip! 7 485 305 15 131 070
Sea appendix "E" for reconcifiation af grants from all spheres of Government and Other grant providers
The Unspent Grants are cash-backed by short-teren deposits,
The municipality complied with the conditions atiachad to all grants received to the extent of revenue recognised.
No grants were withheld.
Unspent grants can mainly ba attributed to projects that are wark In progress at the refevant financial year-ends.

o
-
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

TAXES
VAT Payable

Lgss; Confribution to Provislon for Doubtful Debt Impalmment

Total VAT Payable

VAT Receivable
VAT input in Suspense

Total VAT Recelvable
Net VAT {Payable)Recelvable

VAT is payabie on the receipts basis. VAT is paid over ¢ SARS oniy once payment is received from debtors.

NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES
Housing Developrment Fund
Total Net Asset Reserve and Liabllities

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of section 15 (5) and 16 of the Housing Act, Act 107 of 1997.
The proceeds in this fund are utilised for housing development projects approved by the MEC. No separate

unappropriated surplus account for housing transactions was kept.

PROPERTY RATES

Actyel
Rateable Land and Bulldings

Busiress and Commergial Property

Farm Properties

Industrial Property

Mining Properties

Privately Owned Towns Serviced by the Owtier
Pratected Areas

Public Benafit Crganisations

Public Service Infrastructure Properties
Residential Propertles

State-owned Properties

Less: Rewvenue Forgone
Total Property Rates

69

2022 2021
R R
Reclassiied
(6 548 626) {5002 258)
3651 067 3108 £65
(2 996 B59) (2 882 603}
2022 202
R R
851766 5079 144
422 865 179 214
1274631 5258 357
{1721 228) 2375 664
2022 2021
R R
543 103 543 103
sorws | [ s |
542103 542 103
2022 2021
R R
120 820 788 110 881 157
4459091 4 147 386
16 572 180 11125 818
1066410 878 659
30 687
127710 159 678
- {2§8)
1718 1342
1743 819 1785138
98 120 642 80 660 076
838 217 2092 B71
{8079 879) (9313 136)
112 849 307 101 568 021

2022 -11- 30

AUDITOR « &8N SNAL

o

Lo ]

oo



211

21.2

HESSEQUA LCCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

PROPERTY RATES (Continued)

Valyatlons 1 July 2021

Domestic
Commercial
Church/Public Benafit
Agricultural/Rural
State

Municipal

Total Property Valuations

Assessment Rates are levied on the market value of properties. The muricipality implemented a new valuation roll on 1
July 2021. Interim valuations are processed on an annual basis to take inte account changes in individual property
values due to allerations, consolidations and subdivisions.

Rates are levied annually on property cwners and are payable In 12 monthly installments. Interest is lovied on
outstanding rates amounts,

A uniform general residential rate of 0.006450 c/R (2020/2021: 0.008871 o/R) Is applied fo property valuations to
determine assessment rates. The curent property vaiuations were done according te the Local Government: Municipal
Property Rates Act 6 of 2004, with implementation date 1 July 2021.

Basic Rate
Residential
Vacant Land
Agriculture

State
Business

Rebates were granted on land with buildings used solely for dwellings purposas as follows:

Residentlal - The first R50 000 on the valuation is exempted.

Rebates of 10% - 40% were applied to pensicners, based on the annual income of the ratepayer. A discount of 10%
was granted {o agricultural proparties used for residential and/or business purposes.

Rebates can be defined as any income that the Municipality is entitled by law tc levy, but which has subsequently baen
forgone by way of rebate or rermission.

Fines, Penalties and Forfeits

Traffic Fines
Overdue Book Fines
Forfaits

Other

Avallabliity Charges

Electricity
Water
Sewerage

Total Availibility Charges

70

2022 2021
R R
Total Valuation Total Valuation
14076 130 100 9620220 352
818 805 000 56 876 000
187 831 500 120 103 BOC
10371 709 000 4022572778
357 634 00O 238 914 460
438 045 500 301 706 300
26 260 754 100 14 866 404 TO5
0.006450c/R 0.008871¢/R
0.012800¢/R 0.017741¢/R
0.001290c/R 0.002218¢/R
0.006611¢/R 0.017072c/R
0.006611c/R 0.008079c/R
2022 2021
R R
60 100 578 &4 740 628
31626 13 694
1786159 930 655
11300 5202
61831 662 55 690 180
2022 2021
R R
Restatod
10 446 531 10 681 702
5468 146 5 565051
2269728 2 364 258
2708 657 2752394
10 446 531 10 681 702
-~
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
National Government:

Eguitable Share

Equitable Share - conditonal

Energy Efficiency and Demard Side Management Grants
Expanded Public Works Programme Integrated Grant
Local Government Financial Management Grant
Municipal Disaster Grant

Municipal Infrastruciure Grant

Provincial Government:

Community Development Woerkers

Financial Management

Human Settlement Development - Transfer Fees
Library Municipal Replacement Funding

Library Conditional Grant

Local Government Publc Employment Support Grant
Municipal Capacity Building Grant

Municipal Service Delivery and Capacily Buliding
Subsicy - Proclaimed Roads

District Municipality

District Municipality: Safe Plan
Vermaaklikheid Land Reform

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital

Natlonal Government:

Energy Efficiency and Demand Side Management Grants
Integrated National Electrification Programme Grant

Equitable Share - Conditional Grant
Munlclpal Infrastructure Grant

Provinclal Gevernment:

Departrnent Economic Development & Tourism - SMME Booster Fund

Municigal Sport Facilities

Libraries Municipal Replacement Funding

Human Settlements Development Grant Beneficiaries
Human Settlements Development Acceleration of Housing

District Munlcipality:

Alternative Electricity
Housing Cansumer Education
Vermaakllkheld Land Reform

Total Govermment Grants and Subsidles

Included in above are the following grants nd subsidies received:

unconditional

Conditional

Tota! Government Grants and Subsidies

Based on the allocations set out In the Divislon of Revenue Act (DoRA), no significant changes In the level of
goverament funding are expacted over the forthcoming 3 financlal years.

71

221
22,1
2222
22,3
22,2

22,10

22,8
22,7
22,7
22,15
22,8
22,13
22,14

22,28
22,9

22,22
22,5
22,1
2.4

22,11
22,23
227
22211
22,21

22,19
2242

2022 2021
R R

64 890 324 62 597 B75
54932 | 53 407 352
48 843 000 47 234 000
2584 725 2895 822
91 317 -
1154 000 1158300
1550 030 1 550 000
709 050 509 550
9 835 826 0500 323
38000 38 000
120 536 28 420
4 827 239 8 849 851
3 000 -
224 858 -
457 367 454 251
150 836 -
120 000 | 120 200
121406 -
120 000 -
1408 .
73 789 655 20 560 278
18618 948 17 436 458
4 316 534 3 600 000
74 992 1925 008
755 473 -
13471 850 11911 450
54 894 184 3094 650
1170 353 -
€00 D00 -
771618 108 200
46 337 963 -
65014 250 2685 750
276523 26170
273533 -
2990 .
. 26170
138 679 979 53 557 053

2022 2021

R R

48843000 47 294 000
4B 843 D00 47 254 000
89 836 979 36 263 953
89836979 36 263 953
138 670979 83 557 953
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
Equltable Share
Cpening balance 3340198 -
Grants received 48 843 000 53 530 000
Repaid io National Revenue Fund B
Conditions met - QOperating (48 843 000) {50 1889 802)
Condition met - Operating - Conditional (2 584 725) .
Conditions met - Capital (755 473) -
Conditions still to be met 0 3340 198
The Equitable Share is the unconditional share of the revenue raised nationally and is being allocated in terms of
Section 214 of the Constitution (Act 108 of 1996) to the municlpality by the Natlonal Treasury.
Level of Income: Subsidy
- R0.00 - R3 820p.m. - free basic servicas plus 100% rebate on rates
- Bkl free water
= 50kwh froe slectricity
- 100% rebate on rates up to 8 market value of R8)0 H00
- R3 821 - R4 200p.m. - 50% frea basic services plus 50% rebate on rates
- Bkl free water
- 50kwh free alectricity
- 50% rebate on rates up to a market value of R800 000
2022 2021
R R
Local Government Financial Management Grant (FMG)
Opening balance -
Grants received 1550 000 1550 000
Caonditions met - Operating {1 550 000) (1 550 000)
Conditions still io be met -
The Financial Management Grant is pald by National Treasury o municipaliies to help implement the financial reforms
required by the Municlpal Finance Management Act (MFMA), 2003. The FMG Grant also pays for the cost of the
Financial Management Internship Pragramma (o.g. salary costs of the Financial Management Interns).
2022 2021
R R
Extended Public Works Programme
Opening balance
Grants received 1154 000 1158 0O
Conditions met - Operating {1 154 000} (1158 000)
Conditions still to be met -
The EPWP is to expand |ob creation efforts in specific focus areas, where labour infensive delivery methods can be maximised.
2022 2021
R R
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)
Opening balance
Grants received 14 181 000 12 4219000
Repaid to Nationat Revenue Fund -
Conditions met - Cperating (708 050) (509 550}
Conditions met - Capitel (13 471 55Q) {11 811 450)

Condltions still to be met - -

The Municipal Infrastructure Grant to be used to provide specific capital finance for eradicating basic muricipal infrastructure backlegs for poer households, micre
enterprises and sociat institutions servicing poor communities.

2022 2021
R R

Integrated Natlonal Electrification Grant
Opaning balance 74 982
Grants recelved - 2000 0600
Repaid to National Revenua Fund - .
Conditions met - Operating =
Conditions met - Capital (74 992) {1825 008)
Cenditions still to be met - 74 992

The Integrated National Electrification Programme Grant 1o be used to reduce backiogs through funding of household connections and bulk infrastructure to ensure
constant supply of electricity.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Human Setlement Development - Transfer Fees

Opening balance
Canditions met - Qperating

Cond!'tions sfill ‘o be met

This grant from the Departement of Local Sovemmant and Housing is used for transfer costs.

Library Grants

Opening balance

Grants recalved - Conditlonal Grant

Grants recelved - Replacement Funding

Conditions met - Operating - Condltional Grant
Conditions met - Operating - Raplacement Funding
Conditions met - Capital - Reptacemenr? Funding

Conditions still to be met

This grant is utlised to fund the expanses of the library service

Munic| Bu Ty

Opening balance

Grants received

Repaid to Provincial Government
Conditions met - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions stifl to be met

2022 2021
R R
3385 637 3414057
{120 536) (28 420)
3285 102 3385 837
2022 2024
R R
218 149 716 700
3 598 000 .
5675 000 & 580 000
(3 888 000) -
{4 827 239) (8949 651)
{771 618) (108 900)
504 292 218 149
2022 2021
R R
109 863 38 475
347 485 525 629
[457 357} -454 251
0 108 863

The grant to be used for external bursaries to enable municipallties to atiract top porforming !sarnars within the municipal area to susceed in Higher Education

Institutions.

Vermaaklikheid Land Reform

Opening balance
Conditions met - Operating

Conditions still to be met

Community Development Workers

Opening balance
Grants received
Conditions met - Operating

Conditions still to be met

The grant Is earmarked for anvironmental projects

riment mic Davslo, Tourism - SMME Booster

Opening batance
Grarts received
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions stil to be met

2022 2021
R R
1408 30 576
(1 406) (29 170)
(@) 1406
2022 2021
[ R
38000 38000
{38 000) (38 000)
2022 2021
R R
2 750 800
(1 170353)
1 580 247

The grant is used to support the development of infrastructure projects which promote medium to long-tesrn economic gains and fo increase the sustainability and

gravth of SMME's.

Housin umer Educatiol

Opening balance
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still to be mot

This grant s earmarked for coneumer awareness projects

73

2022 2021
R R
2990 2980
{2 690)
- 2990
oy
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
Local Economic Development - Capactty Bullding
Opening balance B
Grants received 200 000
Cenditions met - Operatiag {150 836)
Conditions still fo be met 49164
The grant is earmarked
2022 2024
R R
Proclaimed Roads
Opening balance .
Grants received 120 000 120 Q00
Cenditions met - Operating (120 DOD) (120 000y
Conditions still fo be met -
This grant was used for Provinciai road projects
2022 201
R R
Local Gevermment Public Employment Support Grant
Opening balance N
Grants received 1100 00D
Conditlons met - Operating {224 858)
Conditions still fo be met 875 142 -

The grant is earmarked to goordinate and ensura the implemention of targeted, short term public employment programmes for communities identified as being in
distress.

2022 2021
R R
Flnanci anagement ort Grant
Opening balance 1458674
Repaid to Provincial Govemment {145 674}
Condltions still to be met
_
This grant was used for the development of the municipality's financial plan and R145 674 was repaid fo the MNational
Revenue Fund
2022 2021
R R
Municipal Service Dellvery and Capacity Bulldin
Opening balance - 21282
Repaid to Provincial Government (21262)
Cenditions still to be met -
For youth development and IT govemnance, Repaid to the Mational Revenue Fund.
2022 2021
R R
LG Graduate Intemshlp Grant
Opening balance 1267
Repaid to Provincial Govermment - {t 267)
Cenditions still to ba met
For an internship. Repaid to the National Revenue Fund.
2022 2021
R R
Alternative Electricity
Opening balance 275533 273533
Conditions met - Capital (273 533}
Conditions still to be met - 273533

202 -11- 30
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021

2220 Accelerated Community Infrastructure Programme
Qpening balanze 30 8907 30 9c7

Condl¥ons etill to be mat 30907 30807

2022 2021
2221 Human$ t Development eration of Housin
Opering balance 8014250
Grants received . 9000 000
Conditions met - Capital {6 014 250) (2 985 750)

Conditlons still to ba met - 6014 250

To provide funding for the creation of sustairable human settlemants
2022 201
22211 Human Settlement D opme! rant Beneficiarles
Cpening balance

Grants received 4§ 337 963 =
Cond!Ylons met - Capital (46 337 963) -

Conditions still to be met

To provide funding for the creation of sustainable human seftiements
2022 2021

2222 Ei Effiec] and nd Sid n

Opening balance 3

Grants recetved 4 500 000 3600000

Conditions met - Operating e1317) -

Conditions met - Caplital (4 318 534) (3600 000)

Conditions stil to be met 92 150

Funds to be used ta impiement electricity saving projects in murnicipal infrastructure

2022 2021t

2223 Municipal Sport Facllities

Opening balance 800 000 -
Grants racelved 600 000
Conditions met - Capltal (600 000) -

Conditions still to be met 600 D00

For development of sport and recreation facifities
2224 Fire lce ity Building Grant

Opering balance - 5880
Repaid 1o Provincial Government - ({5 850)

Conditions stil to be met -

For development of sport and recreation faciliies
2225 Digtrict Muni lity: Safe Plan

Opening balance -
Grants received 120 000
Concltions met - Operating (120 000)

Condltions atlll to be met a -

For the coordination of municipa! safety pians and safety inftlatives.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

| Govi t Gran ubslidi

Opening balance

Grants received

Repaid to National Revanue Fund
Conditions met - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

Canditions still to be met/{Grant expenditure to be recovered)

Disclased as follows:

Unspent Conditional Govermnment Grants and Receipts - Refer notg 18

Total

PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS

Other Grant Providers - Qperating

Tourism
SETA

Other Grant Providers - Capital

Africana Centre
ASLA Devco - Water Meteors Slangrivier

Total Public Contributions and Donations

econdlliation of conditional contributions:

Africana Centre

Opening balance
Grants received

Conditicns still to ba met

This was utilised for maintenance and general expenditure

76

R R
14051 925 4681 282
131 115 058 03102 639

- (174 053)
(64 890 324} (63026 844)
(73789 655} (20 531 108)

6 487 004 14 051 625
2022 2021

R R

6 487 004 14051 925

6487 004 14 051 925
2022 2024

R R

227 007 330 84D
233 1820 -
235 225187 330 840
10 025 207285
10 025 207 285
237 032 538 126
2022 2021
R R
103 037 3037
140 000
103 037 103 037
.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
232  Asla Deveo - Witer Meters Slanarivier
Opering balance 10025 217 310
Condltons met - Operating (10 025) (207 285)
Conditions still to be met {0) 10025
This grant is used for the acquisition and irstallation of water meters in hausing schermnes
2022 201
R R
233 Toursm
Opaning balance 1820 1820
Condi¢ons met - Operating (1820 -
Conditions still to be met - 1820
This grant |s eamarked for projects in previously disadvantaged areas
2022 2021
R R
234 ic P | n Sty
Opening balance 57086 57 086
Conditione stlll to bs met 37 086 57 086
This grant s used for public participation intiatives
2022 201
R R
235 Seta
Cpening balance 907 177 1000 362
Grants recaived 160 187 237855
Conditions met - Operating {225 187) (230 838)
GCondiions still to be met B42 177 907 177

This grant Is utilised for various staff skills developmant programmes

N>
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
Total Conditional Contributions
Opening balance 1079145 1276615
Grants received 160 187 337 655
Conditions met - Operating (227 007) (330 838)
Conditlons met - Capital {10 025) (207 285)
Conditions still o be met 1002 301 1079 145
2022 2021
R R
Disclosed as follows:
Unspent Gonditional Government Grants and Receipts - Refer note 18 1002 301 1076145
Total 1002 301 1079 145
2022 2021
R R
LICENCES AND PERMITS
Boat 328 426 260355
Dog 2847 14610
Trading 11857 13372
Road and Transport 1 645 060 1588 478
Total Licences and Permits 1 988 190 1876 814
2022 2021
R R
Discl as follows:
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions 1988190 1876 814
Reverue from Exchange Transactions .
Total Licences and Permits 1988 190 1876 814
2022 2021
R R
SERVICE CHARGES Raclassified
Electricity 185 868 273 164 353 241
Service Charges 190 283 952 168 203 806
Less: Revenue Forgone (4 385 679) {3 840 565)
Water 46 252 220 43001 700
Service Charges 57 494 439 54 576 325
Less: Revenue Forgone (11 242 219) {11 574 625}
Waste Management 31168 533 25 980 041
Service Charges 42 017 156 36 118 851
Less: Revehue Forgone {10 848 623) (10138 821)
Waste Water Management 25482 238 2287697
Service Charges 35 225 645 32 760 569
Less: Revenue Forgone {9 743 307) {0 B83 597)
Total Service Charges 288 791 364 256 211 953
The amounts disclosed above for revenue from Service Charges are in respect of services rendergd which are billed on
a monthly basls according to approved tariffs,
Revenue Forgone can be defined as any income that the Municipality is entitled by law to levy, but which has
subsequently been forgone by way of rebate or remission.
=y

s,
g
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

SALES OF GOODS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES

Adversemants
Application Fees for Land Usage
Buiilding Plan Approval
Camging Fees
Cemetery and Burial
Cleani»g and Removal
Deavelopment Charges
Encreachment Fees
Enfrarica Fees
Phatacoples and Faxes
Removal of Restrictions

Valuation Services

Total Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services

RENTAL FROM FIXED ASSETS

nvestment Property
Property, Piant and Equipment

Total Rental from Fixed Assets

INTEREST EARNED - EXTERNAL INVESTMENTS

Bank
Financial assets

Total Interest Earned - External Investments

INTEREST EARNED - EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Long-term Receivables
Trade Receivables
Other Receivables

Total Interest Earned - Qutstanding Receivables

79

2022 2621
R R
207M 192
1830 293
2080 815 1608 353
14 31567 9 444 407
230009 188 711
42038 21954
2386 287 1522 220
5144 4 965
51322 34 867
84 257 31390
491638 478 892
482 792 456 555
20 200 475 14 114 476
2022 201
R R
Restated
938 197 871 880
2 482 523 2244 281
3400720 361
2022 2021
R R
1225 499 824971
18 154 944 13 222 766
19 380 442 14 047 737
2022 201
R R
1759 545 1512707
81374 93 432
1820 19 1606 139
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

OPERATIONAL REVENUE

Collectlon Charges

Commission

incidental Cash Surpluses

Inspection Fees

Insurance Refund

Merchandising, Jobbing and Contracts
Request for Information

Tota! Operational Revenue

Digclosed as follows:

Revenus from Exchange Transactions
Revenua from Non-Exchange Transactions

Total Operational Revenue

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Basic Salaries and Wages
Pensicn and UIF Centributions
Medical Aid Contributions
Qvertime

Bonuses

Moter Vehicle Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Housing Allowanges

Other benefits and allowances
Payments in lieu of leave
Workmen's Compensation Fund
Post-retirement Benafit Obligations

Modical - Note 14

Cursent Service Cost
Interest Cost

Pension

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost

Long Service Awards - Note 14

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost

Total Employee Related Costs

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Basic Salary
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Fund
Performance Bonus

Motor Vehicle Allowance

Leave Payout

Other {telephone, bargaining council ete)

Total

of tha Municipal My

Remuncration of the Chief Financial Officer
Basic Salary

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Fund
Performance Bonus

Motor Vehidle Allowance

Other (telephone, bargaining council etc)

Total

80

2022 2021
R R
829 631 843 654
115528 102 414
4807 1806
471047 469 187
1134 851 284 141
13470 -
251409 349 544
2 820 645 2050 835
2022 2021
R R
2820645 2050835
2820 645 2050835
2022 2021
R R
127 011 01 117 319 24D
22 746 405 20 975 381
6596 149 8304 118
7512 740 6735631
10 708 444 10 156 698
565 767 596 820
307 607 351 664
720 780 1284 465
8130273 7 566 933
1114007 1823 909
1008418 919 641
9758 000 7773062
7 787 000 6 348 000
1467 000 1265 000
6320 000 5 D83 000
7 000 8052
7000 8052
1 964 000 1417 000,00
830 000 766 000
1134 000 651 00D
196 269 682 184 817 351
2022 2021
R R
857 114 1150 698
18 205 199 039
194 120 194 128
18 000 36 000
125 538 :
7262 14 519
1020 246 1505 285
2022 2021
R R
067 690 926 299
206 096 197 102
187 376 176 354
215 000 215000
7324 7318
1583 486 1522074
-~
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
Remuneration of Direclor : Corporate Services
Basic Salary 1141 594 1101 685
Contributions te UIF, Medical, Penslon Fund and group Iife 246 495 236 706
Performance Bonus 187 376 176 354
Acting Allowance 1732 a
Other (telephone, bargaining council etc) 7324 7318
Total 1584 920 1522 074
2022 2021
" R
Remuneration of Director : Communily Services
Basic Salary 1C33 857 1000 849
Contribusions %o UIF, Medical, Pensicr: Fund and group bfe 2727 257 552
Performance Bonus 187 376 176 354
Mator Vahicle Alowance 80 000 80 CC0
Other (telaphona, bargalning council etc) 7 324 7318
Total 1581 148 1522074
2022 2021
R R
Remuneration of Director ! Technical Services
Basic Salary 818013 793734
Contributions to UIF, Madical and Pansion Fund 201 245 189 022
Performance Bonus 158 685 104 349
Moter Vehicle Allowance 145 842 145748
Cthar Allowance {Remote & Housing) 58 500 &4 309
©¢her {telephone, bargaining councll etc) 7324 7319
Total 1389 1 304 430
2022 2021
R R
Remuneration of Director : Planning Service
Basic Salary 1 087 498 1 056 261
Acting Allowanca 20 319 -
Contributiens to UIF, Medical, Pansion Fund and group life 231 280 222 140
Performance Bonus 187 376 176 354
Motor Vehicle Allowance 60 000 80 D00
Other (telaphons, bargaining council atc} 7324 7318
Lang service awards - 80 627
Total 1603 805 1602 700
The following compensatian was payable to key management personnel in terms of GRAP 25 ag at 30 June: 2022 2021
R R
Post-employment Benefits:
Chief Financlal Officer 352 800 795 000
D'rector: Corporate Sarvices 707 831 808 000
Director: Technlcal Sarvices 283 511 58 000
Director: Planning 214 556 251 000
Birectar: Community Services 254 647 212 000
1 853 344 1923 000
2022 2021
R R
Staff Leave Benefits:
Wunicipal Manager 0 64 877
Chief Financlal Officer 71515 105 640
Diregtor: Corporate Services 92 784 47 532
Disactor: Technical Services 132 412 126 759
Director: Planning 66 316 48 496
Diractor: Community Services 148 986 138 233
512 533 537
2022 2021
Other long-term Benefits: R R
Diractor: Corporate Services a8 g20 81508
Director: Technical Services 62 668 49782
Director: Planning 63 862 56352
Director: Community Services 266 308 273133
511778 460 763
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Remuneration paid to Councillors can be summarised as follows:
Other
Salary Travel Allowance Allowances Contributions Total Total
Exacutive Mayor 565 037 295215 44 400 97939 922 590 806 257
Deputy Executive-Mayor 694 285 8000 44 400 15 962 762 854 729792
Speaker B36 377 44 400 48115 728 892 732 586
Chief Whip . . - - 188 171
Executive Committee Members 1815133 52729 109 745 134 948 2112554 1989 873
Cauncillors 2143 889 506 238 477033 278 021 3403 281 3300 068
Total Councillors' Remuneration 5854 820 782 181 o977 572 992 7920971 7 838 749
In-kind Benefifs
The Exscutive Mayor, Executive Deputy Mayor, Speaker, Chief Whip and Executive Committee Members are full-fime
Councillors. Each is provided with an office and shared secretarial support at the cost of the Municipality. The
Executive Mayor may utilise official Council transportation when engaged in official duties.
Councliors allowances and benefits are within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in section 219 of the
Constitution.
2022 2021
R R
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Outsourced Services 9 856 688 6018214
Animal Care 104 910 88 460
Burial Services 102 620 92773
Business and Advisory 167 297
Cleaning Services 1035 847 1010720
Clearing ard Grass Cutting Services 6500
Litter Picking and Street Cleaning - 60 00D
Profassional Staff - 3000
Refuse Removal 23251 87000
Security Services 450 642 451937
Translators, Scribes and Editors 44 427 33308
Traffic Fines Management 7713 285 4125215
Veterinary Services 48 110 57771
[« it and Profezslonal Services 6 045 465 5809 493
Business and Advisory 2 603 508 3337 209
Accounting and Auditing 034 4886 1397 138
Audit Committea 93078 73865
Madical Examinations 66 125 123180
Ocoupational Health and Safety 51423 84 €61
Organisaticnal 10 564/ -
Projact Management a1 004 7500
Research and Advisory 468 176 419 153
Qualification Verification 21128 9767
Quality Control 42 655 52 245
Valuer and Assessors 825 240 1169 601
Infrastructure and Planning 713 909 402 778
Engineering 586 514 232373
Town Planner 117 385 170 408
Laboratory Services 568 105 530 77¢
Water 568 05| [ 530779
Legal Cost 2 163 546 1538727
Legal Advice and Litigation 1332 892 678 799
Collection 830 554 859 928
Contractors 19 493 524 16 579 353
Asrial Survellance & 860 -
Arlists and Parformers 32000 -
Catering Servicas 190 937 104 047
Evant Promoters 197 200 130 841
Fire Protection 1215389 184 03
Fire Services 2755955 2 452 876
Gas 7207
Graphic Designers . 14 465 16 880
Haulage 1036 092 977 532
Maintenance of Buildings and Facllities 1 809 431 2476 068
Maintenance of Equipment 3023 564 2 528 891
Maintenance of Unspecified Assets 8472 430 7 000 521
Safeguard and Security 701 654 707 B56
Stage and Sound Crew 30940 -
Total Contracted Services 35 239 678 28 407 061
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Praparty, Plant and Equipmant
intangibie Assets

Heritage assets

invesimant Property carried at cost

Total Depreciation and Amortlsation

FINANCE COSTS

Long-term Borrowings
Nen-current Provisions

Total Finance Cosis

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity
Water

Total Bulk Purchases

Bulk Purchases are the cost of commodities not generated by the municipality, which the municipality distributes in the
municipal area for resale to the consumers. Electricity is purchased from Eskom whilst Water is purchased from

Crverberg water and "Korente Vetterrivier lrrigation Board.
Refer to note 8.1

TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES
Caplta!
Operational
Allocations In-kind
Households
Monetary Allocations

Households
Non-profit Institutions

Total Transfers and Subsidies

2022 2021
R R
Restated
28 595 871 27 065 180
15 386 21 545
28 611 057 27 026 725
2022 2021
R R
Restated
15 560 231 11648 738
3827 283 2976 D30
19 487 523 14 924 766
2022 2021
R R
Restated
141 118 373 122 254 266
141 118 313 122 254 266
2022 2021
R R
3 444 301 1672 856
83 18 67 817
[ a3 318 |1 67 917
3361573 1004 938
1790 440 482 655
1571133 1422284
3444891 1972 856
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
OPERATIONAL COSTS
Achievements and Awards 1270 -
Advertising, Publicity and Marketing 764 240 720 037
Audit Fees 4729 839 3005 901
Bank Charges, Facility and Card Fees 772 368 855 199
Bursaries (Employees) 154 218 141 088
Cash Discount 257 198 219 680
Cleaning Sarvices 1371 1783
Commisslon 726 259 647 808
Courier and Delivery Services 18088 23 675
Communication 1130 028 1009 700
Doeds 75 301 103 664
Drivers Licences and Permlts 41 068 42191
Entertainment 117 346 411860
External Computer Service 6175 151 5602 841
Full Time Union Representative 103 891 130 443
Hire Charges 31000 106 880
Henararia {Veluntarily Waorkers) 70 880 &7 200
Insurance Underwriting 3 902 504 2 580 006
Learnerships and Intemships 847 117 943 501
Leviss Paid - Water Resource Managemert Charges 448 290 458 332
Licences 499 007 362 552
Office Decorations 90 000
Printing, Publications and Bocks 131 275 151 871
Professional Bodies, Membership and Subscription 2031248 1761679
Registration Fees 785 170 667 832
Remuneration io Ward Committees 180 462 220 418
Resettloment Cost 41148 13430
Servitudes and Land Surveys 0 28 300
Signage 322 081 228 554
Skills Development Fund Lavy 1571137 1244 455
Transport Provided as Part of Deparimental Activifies 83 553 14 475
Travel and Subsistence 1247 458 755 151
Uniform and Protective Clothing 1287 574 1661117
Vehicle Tracking 351 163 451 633
Total Cperational Costs 28 969 563 25 061 398
2022 2021
R R
REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS! {IMPAIRMENT LOSS) ON RECEIVABLES
Receivables from Ex¢hange Transactions - Note 9 (2 620 347) (2 653 388)
Receivables from Nen-exchange Revenue - Note 10 109 702 917 143
Total Reversal of | I 't Loss/ {impai it Loss) on Receivables {2 410 646) (1736 245)
2022 2021
R R
GAINS! (LOSS) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
Investment Property 10 058 765 111 249
Preperty, Plant and Equipment (269 745) 108 507
Total Gains/ (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 9787021 219756
2022 2021
R R
PROFIT/ (LOSS) ON FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS
Investment Property carried at fair value 17 487 157 372752
Total Profit! {Loas) on Fair Value Adjustments 17 487 157 Ir2752
2022 2021
R R
WATER LOSSES
Real Lossas 962 603 409 866
Total Water Losses (Refer to note 51.8) 962 603 409 868
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
RECLASSIFICATION OF ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Certain reciagsifications were done in the prior year to correct ellocstions between accourts. The effect of the
reclassificaliors are as faliows:
Receivables
Reclassifications between Receivables from Exchange Transactions and Receivables from Non-
Exchange Transactions.
Balance
previously Restated
reported Adjustments Balance
R R R
Staternent of Financlal Position 28 st 30 June 2021
Recelvables from Exchange Transactions
Electricity 21805 412 {1 357 756) 2( 547 858
Water 13691011 {1 757 551) 14 933 460
Waste Management 7239976 - 7239976
Waste Water Management 8 528 840 {2322137) 6204 703
Cther 6976 350 - 6 976 350
Prepayments - 2 607 859 2 607 959
Deposts 264 747 264 747
Cther Sundries 450 213 450 213
Cther - Employees 50 256 50 256
Less: Provision for Debt Impalrment %7 825 695) 2 503 447 (26232 248)
84 520 178 3072
Recelvabies from Non-Exchange Transactions
Taxes - Rales 14 179 597 0 14179 587
Fines 72 318 381 - 72318 381
Other Receivables 3373175 {3373 175) -
Availabifity Charges 5437 443 5437 443
Less: Provislon for Debt Impairment 67 209 540 2 583 448 60 802 086
- -
Agelng of Recelvables from Exchange Transactions
Electricity - Ageing
Current {0 - 30 days) 14 844 677 (210 648) 14 634 028
31- 60 Days 1647 849 {57 366) 1580 483
61 - 90 Days 676 512 {37 436) 639 076
+ 80 Days 4 736 373 1052 305 3 584 068
Total 21 905 411 57 75h) 20 647 Bﬂs
Water - Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 4849 703 (152 474) 4867 220
31 - 60 Days 1142 741 {60 358) 1082 383
61 - 90 Days 805 266 (30 488) 574 778
+ 80 Days 7083 301 {1514 230! 5579 071
Total 13691011 (1757 550 11 933 461
Waste Water Management - Agelng
Currert (0 - 30 days) 2 286 196 {195 672) 2 060 524
31 - 60 Days 600 026 (80 438} 609 538
81 - 80 Days 384 307 (41 418} 342 881
+ 60 Days 5168 311 2 004 561 3161 760
Total B 520 840 @k 2
—
Prepayments - Ageing
Current {0 - 30 days) - 2 607 959 2 607 959
E 2 807 959 2 959
Deposlts - Ageing
Currert {0 - 30 days) - 264 747 264 747
- 264 747 264 747
Other sundry transactions - Agelng
Current (0 - 30 days) - 450 213 450 213
= 450 21 13
Other Empioyees - Ageing
Currert {0 - 30 days) - 50 256 50 258
- S0 256 5
Total - Agelng 25553 278 2814380 2B 367 658
Currezt (0 - 30 days) 4801 144 (188 212) 4402 932
31-6C Days 2 347 053 (109 341) 223712
81 - 6C Days 25838113 4 571 086, 21267 017
YanDan 11— fi—
Total
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Balance
previously Restated
reported Adjustments Balance
R R R
Agelng of Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactlons
Availability - Ageing
31 - 60 Days - 558 794 558 794
€1 - 90 Days - 198212 196212
+ 90 Days - 109 341 109 341
Total - 4571 096 4571098
— 5437443 5437443
432  Trade and Other Payables from Exchange Transactions Balance
previously Restated
rgported Adjustments Balance
Reclassifications between trade payables and other bl
Trade Payables 40278 347 (2 921 886) 37 356 481
Advance Payments 4334178 4334179
Other Payables 6604 188 2921886 9526 074
Ratentions 6122 356 - 6 122 356
57 339 070 - 57 339 070
114 878 140 - 114 678 140
43.3 VAT Payable
VAT Output in Suspense (S 962 258) - (5992 258)
Less: Contribution to pravision for Doubtful Debt Impairment 0 3109 5685 3100 565
Total VAT Payable (5 982 258) 3109 565 {2 882 693)
VAT Recsivable 5079 144 - 5079 144
VAT Input in Suspense 3288779 (3 109 565) 178214
Total VAT Recelvable 8367 922 (3 108 565) 5258 357
Net VAT receivable 2 375664 - 2375 664
434 Reclassificati in the Stat t of Financial Performance
Balance
as previously Restated
stated Adjustments Balance
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions
Property Ratas 101 568 021 . 101 568 021
Goverrnment Grants and Subsidies - Capital 20580 278 . 2 560 278
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating 62 997 675 62 997 675
Other Grants and Subsidies 538 126 538126
Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment 107 630 107 630
Fings. Penalties and Forfeits 56 680 178 - 55690179
Availability Charges - 10 681 702 10 681 702
Interest Earned - Non-exchange Transactions 533 457 533 467
Licences and Parmits - Non-Exchange Transactions 1 876 814 - 1876 814
Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Service Charges 2B6 893 955 (10 681 702) 256211 853
Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services 14114 476 - 14 114 478
Rental frem Fixed Assets 311617 - 3116171
Interest Earnod - External Investments 14 047 737 14 047 737
Interest Earmed - Exchange Transactions 1606 139 - 1606 139
Agency Services 2641186 2641 186
Operatlonal Revenue 2 050 835 - 2050 835
Total 548 342 388 0) 548 342 3488
Expenditure
Employee related costs 161 817 3561 - 181 817 351
Remuneration of Councilfors 7 836 749 - 7838749
Bad Debts Writien Off 50 837 494 - 50 837 494
Contracted Services 28 407 061 - 28 407 061
Depreciation and Amortisation 26 604 887 481 837 27086 725
Finance Costs 15 131 466 (206 699) 14 924 766
Bulk Purchases 122 337 154 {82 888) 122 254 266
Inventory Consurnad 26 637 754 82 888 26 720 642
Operating Leases 1589 728 - 1589728
Transfers and Subsidies 1972 856 - 1972 856
Qperational Costs 25061 398 - 25 061 398
Total 488 235 896 275138 488 511 034
Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year as restateq 60 106 492 278138 59 831 354

86 022 -11- 30
AU:]T?"R - ﬂmm

oy .
N




43.5

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Raciassifications In the Cash Flow Statemmt

Cash Recslpts
Property Rates
Service Charges
Fines
Availahbility charge
Other Revenue
Govemment - Cperating
Government - Capital

Cash Payments
Employees
Suppliers

Transfers and Grants

Cash generated from operations as restated

CORRECTION OF ERROR AND CHANGE IN ESTIMATES IN TERMS OF GRAFP 3

Errors and other restatements in the prior year transactions were discovered and were comectad In the current year's

financlal statemants. Detalle of these errors and resiatements are as follws:

In the prior year, the provision for the rehabilitation of land-fil sites was overstated, with effects on Property, Plant &
Equipmert, Profitloss and Accumulated Surplus. This error was correcled in the balance of the prior year to comply

with GRAP 108, with e following effecis:

Provislon for Rehabilitation of Landfii-Sites
Balance pravicusly reported
Correctlon of over statement

Balance as restated

Property, Plant & Equipment
Balance previcusly reported
Correction of error - Cost
Caorrectior: of error - Accumulated depreciation

Restated Balance

Net Surpius
Balance previously reported
Correction - Depraclation
Correction - Finarce cost

Accumulated Surplus/{Deficlt) - 30 June 2021

Comaction of opering balance
Total

R ts in Discl ¢ Notes

Revenue from Investment Property

Revenue derived from the rental of Investment Property as previousty stated

Correction

Revenue derived from the rental of Investment Property as restated

Operating Expenditure Incurrad on properties:

Repairs and Maintenance - Revanue penerating experditure as previcusly stated

Correctlon

Repa!rs and Maintenance - Revenue generating expendit.re as restated

87

2022 2021
R R
Batance
previously Restated
reported Adlustments Balance
102 385 674 - 102 385 674
252 522 196 {5 244 259) 247 277 937
10 852 728 - 10852729
: 5244 260 5244260
22 21043 L 22210431
72 881 095 - 72 881 089
20 210 B80S - 20 210 8DS
(78 011 920) - {179 011 920)
(183 036013} (208 700) {183 244 713)
{1972 856) . (1 072 B586)
117 040 145 (206 668) 116 833 445
2021
R
35999 944
(2121 484}
33 878 460
————
894 282 431
(740 455)
(481 838)

893 060 129
—_—

53602914
(481 837)
2086 692

53327 776

1002 137 926

1174 332
1003 312 258
——

2 966 621
(2 084 731)

871 800

2988821
(2 988 621)
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURFPLUS FOR THE YEAR AND CASH GENERATED BY QPERATIONS
Surplus for the year 133 679 665 E3327778
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation 28 611 457 27086725
Loss/(Gain) on Sale of Fixed Assels {9 787 021) {219 756)
Transfer to PPE 887 597 (58 105)
Profit{Loss) on Fair Value Adjustments (17 487 157} {372 752)
Impaiment loss on fixed assets 10 421 426 -
Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment (123 000) (107 630)
Government Grants and Subsidies receivad 131275 245 93 264 457
Govarnment Grants and Subsidies recognised as revenus {138 917 010) (84 096 078)
Contribution to provisions — Non-Curent Provisions 3027202 2976030
Change In Provision for Rehabilitation Cost - (928 377)
Contribution from/te provisions - Noh-Current Employes Bensfits 5319119 4518237
Contribution from/to provisions - Non-Current Employee Benefits - Actuarial losses/(gains) (3 637 119) 5878 351
Contribution to provisions — Bad Debt 57 010 549 52 573 739
Unamertised Discounts - Interest Received (21 752 363) {18 187 343)
Unamortised Discounts - Interest Pakl 19467 523 14 824 768
Operating lease income accrued {106 438) {115 700)
Operating lease expenses accrued (9 348) {33 853)
Operating Surplus/(Deficit) before changes in working capital 188 80C 218 152 430 388
Changes in working capital (59391 871) (35 596 943)
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions - 426 280
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables (4880 218) 14 766 837
Increase/(Decrease} in Consumer Deposits 847 824 1479027
Increase/{Decrease) In Employee Benefits 1647 389 1256 471
Increase/(Decrease) In Taxes 4 096 892 {636 486)
{Increase)/Decreass In Inventory {863 472) (221 897)
{Increase)/Decrease in Trads Receivables from Exchange Transactions (11610 322) {5 766 247)
(Increase)/Decraase in Other Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions (49 020 944) {46 897 928)
Cash generated by operations 136 408 348 116 833 445
2022 2021
R R
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following:
Current Accounts - Note 11 2 504 799 3079183
Call Deposits and Investments - Note 11 360 105 001 345 523 611
Cash Floats - Nate 11 86 460 86 460
Total cash and cash equivalents 362 676 261 346 669 253
2022 2021
R R
RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Note 46 362 676 261 348 669 253
Less: {157 895 617) (188 905 587)
Unspent Transfers and Subsidies - Note 18 {7 489 308) (15 131 070)
Long-term Borrowings - Note 12 (149 863 209) (173231 414)
Cash Portion of Houging Development Fund - Note 20 {543 103) (543 103)
Resources avallable for working capital requirements 204 780 643 159 763 666
2022 2021
R R
UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION
Long-term Liabilities - Note 12 149 B63 209 173231 414
Used to finance property, plant and equipment - at cost (14 863 209) (173231 414)
Cash set aside for the repayment of long-term liabilities
Cash Invested for repayment of long-term llabilities - -
Long-term fiabifities have been utiized in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management Act.
ey .
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49.2.2

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

BUDGET INFORMATICN

Explanation of varlances between approved and final budgst amowunts

2022 2021

The reascns for the varlances between the approved and final budgets a-e mainly due to viremants, and the negative effect of the Cavid-18 pandemic on revenue,

ncrease In consumer debtors, reprioritising of operating and caplial projects”.

Explanafion of varlances greater than 5% (only i material) : Final Budget ad Actual Amounts

Statement of Financiai Position

Final Budget
2022

Actual Variance

Current Assets

317 362 559

Cash

The Munlicipaitty transferred excess money from bank accounts to Investment portfollo.

Call Investment Doeposis

The major influence on this variance relates to sale of land and more incoma generated from
property rates due to the Implementation of a new roll.

Consumer Debtors

The budget tempiate doas not provide for detail spliting of the various types of receivables,
therefora It is shown ag one lina item in the budget, but separate ne ltems in the financial
statemants. All these |tems need to be sean as a whole to determina the actual variance. The
variance s within exceptable norms.

.Other Dabtors

The budget template dces not provide for detai splitting of the various types of receivables,
therefore it is shown as one line item in the budget, but separate 'ine items in the financial
statoments. All these Items need to be seen 28 a whols to determine the actual variance. The
major ‘nfluenca s the re-allocation of evailibility charges to other dabtors.

Currant Portion of long-term recaivables

The long tenm recelvables were fully settled during the financial year.

Inventory
Budgeting subject to impracticalities for the determination of the outcome in advance.

3969 769

255 504 %94

33 307 928

21 083 081

3432

3473355

2571 288 =35,56%

360 105 001 40.94%

31983 -3.95%

25 558 560 21.23%

E =100,00%

4274 332 23,06%

Non-Current Assets

1042 356 151

1084 436 207

Long-term Recesvables
The leng term raceivables were fully settled during the financial year.

Investment Property
The new valuation on investment property shows a significant increase in the valuation

Property, Plant and Equipment

The varlance is within exceptable norms
Intangjible Assets

The variance s not material

Other Non-Cumment Assets
The variance is within exceptable norms

3823

T3 606 414

960 114 251

309 788

8321875

¢ -100.00%

91 486 333 24.20%

994 018 369 3,53%

408 010 32,03%

5 522 495 2.41%

49,23 Current Liabilities

125 479 175

117 696 068

Bormrowing
Not material variance,

Consumer Deposits
Budgeting subject to impracticalitios for the determination of the outcome in advanca.

Trade and Other Payables

The major infiuence or: this variance relates to trade creditors decrease at year-end, because of
cut-off dates for spending earlier than previous years.

Provisions
Not material variance.

89

23296 470

8438 060

T0 682 440

21862796

21811998 £,37%

11 675 638 22,68%

61 385 -13,00%

22 639 048 3.55%

s,
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48.2.5

49.2.6

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

‘Non-Current Liabilldes 249 681 284 263 707 763

Borrowing 138 312 130 130 488 308 -5,86%
Lower capital spending than anticipated.

Provisions 111 369 154 133 218 455 18,62%
The major reason for the variance is an iIGRAP 2 adjustment not budgsted for.

‘NET ETS 984 557 651 1137 535 226

Accumulated Surplusi{Deficit) 64 074 544 1136 992123 15,55%
The major reason for the variance Is because of a fair value adjustment, more income generatad

than anticipated from rates and service. Employee related cost was lower than anticipated

Housing Development Fund 543 103 543103 0,00%
Not material variance.

Total Net Assels and Liabilitles 984 557 851 1137 535 226
b e e N —

‘Statement of Financial Performance Final Budget Actual Vanance
Revenlie 647 750 324 675 902 535

:Property Rates 104 290 958 112 849 907 8,21%
Council implemented a new valuation roll. The income from the roll was more than anticipated,

Service Charges - Electricity Revenue 180 956 514 185 868 273 273%
Not material variance.

Service Charges - Water Revenue 41 859 930 46 252 220 10,49%
More growth in sales than anticipated/budgeted far

Service Charges - Sanitation R 22 046 14D 25 482 338 15,59%
More growth in sales than anticipated/budgeted

Service Charges - Refuse Revenue 27 510 387 31168 533 13,30%
More growth in sales than anticipated/budgeted

Rental of Facilities and Egquipment 3106 882 3400 720 9,46%
More income generated from rental than anticipated

Interest Earned - External Investments 13 500 000 19 380 443 43,56%
Better interast rates cbtainad than the previous year and mare funds were available to be invested

than budgeted for

Interest Eamed - Quistanding Debtors 582 835 2 371920 306,96%
Increase in outstanding debtors generated more Income than anticlpated/budgeted

Availlibility Charges 11 880 566 10446 531 -12,07%
The region show rapid growth, which contribute to more households connecting to services

Fines 56 100 574 61 931 862 10,39%
More fines issued after COVID-18 lockdown than anticipated/budgeted for the financial year

Licences and Permits 1928 486 1988 190 3,10%
Not material variance.

Agency Services 2 588 502 2893648 11,36%
Mara income generated after COVID-18 Iockdown than anticipated/budgeted

oy
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Transfers Recogmsed - Qperatianal ° . . 75359470 65 117 3 «14.72%

Underspending on Housing-, Public Employment Support- and Library grant - rob over to 2022/23 finacial year.
Underspend’ng on LG Seta grant

f

Cther Revenue - . = o 19 740 656 23021 119 16,62%

Yore income generated than anticipated
Contributed Progrerty, Plant and Equipment [+ 123 000,00

Gains/{Loss) on Disposal of PPE 10000 600 9787 021 213%

The sale of 'and for the year amount to R10 203 765. All other losses with the writa-off of assets is
recorced under gains/iosses. The latter is not budgeted for

Tranafers Recogmisad - Capital 75 288 374 73798679 -1,08%
Underspending o Housing grants, No spending on Museum - cradie of human cuiture(Stilbay) -
Public funds - roll over to 2021/22

40.27 'Expenditure 606 299 841 549 288 401
Employee Related Costs 209 040 013 182 632 564 7.85%

Saving on budget due to vacant posts not filled immediately

Remuneraton of Councillors 10007 488 7929 971 =20.76%
Savings dua ‘o Gouncillors resigning before election to stand for other parties

Debt Impairment 60 385 084 57 0190 549 * -5.50%
The ‘mpact of Covid-19 on the municipaliies revenus is less than expacted over the medium term

Depreciaton and Assot Imparment 35870126 28 611 057 «20,24%
The budget for 2021/2022 was compiled before Council mace a dewnward adjustment on the capital

budget

Finance Charges 24 334 705 18 487 -19,92%

Councils resoiution not to take up the external loan is the ma'n reason for the high variance

Bulk Purchases - Electricity 141 363 303 141 118 373 0.17%
Not material variance,

Other Materials 35182916 32245 166 +8,35%
Underspending on Bulk Irrigation water, Water/Network and Inventory - Water

Contracted Services 47 079 488 35 220678 2515%
Underspending on Haousing grant - roll over to 2022/23, Saving on legal cost collection

Transfers and Grants o 3786 940 3444 8931 «8.03%

Underspending on Grant in Aid {Grocery Parcels & Soup kitchens} and underspending was
allocated to Bad Debts -Provision {indigents) — Equitable share grant (COVID Relief]

Other Expentditure 39249798 31 568 61 -19,57%
Undergpanding on Main Frame Gomputer system and partly roll over to 202223 after

Implemertation was extendad to September 2022. Many expenditure nes underepend dus 1o

effect of COVID-18

Cash Flow Statement

4923 et Cash from Operating Activibes #1616 761 141 673 187
Taxaton : 102 107 138 111 418 663 0,09

Impiementation of a new valuation rolf reallsed more revenue than was budgeted for.

Sarvice Charges 278 566 015 279 0688 353 0,00
Not & material var'ance

-Other Revenue 30 225 626 54175 858 0,79

The main reason far the variance is availability charges that were reclassified as other revenue

2022 -11- 30
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Government Operating 76 899 470 57 248 559 0,28
The slow spending for the housing allecation for ownership transfers is the main reason for the

variance.

Government - Capital 74 528 374 74 026 687 -0,M

Not @ matsrial variance

Interest 13 500 000 21 752 363 0,61
Interest rates were more favourable than anticipated.

Suppliers and Employees {473 168 141) (433 104 882) -0,08

The lower spending on expenditure items ara the reason for the variance.

Finance costs (16971 781) (19 487 523} 0,15

The finance costs for the provision for landfill sites, was not budgeted for in the cash flow budget.

Transfers and Grants (4 071 840) {3 444 891) £0,15
Less expenditure than anfticipated.

ABZB Net Cash from Investing Activilles (113 918 781) {04 368 713]
Proceeds on disposal of PPE 10 000 000 10 203 785 0,02

Not a material variance

Decreasel(Increase) in Non-Current Debtors - 3607 H#DIVIO!
Not a material variance
Capital Assets {123 918 781) {114 576 085) -0,08
Under spending of the capital budget, see Appendix D for detail.
49.2.10 Net Cash from Finanicing Acilviiles {23 296 470) {23287 a67)
Borrowing long term/refinancing - - #DIVIQ
N/a
Increase i Trust Funds - 70 737 #DIVIo!

Not a matarial variance

Increase/{Decraase) in Consumer Deposits - #DIVID!
Nfa

Repament of Borrowing (23 296 470) {23 368 204) 0,00
Net 2 material variance

#
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

202 2021
R R
=, UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED
501 li} orl anditure
Raconcliatior of unatherised expenditure:
Opening balance B 565 974 3634 664
Correctlon of prior period error - .
Restated opening balance 6565974 3934 664
Unauthorised experditure current year - operational - 2831310
Unauthorised expenditure current year - capital
Written off by Courcil (6 585 974} -
Current - -
Prior Perfod (6 565 974) -
Unautherised expanditure awaiting authorisation - 6 565 974
2022 2021
R R
Unautnorised expendiire can be summarised as follow:
Unauthorised expendlture current year
Jnautherised expenditure current year - operating - 2 6831310
Unauthorised expenditure curent year - capital -
Unauthorised expenditure awalting authorisation - 2 631310
2022 2021
R R
The spending cf the Budget per municipal vote can be surmmarised as follows:
2022 2022 2022 2022
Actual Final Budget Variance Unauthorised
R R R R
Xpeng! B DY w CIBS
Vote 01 - Municipal Manager 33 424 597 A7 072 649 (3 849 052)
Vote D3 - Financia! Services 34 377 303 40 656 735 (6279 432)
Vote 02 - Corporate Services 45 132 138 51997 445 (5865 307)
Vote 04 - Community Services 86 245 178 96 643 297 (10398 119}
Vote D5 - Technical Services 334 788 277 363913 927 (29 158 650)
Vote 06 - Spatial Plannign & Environmenial Management 14 617 778 16014 788 (1387 010)
549 552 272 B06 299 841 (56 747 569)
2022 2022 2022 2022
Actual Final Budget Varlance Unauthorised
R R R
Capital budget -
Vote 01 - Office of the Municipal Manager 267 297 322 500 {55 203}
Vote 03 - Financlal Services 1805 216 3967 150 {2 081934}
Vote 02 - Corporate Services 2173469 2370089 (196 620)
Vote 04 - Community Services 46 432 652 47 475 200 {1042 548)
Vote 05 - Technical Services 62 728 751 68 450 142 (5 730 382)
Vote 06 - Spatial Plannign & Environmental Management 1191 701 1304 700 (112 989)
114 699 085 123918 781 (9 219 898)
2022 2022 2022 2022
Agtual Final Budget Variance Unauthorlsed
R R R R
o] n - Expenditure b
Employse Related Costs 1586 269 682 205040 013 (12 770 331)
Remuneration of Councilors 7 828 871 10 007 468 (2 077 497)
Debt Impairment 54 599 903 60 385 084 (5785181)
Depreciation and Asset Impairment 28 611057 35870 126 (7 259 0B9)
Flnance Charges 19 487 523 24 334 705 (4 847 182)
Bulk Purchases 141118 373 141 363 303 (244 930)
Other Materials 32 245 186 35182916 (2 837 750)
Contracted Services 35 230678 47 079 483 m 811)
Trangfers and Grants 3444 891 3788 840 (342 048)
Other Expenditure 30 608 028 39249788 {8 843 770)
549 552 271 606 299 341 (56 747 570} -
502 Fruitl Wi ! expenditur

No incidents recorded for current and previous year
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 201
R R
Iregular expenditure
Reconciliation of irregular expenditure:
Opening balance 77278 51312
Irregutar expenditure current year 1533 121276
Expenditure authorised i.t.o. Section 32 of MFMA (78151) (95 312)
Current (a75) (44 090)
Prior Perlod (77 278) (51 312)
Irregular expenditure awaiting further action 658 77276
2022 2021
R R
Irregular expanditure can ba summansed as follow:
Disciplinary
incident stops
QOver axpenditure of petty cash limit None 875
Qver experditure of petty cash limit Nana 346
Over expenditure of petty cash limit None 312
Supplier non-compliant tax status - Aluzanite Nane 34 202
Appointment outside of scope of contract - Zutari None 44 000
Supplier non-compliant tax status - Suidpunt Besigheidstrust Nona 3% 350
Alfa and Omega Network Business Solutions None 3724
1533 121 276
Recoverabiiity of all iregular expenditure will be evaluated by Council in terms of section 32 of MFMA. No steps have
been taken at this stage to recover any monies.
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT
Centributions to organised local ernment - [MFMA 125 {1 - A
QOpaning balance .
Council subseriptions 1 698 539 1726 601
Amount paid - current year {1998 539) (1726 601)
Amount paid - previous yoars
Balance unpald {included In creditors) .
2022 2021
R R
Audit fees - [MFMA 125 (13(c))
Opening balance
Current year audit fee 4729 838 3923517
Extemal Audit - Auditor-General [ 4720830 | | 3823517
Amount paid - current year {4 726 839) (3923517}
Amaunt paid - previous year =
Balance unpaid {included in creditors) . -
2022 2021
R R
PAYE and UIF - [MFMA 125 (1¥c)]
Opening balance . s
Current year payroli deductions 25446311 23527 078
Amount paid - current year {25 446 311) (23 527 078)
Balance unpald (included In creditors) - -
2022 2021
R R
Penglon Medl .
Opening balance
Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions 47 357 146 42032 436
Amount paid - current year (47 357 148) {42 032 436)

Balance unpaid (Included in creditors) -

nclllor's arrgar congumer - b

No Csuncillors had arrear accounts for more than 90 days as at 30 June 2022.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Disclosures fn

ms of the Munijcipal Su

Gazatte 27636 dated 30 May 2005

haln Manal

ent ulations - Promulgated by Government

Regulation 38(2; - Detalls of deviations approved by the Accounting Officer In terms of Regulation 36(1)(a) and (b}

30 June 2022

July
August
September
October
Novembar
December
vanuary
February
March
April

May

June

Type of Deviation
Exceptional

Total Amount Sole Supplier Emgrgency Cirmustances
39 3953 188 - 286 301 2 766 888
40 3324601 63 509 B 3261 082
38 1748 574 47 382 5587 1 685 604
32 2032 531 - 13397 2019134
40 B86 452 29 945 27 884 828 612
3 1027679 - 18 308 1009 370
k| 276 242 54 962 6507 214773
38 1572 381 - 3897 1 568 364
48 1270 085 76728 43388 1149 969
61 1196 132 - 19681 1178 451
73 2411 968 - 73983 2338003
102 6437 538 4 906 447 6 156 1524 935
575 25237 349 5178974 505 180 10 553 195

A complete list, Includ!ng reasons for deviation per transaction, s avaiable. Below aro datails of @ selection of the larger davlations. Amounts are VAT exclusive.

LR

Department Service Provider Reason for deviation Amount
|Soie supplier:
forosoft is the sole provider internationally of the MS office and
Windows + Server Licenses. The Municipality is reliant on thelr
77613 - Daviation product which is user friendly and required for user PC's and the
Software License Microsoft Ireiand server environment that supperts the day to day operations.
Corporate Services Agreament - Merosoft EA Operation Renewal of Entarprise Enroiment must be done before explry date 4906 447
=1 July 2022 {6 30 Jura P of the existing contract through First Technology via SITA. First
2025 Technology has been assisting he municipality as license partner
since 2013. Fallure to renew the agreement will result In the
municipality forfeiting any discounts passed under BITA framewark
agreement.
Appointment of Business
g:n;fh?ar;isom?(}n?;? Excepticnal Case; BCX is the owner and current service provider of
Financlal Servl VenungInanci al Business Connexion (Pty) |the Venus financial management system. No other service provider 1 889 807
Rk b Management System to Ltd would be capable of assisting with the updgrade of the system and
the Sglar Financial provids the necessary support lte of a migration
Management System
Exceptional case:
. . As per BAC decision taken 19 March 2021, Working on Fire is the
jsfn?;a;?:\f:rﬁ:;fshmlg current asrvice provider, The Municipality followad a procurement
Cormmunity Services from 1 July 2021 to 31 Working on Fire (Ply) Lid  |process, but none of the suppliers were found responsive. This Is 1415 881
December 2021 an ossential $ervice and the Municipality Is reqguired by law to
provide the service, Tha Hessequa region experlences & lot of fires
and the risk of not having the service in place is huge.
Exceptional case:
. - . A decision was taken by Council on 28/04/2022 to advertise a
Strasts, § ter gallr:‘:;e;:sr:::ﬁ:':r:: ﬁ:e tender for removal of waste, & woud be impractical, fo follow a
an'd Par _*s " perled from 1 July 2022 Hengque Waste process as there is not enough time to appoint 8 service provider 1402 977
i 30' Juna 2023 via a tender process. Hengue waste was the only supplier whe
tendered in the previows tenders and they are familiar with the
requiremnts of $uch & service.
95




HESSEQUA LGCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

74647 - Microsoft Annual

Microsoft Ireland

Sele supplier:

Microsoft is the sole provider internafionally of the MS office and
Windows + Server Licenses. The Municipality is reliant on their
product which is user friendly and required for user PC's and the|
server environment that supports the day to day operations,

Corporate Sarvices B Renewal of Enterprise Enrelment must be done before expiry date 1215323
License Foes 2021/22 Operation of the existing contract through First Technology via SI'!‘Ay First|
Technology has been assisting the municipality as license pariner
since 2013. Failure to renew the agreement will rasult in the
municipality forfeiting any discounts passed under SITA framework
agreement.
Exceptional case:
. Quotations were obtained and BCX submitted the cheapest quote.
;’fﬁgm;gﬂhﬁiﬁe Business Connexion (Pty) They were appointed as the supplier for the Solar migration and it
Corporate Services 1ot the Solar fi ial mitigates the risk as third parties will not be involved in the process 1149 387
olar financia Ltd .
management system due to the exact requirement gnly being oonﬁrmd by the end of
October 2021, It casus a risk of the migration process not
cemmencing by January 2022, hence the reason for the deviation..
Exceptional case:
It is impractical to follow a procurement process as National
Vending services Treasury has not yet approved a financial system that compties with
Financial Services management - Ontec - 1 |Ontec Systems MSCCA Regulations that municipalities can use. Ontec is the 905 400
July 2021 - 30 June 2022 curent service provider and appointing anothar supplier would lead
to additional delays and further costs for set up and installation of a
new system.,
Exceptional Case:
The dozer need 1o be repeired immediately and the supplier is the
. Repair DBR Cat Dozer . . only supplier that coukd repair it at that time. The waste area was
ElSctiicaliServices RDO562 Riversdal Bubest Equipment CC alrgay full and the dozer was needed {0 clear the waste. Any delays 471635
would cause a health risk and pecple can become sick due to the
health hazard,
30 June 2021 Type of Deviation
Excaptional
Total Amount Sole Supplier Emsergency Clrmustances
July 62 2240728 67 537 180 687,00 1 982 505
Aupust 57 1916 381 56 014 71 754,00 1788614
Septambar 54 233773 44 850 16 514,00 872 409
Cctober 57 3253 792 - 496 557,00 2757 235
Navember 44 1983 230 38408 $615,00 1915207
Dacember 38 1771203 96 904 13247,00 1661052
January 25 355 098 450869 4 080,00 305 950
February 31 285 677 ’ - 76 243,00 208 434
March 45 1179 617 13797 22 620,00 1143200
April 28 481 320 9 709,00 451 611
May M 560 653 68 251 8 550,00 472 852
June 83 1673 322 - 0,00 1573 322
558 16 503 795 450 830 919 576,00 15133 3%1

A complete list, including reasons for deviation per transaction, s available. Below are details of a selection of the larger deviations. Amounts are VAT exclusive.

mare cost effactive If SPEC CON is used to complete the additional work.

Department Service Provider Reason for deviation Amount
Exceptional case:
Appointment of Spec-Can Spec-Con I8 the supplier that was appolnted on tender HES TECH
: 5 21119/20 with the impact of Covid-19. It had a direct impact on the
Enginearing for the completion of the project With the removing of the old roof, it was
- . jt A
ftn;e:‘:;ksst""m"‘“r ;‘fg.""ﬁ;g‘:"’:xzx;ﬁ Spec-Con Engineering  [discovered that a kt of damage was done due to erosion that needed fo 1633000
e e be atlended 1o immediately. The additional work needed t be finaised
- (Tender: HES before the roof praject coukl be complated, It would be impracticable to
TECH 21/1820) follow a process as SPEG-CON is akready on site and it will thersfore be
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Sole supolier:
Microsoft is the soie prowider internationally of the MS office and
Windows + Server Licenses. The Municipality [s reliant on their|
product which is user friendly and required for user PC's and the
| server environment that supporle the day to day operations.
Comporate Servicas | oot EMORes. gf::ﬁ;"“’a“" Renowal of Enterprise Envotment must be cone before expiry date] 1 279 053
of the existing contract through First Teckrology vie SITA. Flst
Technology has been assisting the municipaity as ‘icense parner
since 2013, Failure fo renew the agreerent wiil resuk in the
municipality forfeiting any discounts passec under SITA framework
agresment.
Exceptional case:
In order 1o manage the telemetric system of the municipality
The appointment of affactively and efficlently it is imperative that the same type of
Spactrum telametire system be used. The current system can efficlently be
Communications {Pty) Lid Spactrum expanded from the existing Water Works, Wastewater Works and
| Electrical Serv'ces for the provision of Communications the Electrical Distribution to all the towns In the Hessequa Municipal 1148274
Telametrlc systems Area. The shortcomings of the existing SCADA has already been
(SCADA) for electrical investigated and the works to be caried out wil complement the:
Natwork existing setup. Utillsing a different service provider will entad that
the existing elements be redundant and new components be
Instaited.
Viking Pony was appointed as the Contractor on the Riversdale
WWTW Project {Machanical and Electrical Tender: HES TECH
. 131718, The contract indicates that a taking over certificate ba
g::mw:l:‘:r{:!mgml izsued once the final retention ingpection is concluded. Due to the
cost due {0 the COVID-19 | VIKING PONY AFRICA COVID 19 shutdown all construction acthvities were suspended wntil
Electrical Services Pa . 30 April 2020. Due to the national lockdown the contractor and the| 793533
posmiclonithe RUSESETGETD icipalit i not finalise the final nspectlon and itemn:
Riversdale Waste water municipality. cou . LalBLs anc snag =
Treatment Works Project that might follow, this led to additional contractual cost. The
guarantes can conly ba released back o the confractor once the)
taking over cerlificate is issuad. Taking over certificate was lssued
on 10 June 2020.
) Exceptional case:
S:::r:ﬂ;n o\%r ﬂ{; fng;mg The market was tested via an open bid / procurement process,
Community Services fom 1 A - Working on Fire (Pty) Ltd  [howaver, none of the tenderers were responsive after evaluation, 707775
pril 2021 30 i i 3
June 2022 The Municipality is obligated by law to have a Fire Service,
therefore the deviaticn.
Exceptional case:
Mational Treasury circular 80 of 2016 provides guideline on the
implementation of MSCOA. The circuiar highlights the importance of
the integration of sub-systems that should be aligned and
Flnarcial Services mﬁ?gg;EENTJ%E:TEC ONTEC Systems inargrated with the MSCOA system. The sub-sytem should BBB 543
intargrate seamlessly and therefore a request to deviate from the
officlal procurement process in order to procesd with the curent
vending system on a month to manth basis until such an intergrated
financial system is implemented by Hessequa Municipality.
Exceptional case:
All the works including the inserion of new merbranes have been done
The appointed of lkusasa by kusasa Chemicals, they know the system besi An important factor to
Chemlcals: Improvement g consider is that the works have not been operating for a perlod and was)
Streats, Starmwater an of water |:|uallhf| in e the rormal treated process used o ha:t the gwauar. p;::nca kusasa 434 250
Gouritsmond. Chemicals have Installed the RO membranes thay will know best how to
pet the plant fully operational fo ensure thet best quelty of potable water Is
provided to the community of Gouritsmend.
|Excapticnal Case:
Water, Sewerage and|Repair of Crbit Pump Hidro-Tech Systems {Ply) [Rotation register: Repair of Orbit Pump Mode! D22002 MK2. 220 253
Sanitation Model D22002 M2 Ltd Repairs were dane via the rotation system, which is a SCM procass
as per the Hessequa Municipal SCM Policy.
202 2021
R R
Material losses
Electricity distributlon loszes
Units purchased {Kwh) 92 557 181 93976 410
Units lost during distribution (Kwh) 8385997 9479 043
Percentage kest during distribution 9.08% 10,08%
Purchase prica per kwh 1,51 R1,28
Digtribution loss (Rand Value) 12 168 110

Electrictrical logses can be placed In two categories, namaly Technical and Non-Technical losses.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Technical losses are the losses within the distribution network caused by the resistance to the flow of slectriclty forming
part of items such as overhead lines, cables and transformers. Since Hessequa Municipality provides power to a number
of towns (holiday destinations), with a very low load factor, which is alse developed along the coast in long narrow
sections resulting in leng radial electrical feeders, the technical losses are higher than that of the other towns. Faulty
meters are replaced as soon as they are reported.

Non-Technical losses are due to:
- llegal connections

- Electricity theft

- Tampering with meters

- Meters not read correctly

- Faulty maters

- By-passing of meters

NERSA indicated that a 12% loss is regarded as normal.

Water distribution losses

Riversdal

Kiloliters purchased

Kiloliters sold

Kilofiters lost during distribution
Percentage lost during distribution
Cost per kiloliter

Distribution loss (Rand Value)

Heldelberg and Witsand
Kiloliters purchased

Kilgliters sold

Kiloliters lost during distribution
Percentage lost during distribution
Ceoat per kiloliter

Distribution loss {Rand Valus)

Slanghoek

Kiloliters purchasad

Kilciiters sold

Kiloliters lost during distribution
Percentage lost during distribution
Cost per kiloliter

Distribution foss {Rand Value)

Total amount of water losses

Water losses will be considerad to be distribution losses and have been written off 1 the Statement of Financial
Performance,

Water Losses ocewr due to Inter alia, leakages, the tampering of meters, the incorrect ratics used on bulk meters, faulty
meters and ilegal water connections. The problem with tampared meters and illegal connections is an ongoing process,
with regular action being taken against defaulters. Faulty meters and leakages are replaced/repaired as soon as they are
reported. The loss of water is further indicative of ageing infrastruciure assets requiring improved maintenance and
upgrading. Councll s however currently irvestigating further possibilities to reduce the less. The water infrastructure is very
old, and millions of Rands is reguired to finance the backleg.

2022 2021
R R
805 404 861 501
760 837 782 189
125 567 78312
14,02 821%
0,74 RO, 73
57 B9B
493 552 507 858
442 806 486 278
50 746 21560
10,28 4,25%
11,27 R10,30
571806 222 274
104 247 100 581
74 400 86 813
20 838 13768
2862 13,69%
9,98 R,42
207 779 120 695
962 603 408 566 _
e, 220
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The activiies of the municlpelity expose it to 4 varisty of financial risks, ircluding market risk {comprising fair valve
interest rate r'ek, cash flow Interest rate risk and price risk), credi risk and liquidity risk. The municipality's overall risk
raanagament prograrmme focuses on the urpredictabiiity of financlal markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
affacts on the munidpaflty's financial performance,

{a) Forelgn Exchange Currency Risk

The municipality coes not engage in foreign currency transactions.

{b) Price Risk

{c}

(d

—

The municipallty '& not exposed to price risk.
Interast Rate Risk

As the municipally has significant interest-bearing liabilies, the entity's income and cperating cash flows are
substantlally depe~dent on changes in market interest rates.

The municipality analyses its potential exposure ta interest rate changes on a continuous basis. Different scenarios
are simulatad which include refinancing, renewal of current positions, alternative financing and hedging. Based on
these scenarios, te ent'ty calculates the impact that & change in ‘nterest rates will have on the surplus/deficit for
the year. These scanarios are only simulated for liabliities which constitule the mgjority of Interast bearing liabilities.

The municipality d'd not hedge against any interest rate risks during the current year.

The potential impatt on the entity's surplus/(deficit} for the year due to changes 'n interest
rates werg as follow:

1% {2021: 1%) Increase in interest rates
1% {2021: 1%) Decreass in interast rates

Crodiit Risk

Credit risk s the risk that a counter party to & financial or non-financial asset will fail o discharge an obligation and
cause the Municipality to incur financial foss.

Cradit risk arises mainiy of cash deposits, cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and unpaid conditional
grants and subsid’es.

Trade and other receivables are disclosed net after provisions are made for ‘mpairment and bad debts. Trade
receivables comprise of a large number of ratepayers, disparsed across different sectors and geographical areas.
Ongeing credit evaluations are performed on the financial candition of these debtors. Cradit risk pertaining to trade
and other recelvables is considered to be moderate due the diversified nature of recelvabies and immaterial nature
of individual balances. In the case of consumer deblors the municipality effectively has the right to terminate
services to custcmers but in practice this is difficult to apply. In the cese of debtors whose acoounts become in
arrears, Council endeavours to collect such accounts by *levying of penalty charges”, "demand for payment”,
"restrictior of services” and, as a last resort, "handed over for collection®, whichever procedure is applicable in
terms of Council's Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy.

The credit quality of receivables are further assessed by grouping individual debtors Into different categories with
simiar risk profiles. These categories are then impaired on a group basis based on the risk profile/credit quality
assoclated with the group.

All rates and services are payable within 30 days from invoice date. Refer fo note @ and 10 for al balances
outstanding longer than 30 days. These balances represent all debtors at year end which defaulted on their credit
ferms.

Long-term Receivables and Other Debtors are individually evaluated arnually at balance sheet date for impairment
or discourting. A report on the various categories of debtors is drafted o substantiale such evaluation ard
subsequent impairment / discounting, where applicable.

89

2022 2021
R R
2022 2021
R R
1498 632 1753714
(1 488 632) {1753 714)
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2022 2021 2021

% R % R
Non-exchange Receivables
Rales 67,98% 14 900 378 72,28% 14 179 597
Availabibty Charges 32,01% 7015144 27.72% 5437 443

190,00% 21915522 100,00% 19 617 040

Restated Restated

Exchange Receivables
Electricity 33.57% 20051 183 36,51% 20 547 858
Water 22,33% 13 335 940 21.21% 11 633 460
Property Rentals 14,13% 8437 355 12,87% 7230976
Waste Management 11,84% 7072226 11,03% 6204 703
Waste Water Management 11,65% 6960 916 12,40% 6976 350
Prepayments 4,83% 2 886 963 4,63% 2 607 959
Deposits 0,45% 270 502 0,47% 264 747
Other Sundries 1,18% Falilv ] 0,89% 500 489

100,00% 58 725 824 100,00% 56 275 320

No recelvables are pledged as security for financial liabilities.

Due {0 short tarm nature of trade and other receivablas the carrying value disclosed in note 8 and 10 of tha financial
statements is an approximation of ite fair value.

The provision for bad debts could be allocated between the different classes of recelvablos as follow:

2022 2022 2021 2021
% R % R
Restated Restated

Non-exchange Regeivablas
Rates and availability charges 24,84% 9018 655 23,12% 7 5B7 483
Exchanae Receivables
Services 75,46% 27732127 76,88% 25232 248

100,00% 36 750 781 100,00% 32819731

The provision for bad debis could be zllocated betwaen the different categories of receivables as follows:

2022 2022 2021 2021
% R % R
Gavernment 0,00% . 0,00% -
Industrial 12,72% 4674 098 12,97% 4256 410
Residential 87,28% 32078 685 87.03% 28 563 321
100,00% 36750 781 100,00% 32819731
Exchange Non-exchange
eln; ounts past due but not impaired are as follows: Receivables Receivables
2022
1 month past due 1170923 1726731
61 - 80 Days 986 283
90 + Days - 1971 674
1170923 4 684 688
2021
1 month past dus 2675414 1449 207
61 - 90 Days 758 717
90 + Days 2382841
2675414 4 590 864

The entity only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing. No cash and cash equivalents were
pledged as security for financial liabilities and no restrictions were placed on the use of any cash and cash
equivalents for the period under review. Although the credit risk pertaining to cash and cash equivalents are
considered to be law, the maximum exposure is disclosed below.

The banks utilised by the municipality for current and non-current investments are all listed on the JSE. The credit
quality of these institutions are evaluated based on their required SENS releases as wall as other madia reports.
Based on all public communications, the financial sustainability is evaluated to be of high quality and the credit risk
pertaining to these institutions are considered to be low.

Long-term Recelvables and Other Debtors are Individually evaluated annually at Balance Sheet date for impairment
or discounting. A repert on the various categories of debtors is drafted to substantiate such evaluation and
subsequent impairment / discounting, where applicable.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Financial assets exposed to credit risk at year end are as foilows:

Non-Current Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactions
Receivables from exchange ‘ransactions

Recelvables from ron-exchanga transactions

Cash and Cash Equlvalents

(e

Liquidity Risk

Prident Fquidity risk managerment includes maintaining sufficient cash and the avaifability of funding through an
adeguate amoun: of committed cradk faciiies. Due to the dynamic rature of the underlying business, the teasury
ma'ntains fexibility i1 funding by malntalning avaliability under credlt iines.

The ertity's risk c liquidity is a resuit of the funds available to cover future commitments. The entity manages
liquidity rik throug™ an ongoing review of future commitments and credit faclities.

The table below analyses the entity's financia) liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the financial year end o the contractusl maturity cate. The amounts disclesed in the table are the
contractual undiscointed cash fiows. Balances due within 12 months equa: their carrying belances as the impact of
discounting is not stgnificant.

2022 2021
R R
Reclassified

- 3607
59 726 824 58275 320
94 986 783 91 835 421
362 609 801 348 602 793
517 302 407 496 817 142

Leas than 1 Between 2 and Between 6 and 10 Mors than 10
year Syoars years yoars
X
Long-term Liabilites 35 135 504 111 293 888 58975 187
Trade and Other Payabies 52 458 852 -
87 594 446 111 293 889 58975 187
Less than 1 Between 1 and  Between 5 and 10 More than 10
year 5years years years
2021
Long-term Liaebilities 38 873 497 125 003 €05 80 050 291
Trade and Other Payzbles 57 334 070 - -
86 212 567 125003 €05 80 050 291
2022 2021
R R
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In accordance with GRAP104.45 the financlal llabllities and asseis of the municipallty are classified as follows:
Elnanclal Assets Classification
2022 2021
R R
Current Receivables
Housing Loans Financial Instruments at amortised cost - 3 607
Reclassifled
Recelvables from Exchange Transactions
Electricity Financial Instuments at amortised cost 20051 183 20 547 656
Water Financial Instruments af amortised cost 13 335 940 11 833 460
Waste Management Financial Instruments at amortised cost 8437 355 7 230 676
Waste Water Management Financial lnstruments at amortisged cost 7072226 8204 703
Other Financial Instruments 2t amortised cost 6 960 916 6 976 350
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions
Availabiity Charges Firancial Instruments at amortised cost 7015144 5437 443
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank Balances Financial Instruments at amartised cost 2504709 3079183
Call Deposits Financiai Instruments at amortised cost 360 105 001 345 523 611
Total Financlal Assets 425 482 565 408 945 9280
-
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Financial Instruments at amortised cost:

Long-term Receivables

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Excharge Transactions
Reacolvables from Exchange Transactions

Recoivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Financial Assets

Financial Llabllitlos

Long-term Liabllities
Annuity Loans

Trade Payables

Advance Payments

Other Payables - see detail balow
Retentions

Other liabliitles
Consumer deposits

Total Financial Liabllities

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financlal Instruments at amortised cost:

Long-term Liabillties
Trade and Other Payables
Trade and Other Payables
Trade and Other Payables
Trade and Other Payables
Cther liabilities

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

In accordance with the principles of GRAP 108, Statutory Receivables of the municipality are classified as follows:

Taxes
VAT Receivabla

Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactlans

Rates
Fines

Housing Loans

Elactricity

Water

Waste Management
Waste Water Management
Other

Availability Charges

Bank Balances

Call Deposits

Classification

Financial Instruments at amorised cost

Financial Instrumants af amortised cost
Financial Instruments at amortised cost
Finanglal Instruments at amortised cost
Financial Instruments at amortised cost

Annuity Loans
Trade Payables
Advanca Payments
Other Payables
Retentions
Consumer deposits

Total Statutory Recelvables {before provision)
Lesg:  Provision for Debt Impairment

Tetal Statutory Recelvables (after provision}

Statutory Receivables arisas from the fallowing legislation:

Taxes - Value Added Tax Act {No 89 of 1991)
Rates - Municipal Properties Rates Act (No 6 of 2004)
Fines - Griminal Procedures Act

Statutory receivables are initially measured at transaction value, and subsequently at cost.
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2022 2021
R R
3607
20 051 183 20 547 658
13 335 940 11 833 460
8437355 7238976
7072226 6204 703
6960916 6976350
7015 144 5437 443
2504799 3079 183
360 105 001 345 523 61
425 482 565 406 945 989
2022 2021
R R
149 863 209 173231 414
30 291 535 37 356 461
4950750 4334179
11 381 286 9526074
5835 281 6 122356
62 458 852 57 339 070
11575 638 10627 813
11575 638 10 627 813
213 897 620 241198 208
2022 2021
R R
149 863 209 173231 414
30 291 536 37 356 461
4950 750 4334179
11381 286 9528 074
5 835 281 6 122 356
11 575 638 10 627 843
213 897 699 241198 208
2022 2021
R R
851 766 5075 144
87 951 639 86 497 978
14900 378 14179 587
73 051 261 72318 381
88 803 405 91577 122
(66 613 479) (84 818 092)
22 189 926 26 961 030
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 201
R R
[Rates): Ageing
Currant {0 - 30 days) 7504 021 8879888
31 - B0 Days 1481 045 1 250 965
81 - 80 Days 828713 648 378
+ 80 Days 5086 599 5 399 328
Total 14 900 378 14 179 597
2022 2021
R R
Reconciliation of Provision for Debt Impalrment
Balance at beginning of year 67 209 539 68 016 594
Contrlbution to provigion 482 343 -
Reversal of provision {1078 903) {807 055)
Balance at end of year 66 613 479 67 209 539
2022 2021
R R
eing of amo s{ due but not Impaired:
1 month past due 1481045 1250 995
61 - 90 Days 438 433 244 0B4
g0 + Days - -
1919478 1495079
The provision for doubtful debis on debtors (loans and receivables) exsts due to the possibillty that not all debts will be
racovered. Loans and receivables were assessed individuzlly and grouped together at the Statement of Financlal
Position date as financial assets with simlar credit risk characteristics and coliectively assessed for impairment.
2022 201
R R

SEGMENT INFORMATION - se¢ attached schedule
General Information

Identification of segments

The municipality is organises financial information for budgeting purpeses on the basis of four major functional areas:
energy sawces, water managament, waste management, waste water management. The segments were organised
around the type of service delivered market. Management uses these same segments for defermining strategic
objectives.

Information reporied about these segments Is used by management as a basis for evaluating the sagments'
perfermances and for making decisions about the allocation of resources. The disclosure of iformation about thess
gegmaents ks also considerad appropriate for extemal reporting purposes.

Aggregrated segements

The municipality does not aggregate any other municipal activities into a General reportable segment.

Types of goods and/or services by segment

These reportable segments as wall as the goods and/or services for each segment are set out balow:

Measurement of ssgment surpius or deficlt, assete and liabilities

Basls of ting for tr At b reportable segments

The accourting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

Information about geographical areas

Although the municipaiity operates In a number of geagraphical wards, It Is Imelevant for users of the financlel statements a¢ the municipality's
geographical arees of operation can be seen as a single geographical area when declding how to allocate resources.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
PRINCIPAL - AGENT ARRANGEMENTS
i al- A erlal
As per Circular R12, 1884 the exaecutive commitiee at the provincial administration of the Cape of Good Hope and the
Dapartment of State expenditure granted authority that an agency fee be pald to local authorities who have been
appointed as registering authorities in the Western Cape province for the registration and licensing of motor vehicles in
terms of the Natlonal Read Traffic Act 93 of 1996,
Hessequa municipality is the agent In this binding agreement and uses Its own resources in performing the service
dellvery and capturing the information on the ENATIS {Electronic Natlonal Administration Traffic Information System).
Agency Fee Circular R5.2005 further states that all munisipalities must perform weekly pay-overs in terms of MFMA, 56
of 2003 section 64{4}.
Revenue and expenses from principal-agent t
Drivers licenses Vehicle Taotal
R registrations R
2022 R
Revenue received from third parties 580 520 23 816 029 24 406 549
Payment to provincial traffic department (333 222) (21179 677) (21512 899)
Agency fee Income 257 298 2 636 352 2 893 650
2021
Revenue received from third parties 480 980 23080108 23 580 088
Payrent to provingial traffic department {277 053) {20 661 B4B) {20 938 901)
213927 2427 260 2 641 187
The municipality was paid 12% commission by the Westem Capa province for acting as an agent for acting on its behalf
guring the financial year.
The sarvices are rendared in all of tha towns In the muricipality's district. The costing system does not have the
functionality to account for the principaf-agent expense transactions separately. Therefore no principal-agent specific
costs could be disclosed.
Principal In other Principal-Agent Arrangements (non-material)
The municipality entered into binding agreements with different vendars to distribute pre-paid electricity to third parties
and the vendors pay the revenue received over to the municipzlity. The vendors do not use any of the municipality's
resources.
2022 2021
R R
The following Information is disclosed in aggrepate as per GRAP 109 par 61.
Comp tion paid for y activities
Teotal Compensation 726 259 567 456

The municipality paid between 1% and 2% commission to vendors for acting as agents on its behalf during the financial
year.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CONTINGENT UABILITY

Claims against Counci?

The municipality is currently engaged in litigation which could result in damages/costs being awarded against Council
claimants are successtul in their actions. The following are the estmates:

Description of event

DB Joubert V HM: Applicant claimed damages from the Municipality regarding flood damage suffered a number of
years ago. The matter is st ongoing and the Muricipality has appointed Atiomeys in this regard. R4 708 has already
been pald but further costs will be incrred.

Breedezicht HOA / HM: High Court Application with regards io maintanance of roads in a private estate.

J Pieters f HM: High Cciurt Appiication - Injury on Duty

Minister of Water & Sanitation / HM: Litigation ragarding water sources used and charges relating io water scurces.
Summeons from the High Court was received on 30 November 2020. There have been delays in the matiers and
comrespondence from the Minister was not always ciear. The initial concliesion was that the matter would not go ghead.

Cameron Dow & Beslda inv CC / HM: Applicant claims that Municipality's sewerage lines or pump station diverts
sewarage into his property and tollet system

Fred Carelse - High Court Interdict Application with regards to defamation

Eric Petersen v Albertinia Rangers Rugby Club / HM : Applicant allsges that he entered ints an oral agreement with the
Municipality for the develspment of municipal land. Applicant claims damages from the Municipallty.

C. Michiel - Labour Caurt Application - Unfalr Labour Practice

Aiphaplan Ontwikkelaars CC - Unlawfui Endichment Claim - Dispute Rates Clearance Certificate Costs

Amelia Punt! Hessequa Municipallty and Western Cape Dept. of Transport and Public Works - Claim for damages
{Plaintiff fofl on a section of a sidewalk and mis-stepped into a hole in the pavement and consequently broken her
shouldar}

A. Veas - Labour Court Applisation - Unfair Labour Practice

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital Commitments
Commitments In respect of Capitai Expenditure:
- Approved and Contracted for:-
Infrastructure g5 previously disclosed
Prior year restatement

Total Capital Commitments

This expenditure will be financed from:
- Grants and subsidies and externai finance

Ingluding VAT

105

2022 201
R R

7 607 707 7 507 707

42 0CD 40 DOD

- 100 000

30000 30 000

2541 904 2 541 904

- 200 0C0

200 000 -

4 585 803 4 595 803
50000
50009
50000

50 000 -

7 807 7107 7507 707

2022 2021
R R

13 475160 0 687 648

13475160 9 687 648

13 475 160 9 687 643

13 475 160 9 667 648
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

RELATED PARTIES
Kay Management and Councillors receive and pay for services on the same terms and conditions as other ratepayers /
residents.

Related party retationship

Gaungcilors and ranagement comprises of those parsons respensible for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality. The remunaration of counclliors is set out in note 31 of the Annual Financial Statements.

Related Party Loans

Since 1 July 2004 loans e councillors and senior management employses are not permitted.

Compensation of key management petsonnel

The compensation of key managemant personnel is set out in note 30 to the Annual Financial Statemants.
Current Employee Benefits

The Municipality has current employse benefit obligations and made other non-Employee Related Cost payments
towards sanior management. The detalls have been disclosed In note 30.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
R R
59.4 Other related party transactions
The municipality procured services from the following service p , which are songiderad ‘o be Related Parties as
per the defirition in the Supply Chain Management Policy:
Municlpal
Company Nama Related Pasty Relationship Capaclty|
Seasons Find 982 CC Y. Daniels Admin Clerk Owner| 25 000! -
J.L. du Presz E du Preez Clerk Qwner] 162 985 74 700,00
HAH Motors T/A Pro Motors A Stroebel Counciller Owner 202 31 438 345,00
CRR Enterprise CJ Riddels Handyman Owner 510 378 776,00
N Crenje tta WG Pompe M Crorie Head: Employee relations Owner| 129950 45 378,63
A Westem Cape Denariment of
Story Team By Leristou Education Director| 32 000 -
AFG Muller C Mulier Fiversdl - Daperment of Owner 77321 21195182
Silverstar Construction J Michaels Clark: Preskstoel Owner 51 355| 356 877,00
Conlog N Moocisy Director: Deparirrent of Health Director, 33 828| 143 548,88
SA Hofmeyer en Seun Monique Hofmeyr Dietician: Department of Health Owner| 504 062 130 628,79
ottt D . Assistant Officer: Pre-Payment
pi Business Enterprise PC Lerefolo Development (Eskorm) Owner, 281 820 31229715
Willvest Twenty Thres (Pty) Lid T/AL. .
Urhwebo e Transand Craig Mostert Mosselbay Municipality Owner| 6 466 574 2 406 594,20
Mubesko Litzia Saatman Currigulum Advisor Owner; 164 220 278 500,59
Aurgcon/Zutari HC Ahlschlager Legal Representative Owner 2 432953 603 288,40
Ikapa Reticulation Sophia Davids Teacher Owner, 316 029 102 777,45
Hendrik Johannes Cronje Charlene Cranje Szzﬁw Langenhoven High Owner 149 168 38 699,00
Secretary: Hessequa
Jacque Theart (JJ Theart) Martha Theart Municipality Qwner| 13 186 7 000,00
National Valldation Services Reginald Cox S8A Qwnar, 5 10 8030,00
Secretary: Hessequa
Al Dickson G Hough Municipality Owner 37185 3 875,00
J.1. Daries H. Darles Caretaker Owner 1400 -
C.D. Rossouw Jehannes Rossouw Caretaker Qwner 1820 -
National Department of
Bongumusa " .
Roval Haskoning DHV (Pty) Ltd | Nhlakanipho/Siphesighle mﬂ'm””mt’_m?::;ﬁ't’ i Owner 2257 877 .
Niul/Salanl Wilson Sithole r:
Director
Jaco Arendse Petronslla Arendse Teacher: Voorwaarts Primary Owner 28 347 -
14 273 411 5 539 267

The transactions were concluded In compliance with the munigipality's Supply Chair Management policy. The transactions are considerad to be at amm's length.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

GOING CONCERN

In terms of the accounting Standard GRAP 1, paragraphs 27 to 30, the annua? financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The assumption is based on
the fact that the municipality has a constitutional mandate to levy property rates and service charges to enable the municipality to be considered as a going concern
even though the municipality will be oparational over the short to medium term in a state whers liquidity will be under pressure.

Financlal constraints 1o finance capital projects will be rescived by selling parts of Municipal land. The adopted budget of the Municipality Indicated that the budget was
cash backed. Strict daily cash management processes are embeddad in the municipaity's operations to manage and menitor all actual cash inflows and cash outflows
In terms of the cash-flow farecast supporting the buget.

The muniipality has not defaulted on payment of creditors. By sustaining a revenua collection rate above 95%, the municipality has the abliity to aperate as a going
congern and to continue rendering services to its community.

The average creditors payment pericd Is 46.54 days {2021; 67.35 days).
EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

No events after the reporting date wera identified by management that will effact the operations of the municipality or the
results of those oparations significantly.

COVID-19 RESPONSE EXPENDITURE

On 31st December 2019 the government In Wuhan, China, confirmed that health authorities were freating dozens of pneumonia cases of unknown cause. A few days
later, Chinese researchers identified & new wvirus which had infected many peopls In Asia, but at that point in time there was no evidence that the virus was readily
spread by humans, The first death in China as & result of the virus was reported on 11th January 2020, shorily before one of China's biggest holidays whareby millions
of peaple travelied across the country. According to the first situation repert by World Health Organisation (W.H.0), the first confirmed cases outside China had
occurred in Japan, South Korea and Thailand by 20th January 2020. The next day the USA reported their first confirmed case whers a man in his 308 developed
sympioms after returning from his trip to Wuhan, China,

A “public health emergency of Intemational concem™ was officially declared by the W.H.O. on 30th January 2020, On 11th February 2020 the W.H.Q. proposed that
‘Covid-19' be the official name for the disease that the ceronavirus causes, an acronym that stands for coronavirus disease 2018. On 14th February 2020 France
announced & death from Coronavirus. This was the fourth death from the virus outsfde of mainlard China, On 23rd February 2020 Malian officials locked dawn 10 fowns
after a cluster of cases emerged near Milan. The World Health Organisation daclared the COVID-19 outbreak as a global panderic on 11th March 2020,

The pandemic continued throughout the 2020/2021 financial year and is continuing to have devastating effects on the global economy, as well as lives and livelihaods.
A Covid- 19 weekly Epidemiological Update published by the W.H.0 on 20 June 2021 put the cumulative positive Covid- 18 cases o date globally at 180 492 131, with
the death toll being 3 916 771. Throughout the world, governments imposed various lockdown measures to help combat the spread of the virus, which mutated into
different variants over the course of the reporting period. The Pfizer/ BioNTech vaccine was listed far emergency use by the W.H.O on 31 December 2020, making it
the first vaccine fo receive emergency validation from the W.H.O. Vaceines are curantly being administerad globally, and are seen as the best chance the warld has in
overcoming the Covid- 19 pandemic.

COVID-19 in South Afri

Although the Coronavirus was international news since December 2019, It was only on 5th March 2020 that the South African National Institute for Communicable
Diseases confirmed that a suspacted case of COVID-19 had tested posifive, On 23rd March 2020 President Cyril Ramaphesa announced the nationwide lockdown. On
30th March 2020 the Minister of Finance issued a conditional Exemption Notice In tarms of section 1 T7{1){b) of the Municipal Finance Managarnent Act, 2003 (Aot No,
56 of 2003) {MFMA), in order to facilitate and enable the performance of legislative responsibilities by municipalities and municlpal entities during the national state of
disaster.

South Africa has baen in a National State of Disaster throughout the pandemic, as well as in varying lockdown levels. Government announced the detection of & new
variant of the virus on 18 Decemnber 2020. The variant was officially called the "Beta” variant. It griginated in South Africa and subsequently spread across the world, A
Delta variant was also first detected in December in India, and scon became the predominant strain of tha virus in India, and thereafter the world (Including South
Africa). The country approached its third wave of Covid- 19 infections towards the end of the cument reporiing period. A Division of Revenue Amendment Bill was
introduced int the National Assembly and published In Government Gazette No 43450 on 18 June 2020. R11 billion was added to the local government aquitable
share.This bill was introduced to assist the municipal pandemic response.

COMVID-{9 impact on M ipalf

Due to the naticnal state of disaster, various regulatory requirements were instituted in order to ensure that the impact of the spread of the virus i2 limited. The impact
has been devastating to the most vuinerable in our community, As a result of the robust financial model applied by the municipality hawsver, the overall going concemn
and financlal pesition remains relatively unchanged due to continued support by those members of the communlty wha ¢an afford to do so,

The municipality spent R3 988 712 during 2021/2022. This amount comprised R3 340 198 received from Natlonal Treasury (Municipal Disaster Relief Grant), R639 436
own funding and R 9 078 Library Gonditional Grant Funding.

An additional Equitable Share amount of R6 236 0OC was allocated to the Municipality for Disaster Relief purposes for 2020/2021 financial year, as published in
Gavernment Gazstte No 43450 on 18 June 2020.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

The table betow indicates the total Covid-*2 response expenditure for the period ending 30 June 2022,

Summary per Category 2022 2021
R R
Subtotal: General 2 083 670 1694 912
Subtotal: Community & Sccial Services 1671185 487 DAT
Subtotal: Public Safety - 53 031
Subtotal: Housing 89 630
Subtotal: Health 233 877 271173
Total COVID- 19 response expend]ture 3068 712 2 BO5 602
COVID- 19 response expendlture
General
Description
Protactive Clothing 853 10 888
Sanitisation of Office Buildings 27 703
Bad debts write offs (Businesses} 7 146 206 477
Bad debts write offs (Indigent housseholds) 1019 812 1587 491
Capital expenditure 755 473
Materizls & Supplies 210 388 152 343
Total General 2083 670 1904 612
Communlty & Social Services
Description
Grant in aid- food parcels 1671165 478 438
Materials & Supplies- Covid Awarer.ess Intiatives - 8 609
Total Community & Social Services 1671 185 BT 047
N —

Publi Safety
Description
Safeguard & Security & 53 031,00
Total Public Safety - 53 031,00
Housing
Description
Bad debts- Rental write offs - 89 630,46
Total Housing - B0 530,46
Heaith
Description
Materials & Supplies 233 877 211173
Total Health 233 877 271 173
The Covid- 19 response expenditure Is funded from the following source:
Funding
Natlonal Treasury 2078 -
LG Support Grant Humanitarian Relief 639 436 -
Own Funding 3340 198 2 895 802

—sGggri2 2835802
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF BROAD-BASED EALCK ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT ACT

Infarmation on compliance with the B-BBEE Act is included in tha annual repor under the section tiled B-BBEE
Compliance Performance Information.

TRUST FUND
Total Trust Fund 2 400 408 2 329 671
—_—
Trust Fund consist of the following:
Nature Rezerve
Opening Balance 2024 880 1970817
Interest eamed £0 056 98 541
Expenditure incurred {43 568} !44 BB8)
Closing balance 2 080 178
2=
Elsje Koorts
Cpening Balance 304 981 290 458
Interast eamed 15249 14 523
Expenditure incurrad - -
Closing balance 320 230 S04 981
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